
CAPITAL REGION 
 Community Development District 

 
October 12, 2023 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 



   Capital Region  
  Community Development District 
  475 West Town Place 
  Suite 114  
  St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
  District Website:  www.mysouthwoodcdd.com 
 
October 5, 2023 
 
Board of Supervisors 
Capital Region Community Development District 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
The Capital Region Community Development District Board of Supervisors Meeting is 
scheduled for Thursday, October 12, 2023 at 6:30 p.m. at the SouthWood Community 
Center, 4675 Grove Park Drive, Tallahassee, Florida 32311.  
Following is the advance agenda for the meeting: 
 
 I. Roll Call 
 
 II. Audience Comments (regarding agenda items listed below) 
 
 III. Organizational Matters 
  A. Consideration of Candidates to Fill Board Vacancy 
 
  B. Appointment of New Supervisor to Fill Unexpired Term of Office 

(11/26) 
 
  C. Oath of Office for Newly Appointed Supervisor 
 
  D. Election of Officers, Resolution 2024-01 
 
 IV. Approval of Consent Agenda  
  A. Approval of the Minutes of the September 5, 2023 Meeting  
 
  B. Balance Sheet as of August 31, 2023 and Statement of Revenues & 

Expenditures for the Period Ending August 31, 2023  
 
  C. Allocation of Assessment Receipts 
 
  D.   Check Register   
 
  V. Staff Reports   
  A. Attorney  
  



  B. Dantin Consulting  
 
  C. Property Management - All Pro Reports 
 
   D. Manager  
   
 VI. Supervisors Requests  
 
 VII. Audience Comments 
 
 VIII. Next Scheduled Meeting:  November 9, 2023 @ 6:30 p.m. 
  
 IX. Adjournment  
 
 
I look forward to seeing you at the meeting.  If you have any questions, please feel free to 
call. 
 
Sincerely,  
 
James Oliver 
James Oliver 
District Manager 
 
Community Interest: 
 A. Roadways – Chairman Rojas 
 B. Landscaping Conservation Areas –Chairman Rojas 
 C. Parks and Recreation/Bike Paths/Trail System – Supervisor Kelley 
 D. Budget / Bond Refinancing – 
 E. HOA Coordination – Supervisor Frank 
 F. City/County Coordination – Chairman Rojas 
 G. Community Liaison – Supervisor Kelley 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



I would like to be considered for the CDD board 
 
I have lived in southwood for 15 years.  
I have been in tallahassee since I was 4 but my family has been here starting in 1918. I 
have a large interest is tallahassee and our neighborhood succeeding  
I am an orthopedic surgeon at tallahassee orthopedic clinic and have been a sworn 
police officer with tallahassee for 33 years 
If needed I can provide a more detailed CV 
My residence is at 3632 mossy creek lane 
 
Your Humble Servant 
David Bellamy 
Orthopedic Surgeon 
Tallahassee Orthopedic Clinic 
850/933-3126 



From: Susan Burns <susanbburns@comcast.net> 
Subject: Application - Open CDD Board of Supervisors Vacancy for Seat 
5 
Date: September 8, 2023 at 12:12:39 PM EDT 
To: "joliver@gmsnf.com" <joliver@gmsnf.com> 
 
Good Day Jim,  
  
Thank you for the opportunity to submit my application for the open Board of CDD Supervisors (Seat 5) 
vacated by Supervisor Corbin DeNagy.  My husband, Sam, and I moved to Tallahassee in July 2012.  We 
bought a lot at 3090 Dickinson Dr and built our home where we still live today. 
  
I have always believed if you want to be part of the community, you must serve the community.  I 
realize in today’s world  this is not possible for everyone to accomplish. 
  
As a new homeowner in 2012, I began attending the CDD meetings on a regular basis. For the past 10 
years I have regularly attended meetings and have seen the professional care provided to our 
community. I do not claim to understand all of the workings of the District but do feel I have a good 
understanding of the purpose of the CDD.  Many of our citizens do not know the difference between the 
CDD and the HOA, along with the duties and responsibilities of each. 
  
While serving on the Southwood Residential Community Association (SRCA – Southwood HOA)  Board 
for 6 years, I used many of the same skills used by the CDD.  Such skills listed below will serve to benefit 
our community. 

• Budget for annual assessments 
• Bid process for maintenance 
• Legal – Florida Statutes – government docs 
• Banking – Bonds – O&M 
• Insurance 
• Citizen relationships 
• City/County relationships 

               
I have considered the pros & cons for submitting my application and have come to the conclusion that I 
can & will be an asset to you, the Board of Supervisors, and the citizens in the District. 
If selected I will: 

• Attend and be prepared for meetings 
• Respect all Supervisors & Citizens opinions & comments 
• Be fair to all Citizens of the District regarding granting requests & spending District funds 
• Maintain & improve the District for future growth 

  
Listed below are some voluntary positions I have previously held. 

• SRCA (10 years) – Covenants/ARC Committees (4 years), Board member (4 years), Board 
President (2 years) 

o As President, was responsible for overseeing management of $5 million 
Townhome upgrade project working with Attorney’s, Bank, Insurance 
Representatives, City & Building Contractors 

mailto:susanbburns@comcast.net
mailto:joliver@gmsnf.com
mailto:joliver@gmsnf.com


• Church – Sunday School leadership, committees, financial 
• Previous HOA Experience – Woodstock, GA, Alpharetta GA, Canton, GA, Jacksonville, FL, 

Tallahassee, FL 
• PTA School Board 
• Sports Association Leadership – Seminole Co, FL 

  
Thanks for consideration of my application. 
  
Susan B Burns 
3090 Dickinson Dr 
850-728-1150 
 



 

 

 

MICHAEL T. GLANTZ 
Investigator & Criminologist 

 

 

PROFILE 

I am a Nationally recognized Criminal 

Defense Investigator providing 

assistance in complex litigation in 

State and Federal Courts. 

 

I am a resident of Southwood where I 

live with my wife and 2 sons who both 

attend Fla High. 

 

I have experience working with and 

on Boards of local Non-Profits serving 

others in our community.  

 

I look forward to continuing my 

commitment to serving others by 

serving as a Supervisor with the CDD. 

CONTACT 

PHONE: 

850.510.1817 

 

EMAIL: 

mtg1970@me.com 

truckin70@gmail.com 

 

ADDRESS: 

3781 Chanticleer Court 

Tallahassee, FL 32311 

 

 

 

 

 

EDUCATION 

Florida State University 

1994 - 2000 

Achieved Master’s Degree and Ph.D. Candidacy in Criminology 

 

University of Central Florida 

1991 - 1994 

Received Bachelor of Science in Legal Studies and Pre-Law Certification 

WORK EXPERIENCE 

Office of Criminal Conflict & Civil Regional Counsel, Region 1 

Investigator & Criminologist 

2008–Present 

Principal Defense Investigator for the 2d Judicial Circuit which is comprised of 

Leon, Jefferson, Gadsden, Wakulla, Franklin & Liberty Counties.  

 

Glantz & Associates 

President 

1998–2008 

Full Service Investigative Firm providing consulting and assistance primarily in 

complex Capital Criminal Cases nationwide.  

 

Florida State University – School of Criminology 

Adjunct Professor 

1996–2001 

Taught multiple undergraduate courses ranging in size from 5 to 300 students. 

My primary area was Criminal Law, Courts, Judicial Systems, Individual Rights, 

Deterrence and the Death Penalty. 

 

SKILLS, KNOWLEDGE & ABILITIES 

• Served on Board of Directors of Chaires-Capitola Little League for 11 

years 

• Serving as Program Director on Board of Directors for newly 

constituted First Tee Tallahassee 

• Trained in Crime Prevention by Environmental Design and 

Victimological Surveys and Policy Response  

• Southwood Homeowner who is dedicated to preserving our beautiful 

spaces and adhering to the PUD as progress on planned 

development moves forward. 

 

mailto:mtg1970@me.com
mailto:truckin70@gmail.com


WARREN JAMES PEARSON 
3562 Four Oaks Blvd, Tallahassee FL 32311           (850) 567-6164                Warpear@gmail.com 

Florida Bar # 0711578 
 
EXPERIENCE 
Marble Law Firm. 08/15/22-present.  Independent Co-Counsel Attorney.  As one of the principal 

Florida attorneys for the California-based law firm that has attorneys in 18 states, I am responsible for 

a full caseload of both federal and state employment, contract, insurance prosecution and corporate 

litigation cases throughout the entirety of the state of Florida.  Peaking at 104 clients on my docket 

due to collective actions against employers, my practice with Marble has been incredibly diverse with 

Title 7, Section 1981, ADA and other discrimination issues taking the slight majority of the caseload 

but with very large percentages of cases that deal with qui tam prosecution of former or current 

employers; minority shareholder rights issues; unpaid wages, commissions or contracts; construction 

and medical insurance prosecution; formation of new startups; contract negotiation and litigation; 

mediation and arbitration; employee immigration claims; civil theft and administrative actions taken 

against the employer. 

 

Panama City Springs Wellness & Recovery Center, Inc. 03/15/15-present.  Chief Executive 

Officer (03/15/15-05/20/20) Chief Legal Officer (05/20/20-present).  As CEO I was responsible for 

running all facets of a 46 bed substance abuse facility that has six levels of care, including a 14 bed 

detoxification unit with 24/7 nursing and psychological care, a 32 bed residential wing, a full-service 

in-house pharmacy, a partial hospitalization unit for patients who reside elsewhere but come in for 10 

hours a day of mental and physical health treatment, intensive outpatient therapy, standard outpatient 

therapy and continuing aftercare programs. As a principal shareholder involved from day one of the 

creation of the business, I was responsible for all zoning; architectural plan approvals; all local and 

state licensures covering everything from food service, medical waste disposal, and certification with 

the Joint Commission; all credentialing with health care insurances and employee assistance 

programs; all contracts with vendors; all grant writing and federal loan processing; and all human 

resources decisions.   I also managed all corporate activities as President of the organization in 

addition to the setup and day to day operations I performed as CEO.  I stepped down from CEO to 

take a smaller role as CLO to expand my business ownership in Validity Laboratory Services, LLC.  I 

am no longer responsible for all day to day decisions, but provide legal assistance on all corporate 

mailto:Warpear@gmail.com


and board issues, contracts, vendor and insurance disputes, major human resource issues and any 

other legal matter.   

 

Solo Legal Representation, Legal Consultant and Independent Risk Manager 10/29/10-present.  

Sole Proprietor.  Provides independent quality assurance reviews, legal consultation, legal 

representation and/or AHCA-certified risk management services to a large number of health care 

clinics, hospitals, substance abuse facilities, surgical centers, urgent care centers, pharmacies, 

pharmaceutical distributors and pharmaceutical manufacturers.  While the majority of my work is 

prophylactic in nature to assist clients in maintaining a clean legal history, this has included legal 

defense of clients who added my services after they had made alleged mistakes and includes civil, 

administrative and quasi-criminal representation against the US Drug Enforcement Agency, Florida 

Department of Health, multimillion dollar clawback actions by insurance companies, legal actions by 

current and former employees, tortious interference with the business claims by and against rivals, 

and more.  I have continued providing these services for select clientele even though I maintained 

multiple full-time positions while performing these duties. 

 

Validity Laboratory Services LLC 05/20/20-01/27/22.  Managing Member (05/20/20-01/27/22) 

Chief Legal Officer (01/27/22-present) Chief Legal Officer and Managing Member.  While serving 

as one of five Managing Members responsible for all startup and day to day operations of the only 

CLIA and ISO certified high complexity laboratory located in the seven nation Organization of 

Eastern Caribbean States, I was wholly or partially responsible for all import/export issues to the 

United States, international accreditation and certification, all internal corporate management, human 

resource issues, risk management and quality assurance oversight, general contract and legal issues, 

copyright and trademark of newly researched pharmaceuticals, and all other legal and health care 

related aspects as Managing Member.  After setup, I have shifted to an exclusively legal advisory role 

while maintaining my shares in the company.  While serving out a ten-year private vendor agreement 

with the government of Saint Vincent and the Grenadines, we are providing high complexity 

laboratory testing meeting the highest international standard certifications for all agricultural samples 

testing, Covid-19 testing, soil sample testing, pharmaceutical testing for potency and toxicity 

standards, maricultural sample testing and university and medical school research testing for multiple 

schools in the OECS.   

 



Alere Inc. - Toxicology Division formerly Avee Toxicology Inc. 06/01/11-03/21/15.  Legal 

Consultant and Paid Expert Speaker.  Provided legal consultation on matters related to opioid 

prescribing and testing to a company then valued at $3.8 billion dollars, as well as being a paid expert 

speaker providing continuing medical education approved lectures on behalf of the company to 

multiple health care licensee organizations such as the Florida Osteopathic Medical Association and 

Florida Pharmacy Association as well as to hospitals, health care clinics, surgical centers, urgent care 

centers, retail and compounding pharmacies, and wholesale pharmaceutical companies. 

 

Goldman Sachs Investment Inc., Resolute Anesthesia Division, formerly Mid-Florida 

Anesthesia Associates, Inc. 09/01/11-03/15/15.  Legal and Health Care Risk Management 

Consultant.  Provided quality assurance review, legal consultation and health care risk management 

services for a division of Goldman Sach’s investment portfolio which included 65 physicians and 323 

midlevel providers as well as 56 administrative staff for a division that generated $204 million in 

revenue for the greater Goldman Sach’s company in calendar year 2014.   While working with 

MFAA prior to the merger in 2014 with Goldman Sachs and as the post-merger Resolute Anesthesia, 

I had multiple responsibilities including creating opioid care protocols including the creation of 

quarterly review sheets, all risk management protocols and assisted with the protocols and 

credentialing the startup of internal laboratory services for the ten locations which contributed to an 

additional $2.9 million margin to Goldman Sach’s profitability.   

 

American Controlled Substance Foundation 08/02/12-03/15/15.  Executive Director.  Responsible 

for running all facets of an integrative nonprofit organization dedicated to improving the standard of 

care of controlled substances through education, consulting, certification and credentialing of 

members.  Specific duties include the organization of live and online continuing medical education 

programs as well as books and online materials targeting physicians, pharmacists and other medical 

staff involved in the prescription and dispensing of controlled substances; reviewing and analyzing 

proposed and enacted rules and regulations; creating and enforcing standards and protocols for health 

care clinic and staff certification programs; speaking on behalf of the interests of the Foundation to 

the press and managing vendor and sponsorship relationships.   

 

The Florida Bar 07/01/10-07/01/12. Executive Council Member and Technology Committee 

Chairman of the Government Lawyer Section. Served on the council governing the Florida Bar’s 



section dedicated to promoting the professionalism and competence of government lawyers; 

improving the delivery of legal services to all governmental entities; improving the administration of 

the legal system and enhancing the public’s understanding of the role of the government attorney.  

Duties include running the committee dedicated to public outreach through online resources, voting 

and discussing all other matters as member of the general council, and serving as the program chair 

for the State and Federal Government and Administrative Law Certification Programs. 

 

Florida Society of Pain Management Providers 10/29/10-08/01/12.  Executive Director.  

Responsible for running all facets of a voluntary medical association including reviewing and 

analyzing all proposed and enacted rules and regulations for the benefit of the society’s members; 

lobbying for changes in current law and rules; conducting compliance and quality assurance 

inspections of all clinics prior to their inclusion as members; organizing continuing medical education 

programs for the benefit of society members and the medical profession at large; speaking on behalf 

of the interests of the Society to the press and managing vendor and sponsorship relationships. 

 

Florida Government Bar Association 2/21/07-2/21/12.  Immediate Past President (2/22/11-2/22/12) 

President (2/21/09-2/21/11) Vice President (2/22/08-2/20/09) Treasurer (2/21/07-2/22/08) Continuing 

Legal Education Meetings Director (2/21/07-2/20/08). As President of a large voluntary bar 

association serving the bylaw maximum of two annual terms, the primary duties included creating 

and coordinating eleven continuing legal education programs annually and organizing meetings for 

the general membership Executive Board.  Additional duties included managing vendor relationships, 

lobbying and budget assignment. 

 

Florida Department of Health 02/15/06-10/28/10.  Chief Prosecutor (12/20/09-10/28/10).  Senior 

Assistant General Counsel (2/15/06-12/20/09).  Primary duty as Chief Prosecutor was the statewide 

prosecution of licensed and unlicensed pain management facilities.  Additional duties included 

creating all new administrative hearing protocols for unlicensed activity cases, investigatory 

procedures and creating and providing training programs related to pain management and unlicensed 

activity for the Investigation Services Unit; drafting and/or reviewing relevant administrative code 

provisions; providing legal counsel to the Board of Medicine and Board of Osteopathic Medicine 

staff regarding all pain management issues; analyzing proposed legislative bills; representing the 

Department on initial licensure cases, responding to all subpoena and public records requests; 



drafting all emergency actions related to licensed pain management facilities and coordinating the 

Department’s investigations and prosecutions with the DEA, FBI, U.S. Attorney General and local 

law enforcement.  Prior duties as Senior Assistant General Counsel included the statewide 

prosecution of physician disciplinary cases for the Florida Board of Medicine. 

 

Florida Office of the Attorney General, General Civil Department 03/01/2004-02/14/06.  

Assistant Attorney General.  Primary duties included the management of a full caseload of civil and 

collateral criminal actions filed against various state agencies from inception through all state and 

federal appellate proceedings in the Corrections Unit.  Additional duties included second chair 

evidentiary and research assistance in large-scale class action cases and temporary reassignment to 

the Economic Crimes Section in times of statewide emergency. 

 

Agency for Workforce Innovation 05/01/2002-02/15/04.  Administrative Hearing 

Officer/Administrative Law Judge.  Convened formal administrative hearings utilizing Florida Civil 

Procedure and issued legal decisions on matters of unemployment compensation qualification, 

employer tax code designation, employee versus agent designation and fraud. 

 

Additional Volunteer or Compensated Internships related to Legal and Presentation 

Experience  

National Center for State Courts, Center for Legal and Court Technology. 10/01/98-05/01/01. Legal 

Technology Demonstrator and Instructor.  Provided detailed technology demonstration and 

implementation for visiting federal and state judges and courtroom administrators from the United 

States and foreign jurisdictions.   

 

Virginia Office of the Attorney General, Department of Civil Litigation, Trial Section.  01/05/01-

05/15/01.  Legal Intern.  Provided legal research and prepared briefs in support of civil litigation 

cases brought by or against the commonwealth of Virginia and its agencies. 

 

Florida Office of the Attorney General, General Legal Department, Tax Section.  Summer 2000.  

Legal Intern.  Provided legal research and prepared briefs in support of actions to collect unpaid tax 

revenue from corporations owed to the state of Florida. 

 



Florida Department of State, Office of International Affairs.  Summer 1999.  Prepared etiquette 

manuals and talking points for the governor and state officials on visiting international dignitaries.  

  

Florida Flambeau Inc.  10/21/96-4/30/98.  Staff Journalist.  Prepared biweekly news articles for a 

daily independent newspaper covering Florida State University, the Tallahassee community and the 

state of Florida. 

 

Eastman Kodak Company.  Summer 1996.  Digital Science Technology Demonstrator.  Provided 

educational programs and technical demonstration of current and prospective digital photography 

technology to visiting photographers, government and business leaders, athletes, and other dignitaries 

during the 1996 Centennial Olympics in Atlanta Georgia.  These presentations were provided at both 

the CNN Center and a dedicated exhibition hall in Centennial Park. 

 

EDUCATION 
The College of William and Mary School of Law, Williamsburg, Virginia, J.D. May 2001 

Honors and Activities:  William A.R. Goodwin Memorial Fund Scholar; Walter Williams, Jr. Fellow 

in International Law; Student Legal Services; Research Assistant to Dr. Mitchell Reiss, Dean of 

International Relations and former United States Deputy Secretary of State; and National Center for 

State Courts, Center for Legal and Court Technology/Courtroom 21 Legal Technology Demonstrator 

and Instructor. 

 

Florida State University, Tallahassee, Florida B.S. in Economics May 1998 

Honors and Activities:  Florida Scholar; Omicron Delta Epsilon – Economic Honor Society; Phi 

Theta Kappa – Academic Honor Society; Staff Writer for the Florida Flambeau now FSUView; and 

Marching Chiefs. 

 

Additional Professional Training Certification  

Certified Risk Manager for the Agency for Health Care Administration, Completed August 2012 

(University of Florida) 

Mediation Certification (Virginia), Completed May 2001 (The College of William and Mary) 

International Etiquette and Protocol, Completed July 1999 (Florida Department of State) 



Legal Technology Instruction and Presentation, Completed October 1999 (National Center for State 

Courts) 

Proficient in Westlaw, LexisNexis, Fastcase, Lex Mechanica, Mycase, SalesForce, Clio, Word, 

Excel, Powerpoint, Teams and Outlook 

 

CURRENT COMMUNITY SERVICE 
Florida State University College of Law.  Judge of oral argument and negotiation competitions.  

Leon County Teen Court.  Volunteer judge of proceedings and training instructor. 

Florida Supreme Court's Justice Teaching Program.  Provides educational presentations on civics 

at elementary, middle and high schools in the city of Tallahassee. 

Legal Services of North Florida.  Represents numerous clients in pro bono cases, typically 

employment-related and provide training and continuing legal education courses to volunteer 

attorneys in employment and administrative law. 



 

 

Matthew A. Vogel 
2451 Orange Ave E, Tallahassee, FL 32311 

(904) 614-7955 
MatthewAVogel@gmail.com 

 

Regulatory Manager with 9+ years of experience delivering Revenue Requirement, Rate Base, and Rate of Return 
recommendations for Florida’s Electric and Water Investor-Owned Utilities’ rate proceedings. Proven success in problem-

solving industry specific issues and providing deliverables in Electric, Water and Wastewater rate proceedings.  
 

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE 
 
PUBLIC UTILITY SUPERVISOR 
Florida Public Service Commission, Office of Industry Development and Market 
Analysis 

Tallahassee, FL  
May 2018–Present  

• Managed a team of five analysts to complete tasks, along with mentoring junior analysts to grow. 
• Led the completion of multiple agency reports including,  

         Net Metering (Consumer Generation) Report,  
         Statistic of the Florida Electric Utility Industry,  
         Long Range Program Plan, and  
         Solar Cost Report. 

• Lead writer of Florida Legislative Bill Analysis for the Commission, including recent Net Metering 
and Fair Market Valuation legislation. 

• Expert on Florida’s Net Metering rules and statutes. 
• Contributed to the development of Florida’s EV Master Plan with Dept. of Transportation. 
• Personally prepared detailed information for Commissioners as requested, including speech writing 

and presentations for numerous conferences. 
• NARUC Staff Subcommittee member for three committees. 

 
PUBLIC UTILITY ANALYST III 
Florida Public Service Commission, Division of Accounting and Finance 

Tallahassee, FL 
September 2013–April 2018 

• Expert Regulatory Accountant with experience in Revenue Requirement, Return on Equity, and Rate 
Base Calculations 

• Reviewed testimony and served discovery for multiple electric rate proceedings. 
• Led depositions with witnesses on testimony and rebuttal for multiple electric rate proceedings. 
• Analysed and recommended compensation levels and benefits of Florida electric utilities, ranging 

from $127 Million - $1.2 Billion. 
• Prepared detailed accounting and finance recommendations for Florida’s water utilities. 
• Lead Analyst on numerous water utilities’ filings and the 2017 Duke Energy Limited Proceeding. 
• Skilled at presenting technical concepts in a clear and concise way. 
• Ability to analyse large data records and create visualizations for others to easily understand. 

 
 

EDUCATION 
 
FLORIDA STATE UNIVERSITY 
Master of Business Administration,  
GPA: 3.93/4.0 

Tallahassee, FL 
2017 

Bachelor of Science in Applied Economics 2012 



 

 

 
 
 
 
 

LEADERSHIP 
 
NARUC STAFF SUBCOMMITTEE MEMBER  

• Energy Resources and Environment  
• Clean Coal and Carbon Management 
• Task Force on Emergency Preparedness 

 
AFFIRMATIVE ACTION COMMITTEE MEMBER 
Florida Public Service Commission  
 

2018-Present 

 
 
 

2015-Present 

 
PROFESSIONAL SKILLS 
 

• Proficient in MS Office (Word, Excel, PowerPoint, Outlook) 
• Regulatory Accounting (Return on Equity, Revenue Requirement, Rate Base, etc.) 
• Legislative Policy Analysis 
• Quantitative Analysis 
• Public Speaking and Oral Communications 

• Research and Written Communications 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

D. 



RESOLUTION 2024-01 
 

A RESOLUTION DESIGNATING OFFICERS OF THE CAPITAL 
REGION COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT  
 

 WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of the Capital Region Community Development District 
at a regular business held on October 12, 2023 desires to elect the below recited persons to the offices 
specified. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF 
SUPERVISORS OF THE CAPITAL REGION COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 

 
 1.  The following persons were elected to the offices shown, to wit: 
 
     Chairman 
    Vice-Chairman  
  James Oliver  Secretary 
  James Oliver  Treasurer 

  Rich Hans  Assistant Treasurer(s)  
  Patti Powers  
  Howard McGaffney  
  Marilee Giles  
  Daniel Laughlin  
  Darrin Mossing  
  Marilee Giles  Assistant Secretary(s) 

  Howard McGaffney  
  Daniel Laughlin  
  Darrin Mossing  
    
    
    
  PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 12TH DAY OF OCTOBER, 2023. 
 
   
 Chairman / Vice Chairman 
 
   
 Secretary / Assistant Secretary 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



MINUTES OF MEETING 
CAPITAL REGION COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

 

 The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Capital Region Community 

Development District was held Tuesday, September 5, 2023 at 6:37 p.m. at the Southwood 

Community Center, 4675 Grove Park Drive, Tallahassee, Florida. 

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
 
 Kyle Rojas Chairman 
 Brian Kelley Supervisor 
 Chuck Urban Supervisor 
 David Frank Supervisor by telephone 
 
 Also present were: 
 
 James Oliver District Manager 
 Sarah Sandy District Counsel 
 Robert Berlin Director of Operations – GMS 
 Corbin deNagy Operations Manager – GMS  
 
 The following is a summary of the actions taken at the September 5, 2023 meeting.   

 
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Mr. Rojas called the meeting to order and called the roll.   

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of Consent Agenda 
 A. Approval of the Minutes of the July 13, 2023 Meeting 
 B. Balance Sheet as of July 31, 2023 and Statement of Revenues & Expenditures 

for the Period Ending July 31, 2023 
 C. Allocation of Assessments 

 D. Check Register  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Kelley seconded by Mr. Urban with all in 
favor the consent agenda items were approved. 

 



September 5, 2023 Capital Region CDD 

2 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Request for Assessment 
Relief  

 Ms. Sandy stated last month Mr. Kasper approached the board and let the board know he 

purchased three parcels and asked if the board would consider exempting those parcels from 

O&M and debt assessments for the coming year.  She further stated in my review and in talking 

with district management, staff’s recommendation is that the board should not grant the 

assessment abatement for this year’s annual assessment for Mr. Kasper’s parcels.  There is no 

statutory exemption for assessments on those parcels, the assessments that were allocated were 

done in accordance with the methodology that the district previously adopted for both O&M and 

debt.  The debt assessments are finalized and pledged to repay bonds.  On the O&M side if we 

were to theoretically not collect those assessments it would be a 2.3% increase to the other units 

on top of the increase we are already contemplating.  We would have to go through another 

assessment hearing to start the process and that would take time and costs.  The issue presented - 

whether or not the property has all its permits - is a private development issue, not something the 

District should consider when it is allocating assessments.  If we were to make changes to our 

methodology to allow this that would open the gate for other similar situated property owners to 

come to the board in the future and ask for similar relief.  It is it is the District staff’s 

recommendation that the board not grant any kind of reprieve from assessments.   

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Fiscal Year 2024 Budget 

A. Overview of Budget 

 Mr. Oliver gave an overview of the budget process and stated the budget is going up 

about 7.38% in terms of expenditures, assessments on platted lots will to up about 3.39%.  The 

biggest increase is in the capital reserves that went from $175,000 to $233,000 in keeping with 

the capital reserve study.  On page three you will see the impact on the platted lots and the 

increase from last year.  We sent mailed notice out twice, this year because we rescheduled the 

hearing and we received a handful of calls and they were very cordial. 

  

 

B. Public Hearings for Budget Adoption and Imposition of Assessments 

  



September 5, 2023 Capital Region CDD 

3 

On MOTION by Mr. Kelley seconded by Mr. Urban with all in 
favor the public hearings were opened. 

 

 There being no comments or questions from the public, the board took the following 

action. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Kelley seconded by Mr. Urban with all in 
favor the public hearings were closed. 

 

C. Consideration of Resolution 2023-04 Relating to the Annual Appropriations 
and Adopting the Budget for Fiscal Year 2024 

 Ms. Sandy gave an overview of Resolution 2023-04, the annual appropriations resolution. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Kelley seconded by Mr. Urban with all in 
favor Resolution 2023-04 was approved. 

 

D. Consideration of Resolution 2023-05 Imposing Special Assessments and 
Certifying an Assessment Roll for Fiscal Year 2024 

 Ms. Sandy gave an overview of Resolution 2023-05 imposing the special assessments 

and certifying an assessment roll.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Kelley seconded by Mr. Urban with all in 
favor Resolution 2023-05 was approved. 

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Direct Collection 
Agreement 

  

On MOTION by Mr. Kelley seconded by Mr. Urban with all in 
favor the fiscal year 2024 direct collection agreement between the 
Capital Region CDD and the St. Joe Company was approved. 

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Shared Cost of Restoration 
of Pond FL080 

 Mr. Berlin stated the city required that the cattails be removed down to the roots, the 

pond regraded. The developer for the neighboring area priced out the cleaning and requested the 

District share the cost with them. Our suggested portion to get the pond cleaned is $18,500.  Mr. 



September 5, 2023 Capital Region CDD 

4 

Berlin advised the Board that the District holds the permit on the pond and has not done anything 

to the pond for five years and the $18,500 is a reasonable cost. Discussion ensued regarding who 

was responsible for paying for the clean up in light of the developer’s construction activities in 

the surrounding areas.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Rojas seconded by Mr. Urban with all in favor 
the request for the shared cost of restoration of Pond FL080 in the 
amount of $18,500 was denied. 

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Ratification of Temporary Access Agreement 

  

On MOTION by Mr. Kelley seconded by Mr. Urban with all in 
favor the temporary access agreement with James and Angela 
Miller for property at 3705 Riverton Trail was ratified.  

 

NINTH ORER OF BUSINESS Discussion of Process to Fill Board Vacancy 

 Mr. Oliver stated what we have typically done in the past is announce the vacancy and 

ask interested qualified registered voters living in Southwood to provide a resume or letter of 

interest for the board to consider.   

 

On MOTION by Mr. Kelley seconded by Mr. Urban with all in 
favor staff was directed to go through the process as they have done 
in the past to fill the vacancy. 

 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 

A. Attorney - Report 

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

 B. Dantin Consulting  

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

 C. Property Management Report 

 1. All Pro Reports 



September 5, 2023 Capital Region CDD 

5 

 A copy of the All Pro reports was included in the agenda package. 

 

 2. Operations Memorandum 

 A copy of the operations memorandum was included in the agenda package. 

 

 3. Variance Report 

 A copy of the variance report was included in the agenda package. 

 

 D. Manager Discussion of Fiscal Year 2024 Meeting Schedule 

  

On MOTION by Mr. Kelley seconded by Mr. Urban with all in 
favor the fiscal year 2024 meeting schedule was approved as 
presented. 

 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisor’s Requests  

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Scheduled Meeting – To be Determined 
at 6:30 p.m. at the Southwood Community 
Center 

 Mr. Rojas stated the next meeting will be held October 12, 2023 at 6:30 p.m. then 

adjourned the meeting. 

 
 
 
 
 
    
Secretary/Assistant Secretary  Chairman/Vice Chairman 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



Capital Region
Community Development District

Unaudited Financial Reporting
August 31, 2023



1

2-3

4

5

6

7

8

9-10

11-12

13 Assessment Receipt Schedule

Month to Month

Long Term Debt Report

Table of Contents

Balance Sheet

General Fund

Debt Service Fund Series 2013

Debt Service Fund Series 2018A1

Debt Service Fund Series 2021

Debt Service Fund Series 2018A2

Capital Reserve Fund



 General Debt Service Capital Reserve Totals
 Fund Fund Fund Governmental Fund

Assets:  
Cash:

Operating Account 386,445$          -$                   -$                   386,445$          
Capital Reserve Account -                          -                          296,346            296,346            

Assessments Receivable 197                    -                          -                          197                    

Due from General Fund Series 2018A1 -                          144,509            -                          144,509            

Investments:
Money Market Account 632,960            -                          -                          632,960            

Series 2013
Reserve -                          430,085            -                          430,085            
Revenue -                          374,436            -                          374,436            

Series 2018A1
Reserve -                          650,464            -                          650,464            
Revenue -                          134,588            -                          134,588            
Prepayment 2,805                 -                          2,805                 

Series 2018A2
Reserve -                          134,900            -                          134,900            
Revenue -                          55,474               -                          55,474               

Series 2021
Revenue -                          50,585               -                          50,585               

Total Assets 1,111,231$     1,977,846$     296,346$        3,385,422$     

Liabilities:
Accounts Payable 17,821$            -$                   -$                   17,821$            
Accrued Expenses 5,258                 -                          -                          5,258                 
Due to Debt Service 2018A1 144,509            -                          -                          144,509            

Total Liabilites 167,587$        -$                  -$                  167,587$        

Fund Balance:  
Nonspendable:

Prepaid Items 91,629$            -$                   -$                   91,629$            
Restricted for:

Debt Service - Series -                          1,977,846         -                          1,977,846         
Assigned for: 

Capital Reserve Fund -                          -                          296,346            296,346            
Unassigned 852,015            -                          -                          852,015            

Total Fund Balances 943,644$        1,977,846$     296,346$        3,217,835$     

Total  Liabilities & Fund Balance 1,111,231$       1,977,846$       296,346$          3,385,422$       

Capital Region
Community Development District

Combined Balance Sheet
August 31, 2023

Page 1



Community Development District
General Fund

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For The Period Ending August 31, 2023

Adopted Prorated Budget Actual
Budget Thru 08/31/23 Thru 08/31/23 Variance

Revenues:
 
Special Assessments - Tax Roll 1,621,847$     1,621,847$     1,634,202$     12,355$           
Special Assessments - Direct St Joe 303,918           303,918           303,918           0                        
Interest 1,000                917                   33,363             32,447             

Total  Revenues 1,926,765$   1,926,682$   1,971,484$   44,802$          

Expenditures:

General & Administrative:

Supervisor Fees 12,000$           11,000$           6,800$              4,200$              
PR-FICA 918                   842                   520                   321                   
Engineering 25,000             22,917             3,504                19,412             
Attorney 57,000             52,250             21,226             31,024             
Annual Audit 3,850                3,850                3,850                -                         
Annual Report 500                   500                   -                         500                   
Assessment Administration 11,500             11,500             11,500             -                         
Arbitrage Rebate 1,800                1,200                1,200                -                         
Dissemination Agent 7,500                6,875                6,875                -                         
Trustee Fees 15,520             15,520             15,220             300                   
Management Fees 51,051             46,797             46,797             -                         
Information Technology 2,800                2,567                2,567                0                        
Website Maintenance 1,200                1,100                1,100                -                         
Records Storage 150                   138                   -                         138                   
Travel & Per Diem 2,000                1,833                1,322                511                   
Telephone 300                   275                   155                   120                   
Postage & Delivery 1,000                917                   4,592                (3,675)              
Insurance General Liability 20,457             20,457             11,195             9,262                
Printing & Binding 2,000                1,833                721                   1,112                
Legal Advertising 3,500                3,208                4,322                (1,114)              
Other Current Charges 1,600                1,467                442                   1,025                
Office Supplies 200                   183                   13                      170                   
Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions 175                   175                   175                   -                         
Capital Outlay 250                   229                   -                         229                   

Total General & Administrative 222,270$       207,631$       144,097$       63,535$          

Capital Region

Page 2



Community Development District
General Fund

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For The Period Ending August 31, 2023

Adopted Prorated Budget Actual
Budget Thru 08/31/23 Thru 08/31/23 Variance

Capital Region

Operations & Maintenance

Field Expenditures
Property Insurance -$                       -$                       8,998$              (8,998)$            
Management Fees 138,915           127,339           127,339           (0)                      
Security 7,000                7,000                6,242                758                   
Utilities 45,000             41,250             56,660             (15,410)            
Landscape Maintenance - Contract 1,043,365        956,418           956,418           (0)                      
Landscape Maint - New Units/Street Trees 5,500                5,042                1,432                3,610                
Pond Maintenance - Contract 5,000                5,000                12,198             (7,198)              
Pond Repairs - Current Units 40,000             36,667             30,875             5,791                
SWMF Operating Permit Fees 4,130                4,130                5,508                (1,378)              
Irrigation Maintenance - Contract 54,085             49,578             49,578             0                        
Irrigation Maintenance - New Units 500                   458                   71                      387                   
Irrigation Repairs - Current Units 45,000             45,000             58,669             (13,669)            
Preserve Maintenance 40,000             36,667             38,069             (1,402)              
Tot Lot Inspection/Maintenance 7,500                6,875                3,841                3,034                
Tree Removal/Trimming/Cleanup 38,000             38,000             43,053             (5,053)              
Alleyway Maintenance 5,000                4,583                3,845                738                   
Miscellaneous Maintenance 7,500                6,875                8,569                (1,694)              
Special Events 5,000                4,583                -                         4,583                
Other-Contingency 5,000                4,583                2,189                2,394                
Capital Expenditures 25,000             25,000             61,931             (36,931)            
Reserve for Capital - R&R 175,000           175,000           175,000           -                         
Common Area Maintenance 8,000                7,333                3,548                3,786                

Subtotal Field Expenditures 1,704,495$   1,587,381$   1,654,033$   (66,652)$        

Total Operations & Maintenance 1,704,495$   1,587,381$   1,654,033$   (66,652)$        

Total Expenditures 1,926,765$   1,795,012$   1,798,130$   (3,117)$          

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over Expenditures -$                       131,669$         173,354$         41,685$           

Net Change in Fund Balance -$                      131,669$       173,354$       41,685$          

Fund Balance - Beginning -$                       770,289$         

Fund Balance - Ending -$                       943,644$         

Page 3



Capital Region
Community Development District

Capital Reserve Fund
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

For The Period Ending August 31, 2023

Adopted Prorated Budget Actual
Budget Thru 08/31/23 Thru 08/31/23 Variance

Revenues
 
Carry Forward Balance 175,000$         175,000$         175,000$         -$                       

Total  Revenues 175,000$       175,000$       175,000$       -$                      

Expenditures:

Other Charges 600$                 550$                 -$                       550$                 

Total Expenditures 600$                550$                -$                      550$                

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over Expenditures 174,400$       174,450$       175,000$       550$                

Net Change in Fund Balance 174,400$       174,450$       175,000$       550$                

Fund Balance - Beginning 121,168$         121,346$         

Fund Balance - Ending 295,568$         296,346$         

Page 4



Capital Region
Community Development District

Debt Service Fund Series 2013
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

For The Period Ending August 31, 2023

Adopted Prorated Budget Actual
Budget Thru 08/31/23 Thru 08/31/23 Variance

Revenues:
 
Special Assessments - Residential Tax Roll 381,325$         381,325$         384,936$         3,611$              
Special Assessments - Commercial Tax Roll 480,804           480,804           484,289           3,485                
Interest Income 100                   92                      36,512             36,420             

Total  Revenues 862,229$       862,220$       905,738$       43,517$          

Expenditures:

Interest - 11/1 183,901$         183,901$         183,901$         -$                       
Principal - 5/1 500,000           500,000           500,000           -                         
Interest - 5/1 183,901           183,901           183,901           -                         

Total Expenditures 867,803$       867,803$       867,803$       -$                      

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over Expenditures (5,574)$            (5,582)$            37,935$           43,517$           

Net Change in Fund Balance (5,574)$          (5,582)$          37,935$          43,517$          

Fund Balance - Beginning 332,987$         766,586$         
 

Fund Balance - Ending 327,414$         804,521$         

Page 5



Capital Region
Community Development District
Debt Service Fund Series 2018A1

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For The Period Ending August 31, 2023

Adopted Prorated Budget Actual
Budget Thru 08/31/23 Thru 08/31/23 Variance

Revenues:
 
Special Assessments - Residential Tax Roll 320,392$         320,392$         328,633$         8,241$              
Special Assessments - Commercial Tax Roll 175,762           175,762           177,026           1,264                
Special Assessments - Direct St Joe 809,950           684,781           684,781           -                         
Interest Income 50                      46                      35,391             35,345             

Total  Revenues 1,306,154$   1,180,981$   1,225,831$   44,850$          

Expenditures:

Interest 1- 11/1 368,125$         368,125$         368,125$         -$                       
Principal - 5/1 575,000           575,000           575,000           -                         
Interest - 5/1 368,125           368,125           368,125           -                         
Special Call - 5/1 -                         -                         20,000             (20,000)            

Total Expenditures 1,311,250$   1,311,250$   1,331,250$   (20,000)$        

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over Expenditures (5,096)$            (130,269)$       (105,419)$       24,850$           

Net Change in Fund Balance (5,096)$          (130,269)$     (105,419)$     24,850$          

Fund Balance - Beginning 385,047$         1,037,785$     
 

Fund Balance - Ending 379,951$         932,366$         

Page 6



Capital Region
Community Development District
Debt Service Fund Series 2018A2

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For The Period Ending August 31, 2023

Adopted Prorated Budget Actual
Budget Thru 08/31/23 Thru 08/31/23 Variance

Revenues:
 
Special Assessments - Residential Tax Roll 272,757$         272,757$         275,782$         3,025$              
Interest Income -                         -                         9,069                9,069                

Total  Revenues 272,757$       272,757$       284,851$       12,094$          

Expenditures:

Interest 1- 11/1 44,773$           44,773$           44,773$           -$                       
Principal - 5/1 180,000           180,000           180,000           -                         
Interest - 5/1 44,773             44,773             44,773             -                         
Special Call - 5/1 -                         -                         10,000             (10,000)            

Total Expenditures 269,545$       269,545$       279,545$       (10,000)$        

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over Expenditures 3,212$              3,212$              5,306$              2,094$              

Net Change in Fund Balance 3,212$            3,212$            5,306$            2,094$            

Fund Balance - Beginning 50,126$           185,068$         
 

Fund Balance - Ending 53,337$           190,374$         

Page 7



Capital Region
Community Development District

Debt Service Fund Series 2021
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

For The Period Ending August 31, 2023

Adopted Prorated Budget Actual
Budget Thru 08/31/23 Thru 08/31/23 Variance

Revenues:
 
Special Assessments - Residential Tax Roll 318,938$         318,938$         320,891$         1,953$              
Interest Income -                         -                         5,397                5,397                

Total  Revenues 318,938$       318,938$       326,287$       7,350$            

Expenditures:

Interest 1- 11/1 31,875$           31,875$           31,875$           -$                       
Principal - 5/1 255,000           255,000           255,000           -                         
Interest - 5/1 31,875             31,875             31,875             -                         

Total Expenditures 318,750$       318,750$       318,750$       -$                      

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over Expenditures 188$                 188$                 7,537$              7,350$              

Net Change in Fund Balance 188$                188$                7,537$            7,350$            

Fund Balance - Beginning 42,905$           43,048$           
 

Fund Balance - Ending 43,093$           50,585$           

Page 8



Capital Region
Community Development District

Adopted 
Budget Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb March April May June July Aug Sept Total

Revenues:
 
Special Assessments - Tax Roll 1,621,847$       -$               72,876$        1,421,536$    15,015$        16,541$        32,024$        36,237$        3,059$           36,914$        -$               -$               -$               1,634,202$      
Special Assessments - Direct St Joe 303,918            25,681          25,681          25,681            24,973          17,741          32,912          48,409          25,327          25,327          25,327          26,862          303,918            
Interest 1,000                 1,617             1,583             2,350               4,854             5,124             3,906             2,575             2,761             2,735             2,873             2,985             -                      33,363              

Total  Revenues 1,926,765$     27,298$       100,140$    1,449,567$  44,842$       39,406$       68,842$       87,221$       31,146$       64,975$       28,199$       29,847$       -$              1,971,484$    

Expenditures:

General & Administrative:

Supervisor Fees 12,000$             -$               1,000$           1,000$            600$              800$              -$               800$              600$              1,000$           1,000$           -$               -$               6,800$              
PR-FICA 918                     -                      77                   77                    46                   61                   -                      61                   46                   77                   77                   -                      -                      520                    
Engineering 25,000               828                -                      775                  -                      -                      792                709                -                      267                -                      134                -                      3,504                 
Attorney 57,000               2,784             1,467             1,956               1,547             2,080             508                1,796             2,274             1,780             5,036             -                      -                      21,226              
Annual Audit 3,850                 -                      -                        3,850             -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      3,850                 
Annual Report 500                     -                      -                        -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                          
Assessment Administration 11,500               11,500          -                      -                        -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      11,500              
Arbitrage Rebate 1,800                 -                      -                        600                600                -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      1,200                 
Dissemination Agent 7,500                 625                625                625                  625                625                625                625                625                625                625                625                -                      6,875                 
Trustee Fees 15,520               -                      4,148               -                      -                      -                      11,071          -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      15,220              
Management Fees 51,051               4,254             4,254             4,254               4,254             4,254             4,254             4,254             4,254             4,254             4,254             4,254             -                      46,797              
Information Technology 2,800                 233                233                233                  233                233                233                233                233                233                233                233                -                      2,567                 
Website Maintenance 1,200                 100                100                100                  100                100                100                100                100                100                100                100                -                      1,100                 
Records Storage 150                     -                      -                        -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                          
Travel & Per Diem 2,000                 154                150                -                        227                227                220                208                -                      -                      135                -                      -                      1,322                 
Telephone 300                     40                   -                      7                       18                   17                   19                   19                   -                      15                   8                     13                   -                      155                    
Postage & Delivery 1,000                 1                     56                   -                        11                   218                75                   86                   75                   10                   1,999             2,062             -                      4,592                 
Insurance General Liability 20,457               11,195          -                      -                        -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      11,195              
Printing & Binding 2,000                 34                   46                   11                    90                   118                108                0                     62                   111                63                   78                   -                      721                    
Legal Advertising 3,500                 201                101                104                  208                180                -                      104                268                -                      -                      3,157             -                      4,322                 
Other Current Charges 1,600                 -                      136                44                    30                   32                   -                      200                -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      442                    
Office Supplies 200                     -                      6                     -                        6                     0                     0                     -                      0                     0                     0                     -                      -                      13                       
Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions 175                     175                -                      -                        -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      175                    
Capital Outlay 250                     -                      -                      -                        -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                          

Total General & Administrative 222,270$         32,125$       8,251$         13,333$        12,445$       9,546$         6,935$         20,266$       8,537$         8,472$         13,530$       10,656$       -$                    144,097$        

Month to Month

Page 9



Capital Region
Community Development District

Adopted 
Budget Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb March April May June July Aug Sept Total

Month to Month

Operations & Maintenance

Field Expenditures
Property Insurance 8,998$               -$               -$               -$                 -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               8,998                 
Management Fees 138,915            11,576          11,576          11,576            11,576          11,576          11,576          11,576          11,576          11,576          11,576          11,576          -                      127,339            
Security 7,000                 5,882             -                      360                  -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      6,242                 
Utilities 45,000               9,580             6,701             3,318               2,461             2,025             4,380             5,565             5,406             5,236             6,339             5,651             -                      56,660              
Landscape Maintenance - Contract 1,043,365         86,947          86,947          86,947            86,947          86,947          86,947          86,947          86,947          86,947          86,947          86,947          -                      956,418            
Landscape Maint - New Units/Street Trees 5,500                 83                   83                   110                  110                110                110                165                165                165                165                165                -                      1,432                 
Pond Maintenance - Contract 5,000                 332                4,381             1,397               332                332                1,397             1,098             766                1,831             332                -                      -                      12,198              
Pond Repairs - Current Units 40,000               1,925             6,800             -                        100                -                      14,115          -                      2,646             1,936             3,353             -                      -                      30,875              
SWMF Operating Permit Fees 4,130                 -                      -                      -                        1,377             459                1,377             459                918                459                459                -                      -                      5,508                 
Irrigation Maintenance - Contract 54,085               4,507             4,507             4,507               4,507             4,507             4,507             4,507             4,507             4,507             4,507             4,507             -                      49,578              
Irrigation Maintenance - New Units 500                     -                      -                      -                        -                      -                      -                      21                   22                   9                     9                     9                     -                      71                       
Irrigation Repairs - Current Units 45,000               9,275             3,534             1,125               1,990             1,991             8,959             7,684             4,400             7,529             4,109             8,073             -                      58,669              
Preserve Maintenance 40,000               4,839             4,093             1,213               1,500             -                      3,420             550                7,376             3,559             5,107             6,413             -                      38,069              
Tot Lot Inspection/Maintenance 7,500                 -                      -                      -                        3,841             -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      3,841                 
Tree Removal/Trimming/Cleanup 38,000               2,990             7,770             900                  7,300             3,450             1,205             5,951             4,968             6,050             650                1,820             -                      43,053              
Alleyway Maintenance 5,000                 -                      -                      52                    657                -                      -                      1,991             1,146             -                      -                      -                      -                      3,845                 
Miscellaneous Maintenance 7,500                 844                1,778             6                       -                      6                     165                570                -                      5,195             6                     -                      -                      8,569                 
Special Events 5,000                 -                      -                      -                        -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                          
Other-Contingency 5,000                 -                      129                -                        1,400             -                      -                      -                      -                      620                40                   -                      -                      2,189                 
Capital Expenditures 25,000               4,138             2,240             3,434               8,154             11,000          -                      -                      -                      -                      25,640          7,325             -                      61,931              
Reserve for Capital - R&R 175,000            -                      -                      -                        175,000        -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      175,000            
Common Area Maintenance 8,000                 -                      -                      -                        -                      625                -                      -                      537                -                      2,018             368                -                      3,548                 

Subtotal Field Expenditures 1,713,493$     142,917$    140,538$    114,944$      307,253$    123,028$    138,158$    127,084$    131,381$    135,620$    151,257$    132,854$    -$                    1,654,033$    

Total Operations & Maintenance 1,713,493$     142,917$    140,538$    114,944$      307,253$    123,028$    138,158$    127,084$    131,381$    135,620$    151,257$    132,854$    -$                    1,654,033$    

Total Expenditures 1,935,763$     175,042$    148,789$    128,277$      319,698$    132,574$    145,093$    147,350$    139,919$    144,092$    164,787$    143,510$    -$                    1,798,130$    

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over Expen (8,998)$             (147,744)$    (48,649)$      1,321,290$    (274,856)$    (93,168)$      (76,251)$      (60,129)$      (108,773)$    (79,116)$      (136,588)$    (113,664)$    -$                    173,354$         

Net Change in Fund Balance (8,998)$            (147,744)$  (48,649)$     1,321,290$  (274,856)$  (93,168)$     (76,251)$     (60,129)$     (108,773)$  (79,116)$     (136,588)$  (113,664)$  -$                    173,354$        

Page 10



Capital Region
Community Development District

Long Term Debt Report

Interest Rate:

Maturity Date: 5/1/2032
Reserve Fund Definition 50% of Maximum Annual Debt Service
Reserve Fund Requirement $431,075
Reserve Fund Balance 430,085                

Bonds Outstanding - 12/30/2013 $9,855,000
Less: Principal Payment - 5/1/15 ($370,000)
Less: Special Call 11/30/15 ($5,000)
Less: Principal Payment - 5/1/16 ($380,000)
Less: Principal Payment - 5/1/17 ($390,000)
Less: Special Call 11/30/17 ($5,000)
Less: Principal Payment - 5/1/18 ($405,000)
Less: Principal Payment - 5/1/19 ($420,000)
Less: Principal Payment - 5/1/20 ($440,000)
Less: Special Call 5/1/20 ($5,000)
Less: Special Call 11/1/20 ($5,000)
Less: Principal Payment - 5/1/21 ($455,000)
Less: Special Call 11/1/21 ($5,000)
Less: Principal Payment - 5/1/22 ($480,000)
Less: Special Call 5/1/22 ($5,000)
Less: Principal Payment - 5/1/23 ($500,000)

Current Bonds Outstanding $5,985,000

Interest Rate: 4.125%, 4.625%, 5.125%
Maturity Date: 5/1/2039
Reserve Fund Definition 50% of Maximum Annual Debt Service
Reserve Fund Requirement $653,047
Reserve Fund Balance 650,464                

Bonds Outstanding - 3/12/18 $16,935,000
Less: Principal Payment - 5/1/19 ($490,000)
Less: Special Call - 5/1/19 ($25,000)
Less: Special Call - 11/1/19 ($5,000)
Less: Principal Payment - 5/1/20 ($510,000)
Less: Special Call - 5/1/20 ($15,000)
Less: Principal Payment - 5/1/21 ($530,000)
Less: Special Call - 5/1/21 ($10,000)
Less: Principal Payment - 5/1/22 ($550,000)
Less: Special Call - 5/1/23 ($20,000)
Less: Principal Payment - 5/1/23 ($575,000)

Current Bonds Outstanding $14,205,000

Series 2018 A-1, Capital Improvement Revneue Refunding Bonds

Series 2013, Capital Improvement Refunding Bonds

2.250%, 2.750%, 3.100, 3.600% 3.900%, 4.200%, 4.500%, 
4.700%, 4.850%, 5.050%, 5.250%, 5.750%, 6.000%

Page 11



Capital Region
Community Development District

Long Term Debt Report

Interest Rate: 3.875%, 4.600%
Maturity Date: 5/1/2031
Reserve Fund Definition 50% of Maximum Annual Debt Service
Reserve Fund Requirement $137,073
Reserve Fund Balance 134,900                

Bonds Outstanding - 3/12/18 $2,675,000
Less: Principal Payment - 5/1/19 ($160,000)
Less: Special Call 5/31/19 ($10,000)
Less: Principal Payment - 5/1/20 ($165,000)
Less: Special Call 5/31/20 ($5,000)
Less: Special Call 5/31/22 ($10,000)
Less: Principal Payment - 5/1/21 ($170,000)
Less: Principal Payment - 5/1/22 ($175,000)
Less: Special Call 5/31/22 ($5,000)
Less: Principal Payment - 5/1/23 ($180,000)
Less: Special Call 5/31/23 ($10,000)

Current Bonds Outstanding $1,785,000

Interest Rate: 2.500%
Maturity Date: 5/1/2031
Reserve Fund Definition n/a
Reserve Fund Requirement $0
Reserve Fund Balance -                              

Bonds Outstanding - 2/18/21 $2,800,000
Less: Principal Payment - 5/1/22 ($250,000)
Less: Principal Payment - 5/1/23 ($255,000)

Current Bonds Outstanding $2,295,000

Series 2018 A-2, Capital Improvement Revneue Refunding Bonds

Series 2021, Capital Improvement Revneue Refunding Bonds

Page 12



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



ASSESSD TO # UNITS SERIES 2018-1 SERIES 2018-1 SERIES 2021 SERIES 2018-2 SERIES 2013  SERIES 2013 FISCAL YEAR TOTAL ASSESSED
RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL 2022 O&M

ST JOE COMPANY 1692 $0.00 $804,792.09 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $303,917.99 $1,108,710.08

LEON CO TAX ROLL 3748.58 $325,549.85 $175,751.81 $318,937.68 $274,147.35 $381,324.91 $480,803.85 $1,621,847.01 $3,578,362.46

TOTAL NET ASSESSED 5440.58 $325,549.85 $980,543.90 $318,937.68 $274,147.35 $381,324.91 $480,803.85 $1,925,765.00 $4,687,072.54
% ASSESSMENTS 6.95% 20.92% 6.80% 5.85% 8.14% 10.26% 41.09% 100.00%

SERIES 2018-1 SERIES 2018-1 SERIES 2021 SERIES 2018-2 SERIES 2013  SERIES 2013 FISCAL YEAR TOTAL ASSESSED
RECEIVED BY DATE RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL 2022 O&M

 ST JOE COMPANY $0.00 $684,781.28 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $303,918.38 $988,699.66

TOTAL DUE DIRECT INVOICE $0.00 $120,010.81 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 -$0.39 $120,010.42

LEON CO DIST 1 11/09/22 $3,219.59 $138.54 $4,248.87 $0.00 $3,771.19 $379.01 $10,133.62 $21,890.82
LEON CO DIST 2 11/30/22 $20,936.47 $860.22 $24,632.06 $0.00 $24,523.43 $2,353.30 $62,753.40 $136,058.88
LEON CO DIST 3 12/12/22 $195,972.83 $83,788.76 $230,665.07 $168,050.32 $229,548.01 $229,220.73 $948,305.40 $2,085,551.12
LEON CO DIST 4 12/20/22 $78,701.23 $76,962.71 $35,541.54 $86,341.95 $92,184.77 $210,546.73 $473,220.05 $1,053,498.98
LEON CO DIST 5 01/19/23 $4,671.95 $0.00 $4,206.38 $0.00 $5,472.37 $0.00 $12,102.20 $26,452.90

INTEREST 01/31/23 $586.80 $312.73 $578.66 $491.85 $687.33 $855.54 $2,912.73 $6,425.64
LEON CO DIST 6 02/22/23 $4,729.72 $705.08 $6,320.41 $0.00 $5,540.04 $1,928.88 $16,541.17 $35,765.30
LEON CO DIST 7 03/17/23 $3,921.78 $5,006.05 $3,982.64 $7,774.57 $4,593.68 $13,695.05 $32,023.97 $70,997.74

INTEREST 04/28/23 $39.73 $31.48 $49.13 $64.71 $46.54 $86.11 $262.57 $580.27
LEON CO DIST 8 04/13/23 $4,142.47 $4,423.71 $5,515.81 $13,058.34 $4,852.19 $12,101.94 $35,974.60 $80,069.06
LEON CO DIST 9 05/15/23 $1,452.34 $0.00 $608.86 $0.00 $1,701.16 $0.00 $3,059.06 $6,821.42

LEON CO DIST 10 06/08/23 $8,674.03 $2,969.94 $1,379.83 $0.00 $10,160.11 $8,124.85 $25,327.56 $56,636.32
TAX CERTIFICATES 06/20/23 $1,584.07 $1,826.62 $3,161.29 $0.00 $1,855.46 $4,997.08 $11,586.29 $25,010.81

TOTAL RECEIVED TAX ROLL $328,633.01 $177,025.84 $320,890.55 $275,781.74 $384,936.28 $484,289.22 $1,634,202.62 $3,605,759.26

TOTAL DUE TAX ROLL $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

PERCENT RECEIVED SERIES 2018-1 SERIES 2018-1 SERIES 2021 SERIES 2018-2 SERIES 2013  SERIES 2013 FY 2022 O&M TOTAL ASSESSED
RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL

% RECEIVED DIRECT INVOICE 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 100.00% 89.18%
% RECEIVED TAX ROLL 100.95% 100.72% 100.61% 100.60% 100.95% 100.72% 100.76% 100.77%

Capital Region
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

ASSESSMENT RECEIPTS FISCAL YEAR 2023

Page 13



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

D. 



Date check #'s Amount

8/1 - 8/31/23 3205-3220 175,015.84$                                    

TOTAL 175,015.84$                                  

Capital Region
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Fiscal Year 2023
Check Register



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  9/25/23          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 08/01/2023 - 08/31/2023 ***       CAPITAL REGION - GENERAL FUND

BANK B CAPITAL REGION - GEN

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 8/01/23 99999 8/01/23 VOID     202308 000-00000-00000                                     C                 .00
VOID CHECK

******INVALID VENDOR NUMBER******                                  .00 003205
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/01/23 00024 1/09/23 194942   202301 320-57200-46550                                     *              100.00

FL 080 POND - RMV DEBRIS
1/09/23 194943   202301 320-57200-46490                                     *              100.00

UNIT#16 POE PK-RMV DEBRIS
4/06/23 195211   202304 320-57200-46450                                     *              126.24

CONTR#16 U#14 IRR REP
4/25/23 195242   202304 320-57200-46520                                     *            1,210.50

U#10 RMV GRASS/ASPHALT WK
4/25/23 195243   202304 320-57200-46520                                     *              780.00

U#2 ASPHALT REP ALLEY WAY
4/25/23 195244   202304 320-57200-46490                                     *            1,275.71

U#2 INST BRICK/SAND
4/25/23 195245   202304 320-57200-46490                                     *            4,675.00

U#2 REP DMG POOL INSTALL
4/25/23 195246   202304 320-57200-46450                                     *              146.46

CONTR#27 U#2 IRRIG REPAIR
4/25/23 195247   202304 320-57200-46450                                     *               84.09

CONT#28 U#31 IRRIG REPAIR
4/25/23 195248   202304 320-57200-46450                                     *            1,161.27

CONTR#5 U#3 IRRIG REPAIR
4/25/23 195249   202304 320-57200-46450                                     *              112.66

CONTR#9 U#4-6-9 IRR REP
4/25/23 195251   202304 320-57200-46900                                     *              264.05

U#1-17-29 FUNGICIDE TRTMT
4/25/23 195253   202304 320-57200-46900                                     *              123.01

U#2 FUNGICIDE TRTMT
4/25/23 195254   202304 320-57200-46900                                     *              123.01

U#23 FUNGICIDE TRTMT
4/25/23 195255   202304 320-57200-46900                                     *               59.58

U#26 FUNGICIDE TRTMT
ALL-PRO LAND CARE OF TALLAHASSEE                               10,341.58 003206

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/22/23 00024 1/09/23 194942   202301 320-57200-46550                                     V              100.00-

FL 080 POND - RMV DEBRIS
1/09/23 194943   202301 320-57200-46490                                     V              100.00-

UNIT#16 POE PK-RMV DEBRIS
4/06/23 195211   202304 320-57200-46450                                     V              126.24-

CONTR#16 U#14 IRR REP
4/25/23 195242   202304 320-57200-46520                                     V            1,210.50-

U#10 RMV GRASS/ASPHALT WK
4/25/23 195243   202304 320-57200-46520                                     V              780.00-

U#2 ASPHALT REP ALLEY WAY

CAPR CAPITAL REGION TCESSNA   



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  9/25/23          PAGE   2
*** CHECK DATES 08/01/2023 - 08/31/2023 ***       CAPITAL REGION - GENERAL FUND

BANK B CAPITAL REGION - GEN

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

4/25/23 195244   202304 320-57200-46490                                     V            1,275.71-
U#2 INST BRICK/SAND

4/25/23 195245   202304 320-57200-46490                                     V            4,675.00-
U#2 REP DMG POOL INSTALL

4/25/23 195246   202304 320-57200-46450                                     V              146.46-
CONTR#27 U#2 IRRIG REPAIR

4/25/23 195247   202304 320-57200-46450                                     V               84.09-
CONT#28 U#31 IRRIG REPAIR

4/25/23 195248   202304 320-57200-46450                                     V            1,161.27-
CONTR#5 U#3 IRRIG REPAIR

4/25/23 195249   202304 320-57200-46450                                     V              112.66-
CONTR#9 U#4-6-9 IRR REP

4/25/23 195251   202304 320-57200-46900                                     V              264.05-
U#1-17-29 FUNGICIDE TRTMT

4/25/23 195253   202304 320-57200-46900                                     V              123.01-
U#2 FUNGICIDE TRTMT

4/25/23 195254   202304 320-57200-46900                                     V              123.01-
U#23 FUNGICIDE TRTMT

4/25/23 195255   202304 320-57200-46900                                     V               59.58-
U#26 FUNGICIDE TRTMT

ALL-PRO LAND CARE OF TALLAHASSEE                               10,341.58-003206
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/09/23 99999 8/09/23 VOID     202308 000-00000-00000                                     C                 .00

VOID CHECK
******INVALID VENDOR NUMBER******                                  .00 003207

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/09/23 00024 7/24/23 195585   202307 320-57200-46450                                     *            1,205.99

CONTR#18 U#35 INST MODULE
7/24/23 195586   202307 320-57200-46450                                     *              122.42

CONTR#1 U#5 IRR REP
7/24/23 195587   202307 320-57200-46450                                     *               73.14

CONTR#15 U#ORG AV IRR REP
7/24/23 195588   202307 320-57200-46450                                     *               96.76

CONTR#19 U#5 IRR REP
7/24/23 195589   202307 320-57200-46450                                     *              162.50

CONTR#2 U#5 IRR REP
7/24/23 195590   202307 320-57200-46450                                     *              110.50

CONTR#20 U#5 IRR REP
7/24/23 195591   202307 320-57200-60000                                     *           25,365.29

CNTRL PK BRIDGE RPR/REPLC
7/24/23 195592   202307 320-57200-46550                                     *              175.50

TC1 POND-TRTMT CAN. GEESE
7/25/23 195593   202307 320-57200-47000                                     *            1,560.00

REMV DEAD OAK IN CNTRL PK
7/25/23 195594   202307 320-57200-46490                                     *              650.00

TREE WORK UNIT#23

CAPR CAPITAL REGION TCESSNA   



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  9/25/23          PAGE   3
*** CHECK DATES 08/01/2023 - 08/31/2023 ***       CAPITAL REGION - GENERAL FUND

BANK B CAPITAL REGION - GEN

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

7/31/23 195602   202307 320-57200-46450                                     *              487.13
CONTR#2 U#5 IRR REP

7/31/23 195603   202307 320-57200-46450                                     *              168.50
CONTR#2 U#5 IRR REP

7/31/23 195604   202307 320-57200-46450                                     *              494.33
CONTR#3 U#1 IRR REP

7/31/23 195607   202307 320-57200-46450                                     *              261.32
CONTR#3 U#1 IRR REP

7/31/23 195608   202307 320-57200-46450                                     *              123.90
CONTR#7 U#23 IRR REP

7/31/23 195609   202307 320-57200-46450                                     *              189.30
U#31 FL170 CAT TAIL TRMNT

7/31/23 195610   202307 320-57200-46550                                     *            1,974.66
FL080 - CAT TAIL TRMT

7/31/23 195611   202307 320-57200-46550                                     *              220.77
TR230 - CAT TAIL TRMT

ALL-PRO LAND CARE OF TALLAHASSEE                               33,442.01 003208
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/09/23 00061 7/17/23 507      202307 320-57200-47000                                     *                9.96

JUL 23 - MAINT SUPPLIES
7/17/23 507      202307 320-57200-46650                                     *               40.25

JUL 23 - MAINT SUPPLIES
8/01/23 508      202308 310-51300-34000                                     *            4,254.25

AUG 23 - MGMT FEES
8/01/23 508      202308 310-51300-35110                                     *              100.00

AUG 23 - WEBITE ADMIN
8/01/23 508      202308 310-51300-35100                                     *              233.33

AUG 23 - IT
8/01/23 508      202308 310-51300-31300                                     *              625.00

AUG 23 - DISSEMINATION
8/01/23 508      202308 310-51300-42500                                     *               77.70

AUG 23 - COPIES
8/01/23 508      202308 310-51300-41000                                     *               13.03

AUG 23 - TELEPHONE
8/01/23 509      202308 320-57200-34000                                     *           11,576.25

AUG 23 - FACILITY MGMT
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                               16,929.77 003209

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/09/23 00324 7/24/23 3252919  202306 310-51300-31500                                     *            1,108.00

JUN 23 - GEN COUNSEL
7/24/23 3252920  202306 310-51300-31500                                     *              672.00

JUN 23 - MONTHLY MEETING
KUTAK ROCK LLP                                                  1,780.00 003210

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/21/23 00341 8/16/23 9075674  202308 310-51300-42000                                     *            1,981.83

AUG 23 - AUTO MAIL MATCH
ACTION MAIL SERVICES                                            1,981.83 003211

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

CAPR CAPITAL REGION TCESSNA   



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  9/25/23          PAGE   4
*** CHECK DATES 08/01/2023 - 08/31/2023 ***       CAPITAL REGION - GENERAL FUND

BANK B CAPITAL REGION - GEN

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 8/21/23 00024 8/07/23 195676   202308 320-57200-46450                                     *              661.21
CONTR#13 U#10 IRR REP

8/07/23 195677   202308 320-57200-46450                                     *              276.03
CONTR#19 U#5 IRR REP

8/07/23 195678   202308 320-57200-46450                                     *              333.55
CONTR#28 U#31 IRR REP

8/07/23 195679   202308 320-57200-46450                                     *               98.88
CONTR#30 ARTEMIS IRR REP

8/08/23 195682   202308 320-57200-46490                                     *              520.00
UNIT#23 TREE TRIMMING

8/14/23 195687   202308 320-57200-46450                                     *               99.09
CONTR#23 U#17 IRR REP

8/14/23 195688   202308 320-57200-46450                                     *              489.84
CONTR#28 U#31 IRR REP

8/14/23 195689   202308 320-57200-46450                                     *              784.33
CONTR#8 U#25 IRR REP

8/16/23 195696   202308 320-57200-47000                                     *              600.00
6 CNTRL PK LAKE SIGNS

9/01/23 195691   202309 320-57200-46200                                     *           86,947.07
SEP 23 LANDSC CONTR UNITS

9/01/23 195691   202309 320-57200-46225                                     *              165.24
SEP 23 LANDSC NEW UNITS

9/01/23 195691   202309 320-57200-46400                                     *            4,507.07
SEP 23 IRR CONTR UNITS

9/01/23 195691   202309 320-57200-46425                                     *                9.18
SEP 23 IRR NEW UNITS

ALL-PRO LAND CARE OF TALLAHASSEE                               95,491.49 003212
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/21/23 00029 8/09/23 JULY 202 202307 320-57200-43000                                     *            1,452.71

WATER 6/27-7/25/23
CITY OF TALLAHASSEE - AUTO PAY                                  1,452.71 003213

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/21/23 00004 8/08/23 8-217-55 202307 310-51300-42000                                     *               80.32

DELIVERIES THRU 7/27/23
FEDEX                                                              80.32 003214

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/21/23 00324 8/15/23 3265507  202307 310-51300-31500                                     *            3,300.00

JUL 23 - GEN COUNSEL
8/15/23 3265508  202307 310-51300-31500                                     *            1,736.00

JUL 23 - MONTHLY MEETING
KUTAK ROCK LLP                                                  5,036.00 003215

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/21/23 00147 8/08/23 77727    202308 320-57200-47000                                     *            1,900.00

FALLEN OAK CLEAN UP
MILLER'S TREE SERVICE                                           1,900.00 003216

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

CAPR CAPITAL REGION TCESSNA   



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  9/25/23          PAGE   5
*** CHECK DATES 08/01/2023 - 08/31/2023 ***       CAPITAL REGION - GENERAL FUND

BANK B CAPITAL REGION - GEN

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 8/21/23 00228 7/31/23 5775750  202307 310-51300-48000                                     *            1,693.98
NOT OF BUDGET & REG MTG

TALLAHASSEE MEDIA GROUP                                         1,693.98 003217
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/22/23 99999 8/22/23 VOID     202308 000-00000-00000                                     C                 .00

VOID CHECK
******INVALID VENDOR NUMBER******                                  .00 003218

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/22/23 00024 1/09/23 194942   202301 320-57200-46550                                     *              100.00

FL 080 POND - RMV DEBRIS
1/09/23 194943   202301 320-57200-46490                                     *              100.00

UNIT#16 POE PK-RMV DEBRIS
4/06/23 195211   202304 320-57200-46450                                     *              126.24

CONTR#16 U#14 IRR REP
4/25/23 195242   202304 320-57200-46520                                     *            1,210.50

U#10 RMV GRASS/ASPHALT WK
4/25/23 195243   202304 320-57200-46520                                     *              780.00

U#2 ASPHALT REP ALLEY WAY
4/25/23 195244   202304 320-57200-46490                                     *            1,275.71

U#2 INST BRICK/SAND
4/25/23 195245   202304 320-57200-46490                                     *            4,675.00

U#2 REP DMG POOL INSTALL
4/25/23 195246   202304 320-57200-46450                                     *              146.46

CONTR#27 U#2 IRRIG REPAIR
4/25/23 195247   202304 320-57200-46450                                     *               84.09

CONT#28 U#31 IRRIG REPAIR
4/25/23 195248   202304 320-57200-46450                                     *            1,161.27

CONTR#5 U#3 IRRIG REPAIR
4/25/23 195249   202304 320-57200-46450                                     *              112.66

CONTR#9 U#4-6-9 IRR REP
4/25/23 195251   202304 320-57200-46900                                     *              264.05

U#1-17-29 FUNGICIDE TRTMT
4/25/23 195253   202304 320-57200-46900                                     *              123.01

U#2 FUNGICIDE TRTMT
4/25/23 195254   202304 320-57200-46900                                     *              123.01

U#23 FUNGICIDE TRTMT
4/25/23 195255   202304 320-57200-46900                                     *               59.58

U#26 FUNGICIDE TRTMT
ALL-PRO LAND CARE OF TALLAHASSEE                               10,341.58 003219

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/29/23 00029 8/01/23 JULY     202307 320-57200-43000                                     *            4,886.15

JULY
CITY OF TALLAHASSEE - AUTO PAY                                  4,886.15 003220

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK B                175,015.84

CAPR CAPITAL REGION TCESSNA   



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  9/25/23          PAGE   6
*** CHECK DATES 08/01/2023 - 08/31/2023 ***       CAPITAL REGION - GENERAL FUND

BANK B CAPITAL REGION - GEN

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

TOTAL FOR REGISTER              175,015.84

CAPR CAPITAL REGION TCESSNA   



,AS> ,,, ,,.,, ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,.
Invoice

ALL PR© """"""""""PO Box 38355 Date nvotce#

=== ':':';)::8::'
)"l/j/2023"")"'l94'942

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To .aea- '^,A9 NATIONAL

CRCDD clo GMS,"LLC FNGL^ >>« ASSOCIATIONOF
=,-"1 LA%DSCAPE

Attn: Robert Berlin !y'=!'.'g'=':' A9'M'M PROFESS1ONALS
3 196 MerchantsRow, Suite 130 """"""""' ' ' '

Tallahassec,FL 3231 1

P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 2/8/2023

Description Quantity Rate Amount

FL 080 Pond - Clean-up of" FallenTree & Removalof' Debris

GeneralLabor Rate 2 50.00 100.00

Dateof Service: 1-3-2023

AU3OQO,
&,i3",=t,"' ,> ""

~MJ-:,m

,.

i
jµ--mjz¢u-#

Thank you f'or your business!Please makecheckspayableto the address listed above.All credit card Total .$ 100.00
transactionswill be subject to processingfees, Pricing may vary. Fuel surchargesmay apply.

$35 fee f';r all i;turneci checks
, , ,

Payments/Credits $0.00
t\ Financ"char 'e of 2% per month may be ass "ss "d on all 90 day pastdue balanc 's
In the event of non-payments,collection fees ancllor reasonableattorney tees will be charged to the c\ls(ouier

"""" Balance Due $'00.00



AS> ,

,
Bnvoice

A ! Pro Landcar" of'

ALL P&@ ')""""""""""
'O Box 38355 Date nvoice#

M=S= ";':;"::f'8'3'}:'
)

,,,,,,,,
r ',,,',!, )

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To --»»X Z%SU' NATIONAL

CRCDD clo GMS, LLC """"""""" " FNC"LA »,C< ASSOCIATIONOF
'UE"' LAWPSCAPF

Attn: Robert Berlin y.~';¶'"·'·" A6'7A M?OFGSS1ONALS
3 196 MerchantsRow, Suite 130 Hn11('lu"n Ll. '.

Tallahassee,FL 32311

P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 2/8/2023

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Unit# 16 - Poe Park - Clean-upof fallen tree and removal of debris

GeneralLabor Rate 2 50.00 100.00

Dateol'Service: 1-3-2023 AkUioj (-'""""i
""'I

"

'" "

3 . _y):m G

W,,,,M,

t Jt jj goU)

Thank you foryourbusiness!Please makecheckspayableto the address listed above.All credit card Total $ 100.00
transactionswill be subject to processingfees. Pricing may vary. Fuel surchargesmayapply.

$35 kc for all returnedchecks

, , , ) , ,,
Payments/Credits $0.00

A Financechargeof 2"/-' per month may be a.'se:s 'd on all 9( day pa:t due balanct.'
Iii the eventof rtcm-payments,collection fees andl or reasonableattorney fees will be chiirimj to the customer

"""""" " "" " Balance Due $'00.00



.*-'--:::> InvoiceA%'g"4*%zUy?j"'" ."\1! Pru 1 mdcarc t){'

ALL PRO ':'"""":'":""
() ikj,' "3 'i55 Dale Invoice#

·,
, LANDCARE Tallahassee,FI

"":¥:'""""p"':E:j:r:Rw) ' 32.315-&355 4/(j,'2('R3 1')$211
"-"<': ' ' " &'h—· · 3^ ' , . rr.,. "Et»S4 : · · .. . I I . · · ·

,

Phone: 85()-656-021)8

Bill To '

,«. .,

"' %%%% weey: na i 1(-) n /\.!
"""""' ' """"""" 'X 12, ] """'""""""""""""'""'='""""' ' ' " ' """'"" F M G .L A %%,%,, 4g"%7 AS. <,OC 1A i lON C)F
(":R.(:i.')j..)clo Cm"f..;,

,
.(.' "" ¢yY" ,@ LA 4 L3,'iCAPE

,°\1ln: R(}|)[:r| 13erltn ,'!y'$'>"^km' -'%8 »"' *A" C% PROFE SSlON ALS
g . I f.-··!'9"." 'Sqt·1

-j:'t" i"";'.':'", . · I,
. · · ·.i3 196 MerchantsRow, Suite ) 3()

T,,1hil,asse,,, Fl,32311
ClOt 9 0 tldV

amivmi
P.(') No. Terms Due Date

Net 3(') 5."6/2023

Description Quantity Rafe Amount

("O[]li"f)|kr /1 1 6 t lnit ii 1 q'f

- h'ri g:ii ion R cpair " Rel)h]('c1"(')1'0

Soluioid

2" I'(k[} SUkl]()id I 79,')'1 7').9·1
1')RIUY- () Splice Kit Wire" ('{)nn('t"tc)r ) ""

.- .J, I 5 1 0.3 ()

ilrikij(io|) 'l"¢cl)))i(:im') J.til"mr Rac per N)ij1 () 'i 72.00 3 6.00

1.):itc ofSet'vicc: 3-34-21)23 /'LI1jS"C""|)anla*c Source:Nornial Ware i"""""' " ,')1"

i"" "" J
"i:" / F ..E

«~·"1'""""'E=>,
,

# !
g

,
,-j"' t ,"~~,,&K"3 x. .,y7' .'

^
nY ,

:'ib>,
·%m i—"""'" .··"" i$

,<,:S g ' C ' Y,...,..,..m'""" t
I ! ! tr:"""'

p

i'
)

> ,

)

, 7,,,,

;,:,7j ";Z"t> ZJ"":::Z) i

0

1

' i
1

'
i

i
1

'

!

I ;

:

i i

' I

' i
I

t '

!

') hank y:()(i (Or )'()iit hus!nes:j! l'kiise jykc check§l:ayal.)|¢ 1(' ilie tzddi"ess|i:;tc{f iibm't'. i\ ll c:redit c':!i'(| Total s ] 26.2't
1

i (rarr'actiolls will be subject1() ])r()ccssll)t? ICes. Pricing may \':1t\', Fiic'l sIllchat'gt'sniay appi\'.
,

_
,I

I ,S35 Icc fOr all rt'lurned checks "

^ I C " '5 '
'

,, f s L ) ,
P::yrnen "sI redits ,'0,0() 1

r\ l"mcin " ehmgc of' 2% per mcm(iimiiy i'C; 1|.'"5 ':ssi"d on dl ' t) day past due hitlmc ::i ,C

In the etcntof j)(m1)ayn1ents±olkctk:)l\ ICes :mcj/ ur k"c:|s¢mljhk a[k)liicyli:cs u!|| he di:n'gt'd If) the cyy'"im'
_ , ^ D 4,

1

"" Balctnc a Due .-'12(5,24 }

i



A3> ,
invoice

A 1 Pro Landcarcof

ALL PWO """""""""""
PO Box 38355 C" Opte Invoice#

LAR9®©ARE ·l·allaha,,,e,FL

' )
mmonmn 32315-8355 4/25/2023 195251

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To
-- %7mybg national

CRCDDclo GMS, LLC """ """"""""" FNG'A- >><< ASSOCIATIONOF
", "i LANDSCAPE

Attn: Robert Berlin ..'g~'±g!:= CUUA PROFESSIONALS
3 196 MerchantsRow, Suite 130 '±y±'m,g:!±:ggg!'

Tallahassee,FL 323 1 [

P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 5/25/2023

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Four OaksBlvd. - Unit # t- 17-29 - Fungicide Treatment in Turf'

Fungicide - Armada50WDG EPA # 432-lS13 - (50gal.) 1 30,05 30,05

JPM Technician Labor Rateper hour 2 72.00 144.00

rpM Helper Labor Rate per hour 2 45.00 90.00

Dateof' Service:4- 19-2023

^1,g:'jOe"'

J"JC/j) ),)'
,

^· tf zl · zl> z-;j>

Thank you for your business!Please makecheckspayableto the address listed above,All credit card Total s264.05
transactionswill be sub.ject to processingfees. Pricing may vary. Fuel surchargesmayapply.

$35 fee for all returnedchecks

,, , , ,
Payments/Credits $0.00

A Finance chargeof 2% per month may be a.'.'cs."cd on all 90 day pastdu" balanc 's
hi the event of noirpayments, collectionfees andl or reasonableattorney fees will be charged to the customer

Bayance Due $264.05



AS> ,

,
Bnvoice

A I Pro l-andcar" of'

ALL PK@ """""""""'PO Box 38355 Date Invoice#

LA%®©A@W Ta)l,ha,,e,,FL
)

, ., ,,
,

_
__ _

_usimuuiu 32315-8355 4252 23 195254

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To
-g <. kbS'O national

crcdd"3oQms,LLC """"" " """" '""1^ >><< ASSOCIATIONOF
j-ti landscape

Aun: Robert Berlin '!'.'=!"nt'= YQZZ µNOFESS¶Oh$ALS
3 !96 MerchantsRow, Suite 130 '"t±'-e9'mLL- ' "

Tallahassee,FL 323 ll

P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 5/25/2023

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Unit # 23 Parks& GreenSpaces - Fungicide Treatmentin Turf

Fungicide - Armada50WDG EPA # 432-lS13 (lOgal.) 1 6.01 6.01

IPMTechnicimLabor Rateper hour 1 72.00 72.00
IPM Helper Labor Rate per hour t 45.00 45.00

Date of"Service:4- 17-2023

)))))),.)'),,,

"i(hu) 7-"""

)

)
Thank you for your business!Please makecheckspayableto the address listed above,All credit card Total $!23.01
transactionswill be subject to processingfees. Pricing may vary. Fuel surchawesmay apply.

U

$35 fee for all returnedchecks
, ,

Payments/Credits $0,00
A Finance chargeof 2% per month may be assess ·d on all 90 day past due balan 'es
In the event ot' ncm-paymenls,colkction fees andl or reasonableattorney fccxwill be charged to the cllslonm"

" """ " Batance Due $'23.01



AS> ,,, ,,,, ,,,,,,,,.,,,,.
invoice

ALL P&@ """"""":""PO Box 3 '355 Date nvoice#
LAEU@©ARE Tall,,ha,,,e,FL, "" j ' —-
uymmiMU 32315-8355 4/25 2023 195253

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To .nA. "^,BU national
ciai)D clo GMS, LLC _ FNG,'^ 9><< ASSOCIATIONOF

"-'·T't LANDSCAPE
Attn:Robert Berlin N&ua:·)fh#$im·4'i 934% F42OFESSIONALS
3196 MerchantsRow, Suite 130 ""'gg'!:LL'ygj'-' k" "

Tallahassee,FL 323 I 1

P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 5/25/2023

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Carolton Park - Unit # 2 - FungicideTreatment in Turf"

Fungicide - Armada50IVDG EPA # 432-1513
- (lOgal.) 1 6.01 6,01

IPM Technician Labor Rateper hour 1 72.00 72.00

IPM Helper Labor Rate per hour i 45.(M) 45.00

Date of Service:4- 17-2023

A Afhcu
"")j1j"i-"j' j'""")j

xf ,GJA 'Z "":>

Thank you t'or your business!Please makecheckspayableto the ad(|res,qlisted above.All credit card Total $123.0!
transactionswill be subject to processingfees. Pricing may vary. Fuel surchargesmay apply.

! $35 fee for all returnedchecks
, , , ,

Payments/Credits 50.00
: A Finance chargeof 2% per month may b " asse,'sed on all 90 day pastdu " balanc "s
I 11) the event of non-paynients,collection feesandl or reasonableattorney fees will becharged to the customer

Balance Due $'".0'



A3> ,
Invoice

A I Pro Landcareof

ALL µH«U """""""""'PO Box 38355 i Date Invoice#

LA%»©A@E Tallahassee,FL

|U~iumNN 32315-8355
4/25/2023 195255

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To
,), 'Nu?dg naiional

"CRCDDclo GMS, LLC
"" "

"""" FMGLA" »><< ASSOCIATIONOF
" u LANDSCAPE

Attn: Robert Berlin "^'"""""'"""' A?6% F'ROFESSEOIQALS
3 196 MerchantsRow, Suite 130 t'±±".".'f±"''"-'"-"

Tallahassee,FL 32311

P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Nc[ 30 5/25/2023

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Unit # 26 - Strolling Way Park - Fungicide Treatment in Turf"

Fungicide - Armada50WDG EPA # 432-IS 13 (3gal.) I |.08 1.08

IPMTechnician Labor Rateper hour 0.5 72.00 36.00
IPM Helper Labor Rateper hour ().5 45.00 22.50

Date of Service:4-17-2023

4Lyni'
' 'oj))C,

,

ql za
I"lunL75

!

Thank you for your business!Please makecheckspayableto the addresslisted above.All credit card Total $59.58
transactionswill be subject to processingfees. Pricing may vary, Fuel surchargesmayapply.

$35 fee for all re(cirueci checks
, , )

Payments/Credits $0,00
t\ Finance charµeof 2% per month may be ass "ss Yi on all ( 0 day past due balances
In [he event of nc)n-l)ayn)en{s,collection fees andl or reasonableattorney fees will be charµd to the customer

" Balance Due $59.58



^""::'"'""'""°" KNVOICETl 1Lihassee, Inc.
P.O Box 3f355 '

Date Invoice# )Tallahasse", FL
32315-8355 4/25/2023 195245

Bili To

CRCDD clo GMS, LLC
AUn: Roberi Berlin
3196 MerchantsRow, Suite 130

Tallahassee,FL 323 I 1

P.O. No. Terms project

Net 30 Endicott Park

Quantity Description Rate Amount

Unit # 2 - Endicott Park Repair Damagefrom Pool installation - We proposelo and 3 yardsof Top Soil
and replace 10 palletsof St. Augusline Sod, **This will include the removalof' the concretein the "wash
out" area.

4,500 SI Augustine Sod (per sqf't.) 0.85 3,825.00
3 Top Soil (per yd.) 90.00 270.00

0.5 Cat loaderUse 500.00 250,00
6 GeneralLabor Rate 55.00 330.00

E( G>Q C] i:,1.>

Dateof Service:4-21-2022
I-: 'i) J J

,
,),

i

"i j'z &J?Dzjj

i !

'
}

i
,

!

Th: nk YouFor Your Business!Pleasemake checks payable to the above address. $4,675.00
Of.ice: (850) 656-0208ext. 408 Fax: (850) 656-5534 Total
$35 fee for all reiurned checks

A fiiiancechargeor 2% per month may be assessed on all 90 day past due balances

Iii the event of n(}n-paynlen{s,collection fees andl or reasonableattorney iCes will be chargedto the clisk)jner,



^'T":"'""""" KNVOICETl ljahi ssee, Inc,
P.O Box 38355 Date Invoice#
Tallahassee,FL

32315-8355 4/25/2023 195244

Bill To

CRCDD clo GMS, LI-C
Attn: Robert Berlin
3 196 MerchantsRow, Suite 130

Tallahassee,FL 323 1 1

P.O. No. Terms project

Net 30 Endicott Park

Quantity Description Rate Amount

Unit # 2 - Endicott Park - Endicott Park Renovations: Installation of'Brick in the area of"erosion.
Installation of sand and Treatment for Fungus

1 Fungicide - Armada 50 WDG (EPA fl 432-lS13) - 200gal. 120.21 120.21

1.5 IPM Technician Labor Rate per hour 72.00 108.00
1.5 IPM Helper Labor Rate per hour 45.00 67.50

Installation of Sand - Area Prep & ln$lal]ation of' Bricks
2 Field Sand - 2yards 50.00 100.00

16 GeneralLabor Rate4men @) 4hrs each 55.00 880.00

Lkjjg)ic)
**Bricksto be suppliesby Robert Berlin - CRCDD - . -,.- .,

< ,^ g )1
,Y

" "'"'i
'""'1">,, " - ') ,(, ,R,

Dale of Service:4-21-2023 " " i

c| i ?&
' Z?n m!'- "S ]

i

\

!

i
!
t

Thank YouFor Your Business!Pled:: make checks payable to the above address. .$1 275.71
Office: (850) 656-0208ext. 408 '.i.:: (850) 656-5534 Total ¶

S35 fee for all returnedchecks

A finance chiirµ:of' 2% per month may be assessed on all 90 day past due bal:incex

In the event of non-payments,collection fees andl or reasonableattorney feeswill be charged {t) the customer.



aS> ,

,
Envoice

A I Pro Landcar" of"

ALL µm """"""""""'PO Box 38355 Date Invoice#

LA% @€ARE Tallahassee,FL " " "uimuuuu 32315-8355

_
4/25/2023 195243

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To
- m.. '^,y',g natiomal

CRCL'I) '",ci-'^ >>'C< =='P°E""'
Attn:Robert Berlin

.!"-h,:j'i,,,g, OOr^ pRoFEs£!omALs
3196 MerchantsRow, Suite 130 "±N!'mL-'_ '

Tallahassee,FL 323 I 1

P,0. No, Terms Due Date

Net 30 5/25/2023

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Unit # 2 - 3647 Lc)ngt"elk)\\'Road(behind home) Asphalt repair per
requestalong alley way.

Asphalt WorkAlleyWay behind 3647 Longf'ellow Road 1 780,00 780.00

Date of Service:4-J 7-2023

4b m"z7tj

'jjIi )(J'4

ji jj7 C J? ,m? t)

Thank you for your business!Please makecheckspayable to the address listed above,All credii card Total $780.00
transactionswill be subjcct to processinglees. Pricing may vary. Fuel surchargesmayapply.

$35 fee i"or all returnedchecks

,, ,, , ,
Payments/Credits $(1.00

A Financechargeof"2% per month may be as.' "s.' "d on all 90 day p7!,'( due balanc 's
in the event of non-payments,collection feesandl or reasonableattorney t'ecs will be charged to the customer

Bafance Due $'80.00



^""'"°\"":1 ""'"°" KNVOKCETtilltihcss 'l"3 Inc.
P.O Box 38355

Date Invoice//
Tallahassee,FL

32315-8355 4/25/2023 195242

Bill To

CRCDD
Attn: Robert Berlin
3 196 MerchantsRow, Suite 130

Tallahassee,FL 32311

P.O. No. Terms project

Net 30 AdditionalContractedWork

Quantity Description Rate Amount

Unit # 10 - 3661 EsplanadeWay (behind home) - Removald' grass and soil along edge of' alley way.
Cut edgeol" asphaltif needed and install arid compactasphalt.

! Asphalt WorkAlleyWay behind 3661 EsplanadeWay 1,2 10.50 1,210.50

AhcljiO
Dateof Scivkc 4 17 2023 <

_, p
t"") '""'"' '"""

" ' r "< "-vU "" J "

ij""C "-::' ( -""' '"'

a)-)ZG,17 d "--- '":iS

t

i

, ThankYou For Your Business!Pleasemake checks payable to the above address.
,$1,210.5()

Office: (850) 656-0208ext. 408 Fax: (850) 656-5534 Total
i

$35 fee for all returnedchecks

A finance chargeor 2'/7 per mor|(h may be assessed on all 9() clay pastdue balances

In the event of non-payments,collection fees tindlor reasonableattorney fees will be charged to the customer.



)
, ,

InvokeA I Pro Landcar" of

ALL PR© """""":' ""'
PO Box 3, 355 Date invoice#

LA%@©A@E Tallahassee,FL

UMSCUBMN 32315-8355 4/25/2023 195249

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To
X 7A¶6' national

CRCDD clo gmsA:c " _" FNG'A- >><t ASSOCIATIONOF
7-u LANDSCAPE

Attn: Robert Berlin '""""""""""zl )1A PROF'E3S!CNJALS
3 196 MerchantsRow, Suite 130 """""" " " 'A---!

Tallahassee,FL 323 I 1

P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 5/25/2023

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Controller# 9 Unit # 4-6-9 - IrrigationRepair - Replacedamaged
rotors srayheads& nozzles

PGP Rotor 2 25.95 51.90
4" POp-UpSprayhead 2 9.88 19.76
Nozzle 2 2.50 5,00

IrrigationTechnician Labor Rateper hour 0.5 72,00 36.00

DateQi'Service:4-19-2023 ·

DamageSource:Normal Ware

L·iL 'kjt>
""" j)j4)ii c' ")'.):j

_
j

' 4 jfjc>z.b

Thank you for your business!Please makecheekspayable to the address listcd above.All credit card Total $112.66
transactionswill be subjectto processingfees. Pricingmay vary. Fuel surchargesmay apply.

$35 fee for all returnedchecks
, ,,,, ) , ,

Payments/Credits $0.00
t\ Finance charke of 2% per mondi may b" a.'s".'.'edon all ' 0 day pa.'t due balance.'
In liie event of ncm-payrnents,collection feesandl or reasonableattorney fees will be charged (l) the customer

Balance Due $112.66



AS> ,
Bnvoice

A I Pro Landcarcd'

mL µ&@ """a"";"; ""· ——- —----PO Bo¢: j8355 j", Date

_
1.n,vo.i.c,ef

_LAm®©A@E Tallaha.'s·e, FL.

32315-8355 4/25/2023 195248

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To
· %\cAS' NATIONAL

'CRCDDa: GMS, LLC _ FNG'A >><< ASSOCIATIONOF
"- 'u LANDSCAPE

Attn: Robert Berlin -!'.'n".'z':t±- U^^ PROFESSIONALS
3196 MerchantsRow, Suite 130 '""""±1-'Ll!lj_'
Tallahassee,FL 323 1 I

P,Cl. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 5/25/2023

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Controller# 5 Unit # 3 - IrrigationRepair - Repair Mainline

4" Sch 40 Coupling I 15,45 15.45

4" x 2" PVC RED Bushing SS 1 16.59 16.59
14 x 19 DeepSquareValve Box 2 33.83 67.66
2" 90 Elbow PVC SS 5 3.91 19.55

2" SCH 40 PVC Tee SSS 2 3.75 7.50
2" X 2" X 1/2" SCH 40 PVC TeeSST 4 8,22 32.88
4" Pop-Up Sprayhead 4 9.88 39.52
1/2" 90 Male Barb Fitting 4 2.68 10.72

FLEXSG Flex Pipe 10 1.59 15,90

Irrigation Technician Labor Rateper hour 6.5 72.00 468.00

irrigationHelper Labor Rate per hour 6.5 45.00 292,50

Mini-ExcavatorUse j 175.00 175,00

Lju)4 ¢3 ii :g

" L>o) -c), "7

,
Lj,A& luu-b

Thank you for your bus:iness! Plcase makecheckspayableto the address lislcd abuvc.All credit card Total $1,161.27
transactionswill be subject to processingfees. Pricing may vary. Fuel surchargesmay apply.

$35 k' ii; all '"turnedchecks
, ,,,,,, , , ,

Payments/Credits $0.00
A Financtchargeof 2% j)c1' month may b" a.': '.'.""d on all 90 day pa.'t du ' balance."
In the evci}(d' non-payments,collection fees andl or reasonableattorney t"ct"s will be charged to the customer

Balance Due .$1,161,27



AS> , ,
lnvoice

A I P "o I-andcarc0("

i%LL ®R@ """"""""""PO Box 38355 Date Invoice#

LAU@©,RtNK Tallahassee,FL

U!iMMNjMU 32315-8355
..,

4/25/2023 195247

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bili To
/ . '^4gP NATIONAL

CRCDDc/oGMS, LLC """"""""""""""" 'uyj'^ >>'1< ==}:e' °'
Attn: Robert Berlin '"-'=!'.'±'ZzZ . SY7A PROFESSIOMALS
3196 MerchantsRow, Suite 130 '±'!sg!""'" --.'

Tallahassee,FL 3231 1

P.O. No, Terms Due Date

Net 30 5/25/2023

Description Quantity Rate Amou'nt

Controller 1/ 28 Unit // 31 - lrrigationRepair - METRONET
DAMAGE - Repair Broken Pipe.

t" SCH 40 Coupling 1 1.60 1,60

t" Slip-FixFiUing 1 10.49 10.49

IrrigalionTechnician Labor Rateper hour 1 72,00 72,00

Dateof' Service:4-19-2023
DamageSource:METRONET

!
A-a-q- gjjj'
"""jjjj i' )¥.-'),

"i"J:O"""z"iy-'

I
I

1

t

Thank you for your business!Please makecheckspayableto the address listed above.All credit card Total $84.09
transactionswill be subject to processingfees. Pricing may vary. Fuel surchargesmayapply.

$35 fee t'orall r;turneci checks
, ,, , , ,,

Payments/Credits $0.00
A Financechat'j'eof 2% per month may be ass".'.'ed( r all 90 day pastdu' balanc'.'
In the event of non-payments,collection fees andl or reasonableattorney fees will be charged to the customer

Baknce Due $84.09



A3> ,
Mvoice

A I Pro Lamlcareof"

ALL PM© """"""""""'PO Box 38355 Date Invoice#

L,A%%©,ARE Tall,,ha,,,e,FL
!

_ :,
,,

,
_

MUAMMNIN 32315-8355 4252 23 195246

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To mAA 7AYU national-
CRCDD clo GMS, LLC " """ FNG,LA jij>(< ASSOCIATIONOF

'y'u landscape
Attn:Robert Berlin '*hulyhi'AMG'Q-' N,^^ PROFE!B5!OPQN-S
3 196 MerchantsRow, Suite 130 '±g::g!=!'g':±!!3g '"

Tallahassee,FL 323 I I

P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 5/25/2023

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Controller# 27 - Unit # 2 - Irrigation Repair - ReplaceRotors

PGP Rotor 4 25.95 103,80
3/4" 9() Male Barb 2 3.33 6.66

IrrigationTechnician Labor Rate per hour 0.5 72.0(1 36,00

Date of' Service:4-2 1-2023
DamageSource:Normal Ware

Ej a '"t-u' Cj

|,JJ) J) i"" .)

4'j &
jfz,» z "ij>

I

1

Thank you for your business!Please makecheckspayableto the address listed above.All credit card Total $146,46
transactionswill be subject to processinglees. Pricingmay vary. Fuel surchargesmay apply.

$35 kc for all returnedchecks
, ,

Payments/Credits $0.00
A Financechargeof 2% per month may be Liss "ssed or all 90 day p11s( due balanc 's
hi (he event of non-paynients,collectionfeesandl or reasonableattorney fees will be charged to the customer

Balance Due $146.46



AS> ,

" tnvoice
A I Pro Landcarcof

ALL P&% """"""""""PO Box 38355 Date "R=T)LAU@CAWE Tallahassee,FL

m!uyuMfgn 32315-8355 7/24/2023 195592

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To
" '^,BU' NATIONAL

CRCDD clo GMS, LLC """""" FNGLA >><< ASSOCIATIONOF

Attn:Robert Berlin u LANBSCAPE' k}7l\mu?)mt'pT-µ ,9'^^ PROFE,SSKMALS
3196 Merchants Row, Suite 130 Ert!rLtFU1'HLZL,!',l,-'f "

Tallahassee,FL 32311

P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 8/23/2023

Description Quantity Rate Amount

TCI Pond FL130 - Treatment tor CanadianGeese 60gal,
Labor Only

IPM Technician Labor Rateper hour 1.5 72.00 108.00
IPM Helper Labor Rateper hour 1.5 45.00 67.50

Dateof"Service: 7-19-2023

Al:{t-LA;2>
r">i

, ,
^ (==

_
,

7\ at:j""" '"
'.4\

,
,

^j]20Z23

I

)

!

1

i
)

I
i

Thank you for yourbusiness!Please makecheckspayableto the address listed above, All credit card Total $175.50
transactionswill be subjedto processingfees, Pricingmay vary, Fuel surcharg:s may apply.

$35 fee for all rdurnedchecks
, , , , ,

Payments/Credits $0.00
A Financecharge ot" 2% per month may b: ass"ssedon all )0 day pastdu ' balance,'
In (heevent ofnon-payments, collectionfeesandlor reasonableattorney fees will be charged to the custnmer

Balance Due $175.50



^> , ,
invoice

A } Pro Landcar" of

ALL P&U "'""":""' ""'PO Bo.' 38355 Date Invoice#

LA%%©ARE Tallahassee,FL
32315-8355 7/24/2023 195591

t

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To
*,. 'R^^g NATIONAL

CRCDD """""""""" """""""""_ FNG,'^ >><< ASSOCIATIONOF
7" 7( LANDSCAPE

Attn: Robert Berlin yg=".'g'= V^A PROFESSIONALS
3196 Merchants Row, Suite 130 """"""""" " ' '

Tallahassee,FL 323 I I

P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 8/23/2023

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Central Park MiddleBridge Repair& Replacement

Materials 1 8,711.23 8,711,23

Rental of Restroom I 110.06 1 !0,06

Nlini-ExcavatorUsc 2 550,00 |,100.00

Bridge Labor 1 15,114.00 15,114.00

Fence and Sign Installation and RemovalLabor 6 55.00 330.00

Gct!A><> d>
Datedof Service: 6-26-2023 - 7-14-2023 ' 1J jlujjjj£_ I

2j 31 if Zc"t3
?

)

)

Thank you for yourbusiness!Please makecheckspayable (c) the address listed above.All credit card Total $25,365,29
transactionswill be subject (c) processingfees. Pricingmay vary. Fuel surchargesmay apply.

$35 fee for all relurned checks

, , , ) ,
Payments/Credits $0.00

A Finance charge of2% per month may be as."e.'s"d on all ( 0 day past due balanc"s
In the event of non-payments, collection fees andl or reasonableaKorney fees will be charged (c) the customer

"" " Balance Due $25,365,29



^"-'"0T' "a"' "" INVOICETallah, ssee, Inc,
P,0 Bo: 38355

Date Invoice#Ta1laha,'sec, FL
32315-8355 7/25/2023 195593

Bill To

CRCDD "

Attn: Robert Berlin
3196 MerchantsRow, Suite 130

Tallahassee,FL 323 I i

P,0. No. Terms project

Net 30 AdditionalContractedWork

Quantity Description Rate Amount

*** Removal of one (I) deadOak in Central Park and Grindingof' the stump. Workwill include the
removal and clean up of debris.

i Tree WorkCentral Park 1,560.00 1,560,00

Liuy?j)u
l'j—o,-. ,,,,--j

UuJzu^3
,

i

!

g

§

)

i

!

t

i

)

i

Thank You ForjYour Business! Pleasemake checks payable to the above address. $ 1,560.00
Office: (850) 65 M)208 ext. 408 Fax: (850) 656-5534 Total
$35 fee for all returned checks

A finance charge of 2% per month may be assessed on iill 90 day pastdiie balances

In the event of l}on-[)aymeilts, colle«itm fees andl or reasonableattorney keswill be charged to the customer.



^n-'""? '-an" "a"e of INVOICETallidiassee, Inc.
P.O Box 38355

Date Invoice#Tallahassee,FL
32315-8355 7/25/2023 195594 i

Bill To

CRCDD
Attn: Robert Berlin
3 196 Merchants Row, Suite 130

Tallahassee,FL 323 ] I

P.O. No. Terms project

Net 30 AdditionalContractedWork

Quantity Description Rate Amount

Tree \Vork - Unit # 23 - Raise the Canopy over the Alley \Vay at Raleigh Park. Work \\'ii) include
clean-up And removal of debris.

I Tree WorkUnit #23 @ Raleigh Park 650.00 650,00

"jiCaNl'
"DJJ3()

j
)¥

d

~zp ( T?a>zjj )

i
i
Z

t

i i

)

)

)

?

\
I

t
;

tTh:nk You For Your Business!Pleasemake checks payable to the above address. $650.00 !

Of xce: (850) 656-0208 ext. 408 Fax: (850) 656-5534 Totaf ,

i

$35 tee for all returned checks

t\ finance charµof 2'7o per month niay be assesxed on al! 90 day past due balances

In thc event of non-paynlcn(s, collection fees andlor reasonableattorney fees will be charged to the customer,



4^> ,,, ,,., ,,,,,,,,,,,, ,,,.
tnvoice

ALL µW@ '""""""""""PO Box 38355 Date Invoice#

LA%@€,ARW Tallahassee,FL
/ 0

"")
I

.Ug!µym^!gn 32315-8355 7/24 2 23 95590

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To
4 zraa national

CRCDDclo GMS, LLC _ FNG,LA »« ASSOCIATIONCJF

LANDSCAPE
Attn: Robert Berlin 9!'±,±j'"·'-'.

- N,^^ WOFESS1ONALS
3 196MerchantsRow, Suite 130 """"""""' i 'A t

Tallahassee,FL 323 I 1

P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 8/23/2023

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Controller # 20 - Unit # 5 - IrrigationRepair - Repair pipe and
replace sprayheadsand nozzles

!" SCH 40 Coupling 1 1.15 1.15

i" Slip-FixFitting 1 10.49 10.49
1/2" 90 Male Barb Fitting 2 1.05 2.10

4" Pop-Up Sprayhcad 2 9.88 19.76
Nozzle 2 2.50 5.00

IrrigationTechnician LaborRateper hour I 72.00 72.00

Date of" Service: 7- 19-2023

,
'\(di<fS;>

DamageSource:Normal War"
"""' >)5

I" t)" )
,

,

"),lu i j2>&"'

)

)

i

i

)

Thank you for your business!Please makecheckspayableto the addresslisted above.All credit card Total $1 10.50
j

transactionswill be subjedto processingfees. Pricing may vary. Fuel surchargesmay apply.

$35 fee for all returned checks
, ,, ) , ,

Payments/Credits $0.00
A Finance chargeof 2% per month may b" as. "ssedon a!) ' 0 day pa.'l due balance.'
In the even( of" non-payments,collectiontees andlor rc'as(mal)!eattorney fees will be charged to the cI2sk)n)er

Balance Due $'10.50



AS> ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,.,,,.
Cnvoice

ALL PR© """""":""""'PO Bo.' 38355 Date "T Invoice#
Lh&%E8©ARE Tallabassee,FL

32315-8355 7/24/2023 195589

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To
, a. 'R^dO NATIONAL

CRCDD clo GMS, LLC """" FNGLA" >><< ASSOCIATIONOF
'Fy=F-\ LANDSCAPE

Attn:Robert Berlin 5}kKHoG15AwGr-f SU7A PROFESSIONALS
3196 MerchantsRow, Suite 130 !iurthal(,,itLLL_1

_Tallahassee,FL 3231 j

P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 8/23/2023

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Controller // 2 Unit dl 5 - IrrigationRepair - Pipe repair and
replacementof"sprayheadsand nozzles

I 1/2" SCH 40 Coupling I 1.50 1,50
} 1/2" SIip-Fix I 21.50 21.50

4" Pop-Up Sprayhead 4 9.88 39.52
Nozzle 4 2.50 10.00

IrrigationTechnician Labor Rateper hour ).25 72.00 90,00

Dale oi" Service:7-20-2023
I

^ (,ii-<"""'""
DamageSource:Normal Ware

h-m¢ r -b 'ma u
'"" i::cj)' ( ©)

, .

"Ui i')ly zji

j

)

i

t £

Thank you for your business!Please makecheckspayableto the addresslisted above, All credit card Total $!62,52
transactionswill be subject to processingfees. Pricing may vary. Fuel surchargesmay apply.

$35 fee for al) ret"""j'h"k'
, ,, , ,

Payments/Credits .$0.00
A Finance chargeof 2"0 per nicinth may be a.'se.'.'edon all 90 day past du " balanc"s

I In the event of non-payments,collectionfees andl or reasonableattorney fees will be cha!ggd to the customer

""" Balance Due $'62.52



,Au> ,,,,,.,,,,,,,,,,,,,,
fnvoice

ALL P&@ """"""" ""'
PO Box 38355

_
D.at.e "Invoice# 7LA%U€Ed%E Tallahassee,FL

u»mimmo 32315-8355 7/24/2023 195588

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To
-, 7AsU' NATIONAL

CRCDDa: GMS, LLC""""" "" "
"" FNG,LA >><< ASSOCIATIONOF

"7-;j i: LANDSCAPE
Attn: Robert Berlin y±=g'.'FL"= 9'D7A PROFESSIONALS
3196 MerchantsRow, Suite !30 " "" ' " =!_
Tallahassee,FL 323 1 1

P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 8/23/2023

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Controller# 19 - Unit # 5 - IrrigationRepair - Replacesprayheads
and nozzles

4" Pop-Up Sprayhead 2 9.88 )9,76
Nozzle 2 2.50 5,00

IrrigationTechnician Labor Raw per hour i l!,U<€<z:' 72.00 72.00

Date of Se,vice, 7-1&-2023

"""))))))j I) ,j.,
DamageSource:Normal Ware

'7jl4 i
tf

?cnCd

·
)

)

)

)

i

3

Thank you for yourbusiness!Please makecheckspayable to the addresslisted above. All credit card Total $96.76
transactionswill be subject to processingfees, Pricing may vary. Fuel surchargesmay apply.

$35 t"ee for all returncd checks,

, ,, , ) ,,
Payments/Credits $0.00

A Finance chargeof2% per m mh niay b " as.' "ss 'd c))) till ( 0 day past due balm" "s
In the event of non-payments,collectionfeesandl or reasonableattorney feeswill be charged to the customer

Balance Due $96.76



)
, ,

#nvotce
A j Pro Landcar" of

ALL PR© Tal)aha,sec,Inc.
PO Box 38355 Date Invoice#

LRN9®©ARK Tallahassee,FL

ummmvu 32315-8355 7/24/2023 195587

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To
-. \A9b' NATIONAL

CRCDDclo GMS, LLC """"" " FNGj'^ >>«< ASSOCIATIONOF
" i'" LANDSCAPE

Attn: Robert Berlin ""yz!2!jm'"-' ¢g'&b'sk µrofe55!c)nals3 196 Merchants Row, Suite 130 khiX(iz,j!f,,,['|bkf.---'-3!11'

Tallahassee,FL 3231 1

P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 8/23/2023

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Controller# 15 - Unit # OrangeAve, Ponds - IrrigationRepair -
Replacesprayhcadsand nozzles

4" Popjjp Sprayhead 3 9.88 29.64
Nozzle 3 2.50 7.50

IrrigationTechnician Labor Rate per hour ().5 72,00 36.00

Date of Repair: 7-19-2023
DamageSource: Normal Ware

AitAa"("7
""'J}AAIJl_ )-'_,

j;An l(zozljb
1

!
1

/
1

1

I

___O_

_Thank you for your business!Please makecheckspayable to the address listed above. All credit card Total $73.14
transactionswill be subject to processingfees, Pricingmay vary. Fuel surchargesmay apply.

$35 fee for all returned checks

,, , , ,
Payments/Credits $0.00

A Finance charge of 2% per month may be asse.'.'edon ail )0 day past du " balance.'
In the event of non-payments,collection feesandl or reasonableattorney fees will be charged to the customer

" Balance Due $'3.'4



AS> ,
Invoice

A 1 Pro Landcareof

ALL ®&% Tallahassee,Inc.
PO Box 38355 Date Invoice#

LA%D©A&E Tallahassee,FL

UNMMMMU 32315-8355

_
7/24/2023 195586

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To
z, '^,9u' NATIONAL

CRCDD clo GMS, LLC "" FN(j'^ >><< ASSOCIATIONOF
">----1

- LANDSCAPE
Attn: Robert Berlin -'E'§±'2"±"m y^b% PROFESSIONALS
3196 Merchants Row, Suite 130 '±'-'9!'±_!__. '

Tallahassee,FL 3231 1

P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 8/23/2023

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Controller# 1

- Unit # 5 - IrriµationRepair - Repair damaged
pipe and replacesprayhcadsand nozzles

I" SCH 40 Coupling 1 1,15 ].15
1" 90 ElbowSS ! 0.91 0,91

1/2" 90 Male Barb Fitting 3 2.68 8.04

FLEXSGFlcx Pipe 2 1.59 3.18
4" Pop-Up Sprayhead 3 9.88 29,64

Nozzle 3 2,50 7,50

IrrigationTechnician Labor Rateper hour
1 72.00 72.00

Dale of Service:7-20-2023 At' 'u>"UDamageSource:Normal Ware ,-mj m

"jj,t- ji ))
P,

7,,j:s i jzLnse>

}
!

1

1

!

Thank you for your business!Please makecheckspayable to the addresslisted above. All credit card Total $122.42
transactionswill be subject to processingfees. Pricingmay vary, Fuel surchargesmay apply.

135 fee tor all returned checks
, ,, ,

Payments/Crediis $0.00
/1 Financechargeof2% per month may be ass '."sed on all 90 day past due balanc"s
In the event of non-payments, collection fees andl or reasonableattorney fees will be charged to the customer

" Balance Due $122.42



) , ,
0nvoice

\11 Pro Landcar" of

KULL PH© """"":""""'PO Bo,' 38355 Date nvoice#

!r=77 T')|::I:=:L 7/24/20,3 )
I

195585 ""

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To -m'-'a- r^do national
CRCDDclo GMS, LLC """" """ FAbi^ >><a ASSOCIATIONOF

" i LANE>SCAP'E
Attn: Robert Berlin y!i=m'izL!±2L

- 4ig&%^ PROFESSIONALS
3196 Mei'chmtsRow, Suite 130 !'±'£'g='_L,A'.'
Tallahassee,FL 323 I I

P.O. No, Terms Due Date

Net 30 &/23/2023

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Controller# 18 - Unit # 35 - Inslaliation of' DecoderModule

Hunter IACC Decoder Module I [,169.99 1,169.99

IrrigationTechnician Labor Rate per hour 0,5 72,00 36.00

Dale of Scrvice: 7-7-2023
DamageSource:Lightning - PowerSurge AtO:i>"dj

))))))j A(""""'"a
,

7lfmlj =>z'f»

Thank you for yourbusiness!Please makecheckspayable to the addresslisted above.All a'edit card Total .$1,205.99
transactionswill be subject to I)rc)cessinE fees, Pricing may vary. Fuel surchargesmay apply.

C'

$35 fee for all returned checks
, , , , ) , ,

Payments/Credits .$0.00
A Finance chargeof2% per month may b" as.'e.'s "d un itll ' () day pa,1du ' balances
In the event of non-payn)ents,collection 1"¢¢5andl or reasonableattorney fees \\'iii be charged to the customer

Balance Due $1,205.99



AE> ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,.,,,,.
invoice

ALL PN© """""""' ""'PO Box 38355 Date nvotce#

LAUUDCARN Tallahassee,FL
,, .

)1 '

1
IMMMMO 32315-8355

7/3 2023 195610

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To ,4A;·- rzuu national
CRCDDclo GMS, LLC " FNGLA »« ASSOCIATIONOF

"-u LAHU>SCAPE
Attn: Robert Berlin ,

mwm'h.A'rvk" g^% PROFGFS!ONA1 S
3 196 Merchants Row, Suite 130 '_'L.9LF ' ' '

Tallahassee,FL 323 1 1

P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Nel 30 8/30/2023

Description Quantity Rate Amount

FL080 Pond - Cat Tail Treatment

7- 18-2023 - 3rd. Treatment
Non-Selective herbicide Imazapyr4SL (EPA # 18927-24)65gal. ! 48.75 48,75
Non-Selective herbicide RoundUp Custom Aquatic (EPA# 524-343) i 40.30 40.30
65gal.
SpreadSticker 65gal, 1 9. 10 9.10

IPM Technician Labor Rateper hour 4 72.00 288.00

7- 19-20234th Treattnent
Non-Seieclive herbicide Jmazapyr4SL (EPA # 18927-24)44ga!. I 33.00 33.00
Non-Selcctivcherbicide RoundUp custom Aquatic (EPA# 524-343) 1 27.28 27.28
44gal.
SpreadSticker 44gal. 1 6.16 6.16

IPM Technician Labor Rateper hour 2.5 72.00 180.00

7-20-2023 5th Treatment
Non-Seleciive herbicide Imazapyr 'ISL (EPA # 18927-24) 38gal. I 28,50 28.50
Non-Selective herbicide RoundUp Custom Aquatic (EPA# 524-343) [ 23.56 23.56
38gal
SpreadSlicker38gaf. 1 5.32 5.32

TPM Technician Labor Rateper hour 2.5 72.00 180.00
I

1

7-25-2023 6th Treatment !

Non-Selcc(ivc herbicide Imazapyr4SL(EPA# 18927-24) 65gal, 1 48.75 48.75
K{^n-qmrcfivp herbicide RnundUOCustom Aquatic (EPAft 524-343) I 40.30 40.30

,

65gal.

'p""' '""""" g"·

" "

__

)
_

' '·'° '·"'
)

IPM Tecbnici,i) Labor Rateper hour 3.25 72.00 234.00

Thank you for your business!Please makecheekspayable to (he addresslisted above.All credit card Total
transactionswill be subject to processingICes. Pricingmay vary. Fuel surchargesmay apply.

!35 fee for ail retu""d/'h"k'
, , ,, , i ,

Payments/Credits
/1 Finance chargeof 2"0 per month may b: a.'se.'.'edon all )0 day past (tic balance,'

: In 'he '"±g!g°"-p"yments, collectionE2!±!!!!yy?g!?!!g±g'°'"'"y!Eggibgls!!'esi¶ "' 'h'£!~'—--_ Balance Due



AS> ,,
€nvoice

A Pro Landcareof'

ALL PRO Tallahassee,Inc.

___PO Box 38355 1 Date Invoice# )
LA%%©,AWK Tallahassee,FL

ummsmu 32315-8355 7/31/2023 195610

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To ^R'* 'SA,AS' NATIONAL
=mm

CRCDL) ao"GMs,LLC" """" """"""" "" E""'^ >><< ASSOCIATIONOF
'-7i LAMDSCAW

Attn:Robert Berlin Hkkfmw/ia'6'4'4' ^g\^ µROFESS{OMALS
3 196 Merchants Row, Suite 130 9±!n""" " ' L_!'

Tallahassee,FL 323IJ

P.O, No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 8/30/2023

_.Description Quantity Rate Amount

7-26-2023 7th Treatment
Non-Selective herbicide Jmazapyr(EPA# I 8927-24) 39gal. 1 29.25 29.25
Non-Selective herbicide RoundUp Custom Aquatic (EPA# 524-343) ) 24.18 24.18
39gal.
SpreadSticker 39gal. I 5.46 5,46

IPM Technician Labor Rateper hour 4.5 72.00 324.00

7-27-2023 8th Treatmcnl
Non-Selective herbicide lmazapyr (EPA # 18927-24) 68gal. I 51.00 51,00

Non-Selective herbicide RoundUp Custom Aquatic (EPA# 524-343) 1 42.16 42.16

68gal,
SpreadStickers 68gal. I 9.52 9.52

1PMTechnician Labor Rateper hour 3
t

72.00 216.00

I
7-29-2023 9th Treatment
Non-Selective herbicide imazapyr4SL (EPA # 18927-24) 47 gal I 35.25 35.25
Non-Selective herbicide RoundUp Custom Aquatic (EPA # 524-343) 1 29.14 29.14
47gal. i

'

SpreadSticker 47gal. 1 6,58 6.58 !

k

)

&]-- <tii'U>

'" LN),)_U ·, i

¢S,Jj t% C> :?- :3 )

!

,

)

1

Thank you f"or your business!Please makecheckspayablc (c) the addresslisted above,All credit card Total $1,974.66
transactionswill be subject to processingfees. Pricingmay vary. Fuel surchargesmay apply.

,S35 fee ror all returned checks

, ,, , ,,
Payments/Credits $0.00

A Finance charge of 2% per nionth may be a.'s ".'secl on all 90 day past du" balan" 's
In the event of non-payments, collection fees andl or reasonableattorney feeswill bee'!lNMto the customer i

Balance Due $1,974.66



A3> ,
tnvoice

A ] Pro Landcareol'

ALL µguO """""":"""'PO Box 3c355 Date Invoice#

LA%@©AEEW Tallahassee,FL

umg¥!!y!yu 32315-8355 7/31/2023 195611

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To '-I-k W'MBV NATIONAL

CRCDDclo GMS, LLC FNGLA >><< ASSOCIATIONOF
"" "'i LAWDSCAPE

Attn: Robert Berlin
BNA&,yµ.i'iufGLU5'F 4Z^% PNOFE3S!OMAtmh

3 196 Merchants Row, Suite !30 """"""""' '" ""'
Tallahassee,FL 3231 1

P.O. No. Terms Due Date

.
Net 30 8/30/2023

Description Quantity Rate Amount

TR230 Pond - Cat Tail Treatment

7-22-2023 - 6th Treatment
Non-Seteclive herbicide Imazapyr4SL (EPA # 8 1927-24) 27 gal. ] 20.25 20.25
Non-Selective herbicide RoundUp Custom Aquatic (EPA # 524-343) ] 16.74 16.74

27gal.
SpreaderSticker 27gal. I 3.78 3.78

IPM Technician Labor Rateper hour 2.5 72.00 180.00

)

)

1

i

aI,L SGN I

ij ' t1j)
8ls jzc"<5

1

Thank you for your business!Please makecheckspayableto the addresslisted above.All cre(|i( card Total $220.77
transactionswill be subject to processingfees. Pricing may vary. Fuel surchargesmay apply.

.$35 fee for all returned checks

, ,,, , , ,
Payments/Credits $0.00

A Finatice charEeof2% per month may be as.'e,".' "d on all 90 day pa.'t du " balance.'
In the event of l}oj)-payn]en[s,collectionfees andl or reasonableattorney fees will be charged to the customer

" " Balance Due $220.77



a=> A,, ,,,,,,,,,,,, ,,,.
invoice

ALL µH© """""""""""' """"PO Box 38355 Date Invoice#

L,b&mU€ARE Tallahassee,FL "32315-8355 .7/31/2023 195603

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To
·--, 7Ado' NATIONAL

CRCDDclo GMS, ii": "_ fn6'^ J>« ASSOCIATIONOF
"'-u ,9

LAMESCAPE
Attn: Robert Berlin "1^'""!!'"""""'_ = g'^ PROFE3$!OPJALS
3 196 MerchantsRow, Suite !30 ""'tB!±'Af_'_'-
Tallahassee,FL 32311

P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 8/30/2023

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Controller# 2 - Unit # 5 - IrrigationRepair - Pipe repair due Lo

tree growth

7-25-2023 Repair DamagedPipe
i 1/2" SCH 40 Coupling 2 1.50 3,00
I 1/2" Slip-Fix I 21.50 21.50

IrrigationTechnician Labor Raleper hour 2 72.00 144.00

Date of' Service:7-25-2023
1

DamageSource:Tree Roots

4jJJAS7'7

¶Js} Au t

g !
L'¢>m"A

i

1

i

E

i

)

Thank you for your
busines:!

Please makechecks payableto the
addre:s

listed abo\:AIl
credit card Total

$168.50)

transactionswill be subject to processingkes. Pricingmay vary. Fuel surchargesmay apply.

$35 kc for all r:(urned checks
, ,,, , , ,

Payments/Credits $0.00
i A Finance char 'e of 2% per month may be ass ".'." "d on all 90 day pastdu' bal:in "c,'
In the event of non-payments,collectionl"eesaiidl or reasonableattorney fees will be charged to the cusMner

Balance Due $168.'0 1



A> ,

,
tnvoice

A i Pro Landcar" of"

ALL PR© "'"""":""""'PO Bo.· 38355 Date '""T" Invoice# )LA%®CARE Tallahassee,FL

osumumu 32315-8355 7/31/2023 195604

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To

I '^,BV NATIONAL
'CRCJJDclo GMS, LLC

"'"""" """""" FNGLA >><,C ASSOCIATIONOF
"·-u LANDSCAPE

Attn:Robert Berlin yy-^,"""'""'"m' yd¶i^ p'rofessiomals3 196 Merchants Row, Suite !30 !'±±'±-'9"·' ' ·'
Tallahassee,FL 32311

P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 8/30/2023

_
Description Quantity

_
""j_ "

" Rate Amount

Controller# 3 - Unit # 1

- IrrigationRepair - MainlineRepair
along Four Oaks Blvd.

4" Sch40 Coupling I 15.45 !5,45
4" x 3" PVC RED Bushing SS I 10.60 10.60
3" SCH 40 CouplingSS 2 5.54 11,08

3" 90" ElbowSCH 80 2 29.34 58.68
t 1/2" SCH 40 Coupling 1 1.50 1.50

] 1/2" Slip-Fix 1 21.50 21.50
Sakrete 4 12.88 51.52

IrrigationTechnician Labor Rateper hour 4.5 72.00 324.00

Date of"Service: 7 25 2023 QijcE5Z"
DamageSource:Normal Ware

""jjj »),J} i,,
I

gl' j§'Z@2 '"s)
,I

)

)

1

i
}

i
)

!

i

P

1'Tbank
you for your business!Please makecheckspayableto the addressIistcd above. All credit card Total $494.33

transactionswill be subject to processingiCes, Pricin? may vary. Fucl surchargesmay apply.

$35 fee for all returned checks

, ,,,

'

) ,
Payments/Credits $0.00

A Finance charyc of 2% per month may b" a.'.'"sseciOIl all ' 0 day pa."tdue balances
In (heevent of non-payments,collection feesandl or reasonableattorney fees will be charged 1() the customer

"""" Balance Due $494.33



aS> , ,
Invoice

A 1 Pro I-, ndcareof"

ALL PW© "'"""":"""'PO Bo)' j8355 Date Invoice# )LA%@€ARK Tallahass·e, FL

Umyysµu 32315-8355

_
7/31/2023 195607

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bil! To
iz- '^dg national

cRcDDao GMS, LLC """"" 'N"'^ >>X ASSOCIATIONOF
"m LANI>SCAFU2

Attn: Robert Berlin !!'!±±'±'""u Y8'5% PROFESS2OMALS
3 !96 Merchants Row, Suite ! 30 "±'±'=!,A_'m
Tallahassee,FL 3231 ]

P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 8/30/2023

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Controller # 3
- Unit # 1

- IrrigationRepair - ReplaceRotors -
Sprayheads- Nozzles

PGP Rotor 4 25.95 103.80
4" Pop-Up Sp'ayhcad 4 9.88 39.52
Nozzle 4 2..50 10.00

IrrigationTechnician Labor Rate per hour 1.5 72.00 108.00

Date of Service: 7-26-2023
DamageSource: normal Ware

,

!

A(A8'7:j"JJO_,.f "-

Njj'/jz " "?1)

j

j
1

\
1

i

r

!

S

i

,

Thank you for your business!Pleiisemakecheckspayable to the addresslisted above.All credit card Total $26!.32
transactionswill be subject to processingfees, Pricingmay vary. Fuel surchargesmay apply.

|35 fee tor all returned checks

, ,,,, ,
Payments/Credits $0.00

ft Finance charge of 2% per month may b" a.'s ".'s "d or all 9C) day pa.'t due balances
In the event of non-payments,collection fees: andl or reasonableattorney fees will be charged to the customer

" Balance Due $261.32
I



&Aa> ,
invoice

A
1 Pro Landcareot"

ALL µW@ """""""""""'
PO Box 38355 UAiT" Invoice#)LA%D©ARW Tallahassee,FL

32315-8355
.__

7/31/2023 195608

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To
),=, &A,SM NATIONAL

CRCDD clo GMS, LLC
"FNGLA >><< ASSOCIATIONOF

I u LANDSCAPE
Attn: Robert Berlin L)khwk·}nu{t;h7mt, U9'6'6 PROFESSEOMALS
3 196 MerchantsRow, Suite 130 I'±Q'=L-!=l
Tallahassee,FL 323 1 !

P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 8/30/2023

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Controller# 7
- Unit # 23 - IrrigationRepair - ReplaceRotors

PGP Rotor 2 25.95 51.90

irrigationTechnician Labor Rateper hour I 72.00 72.00

Dateof Service: 7-26-2023
Dan)a¥eSource:Normal Ware

1 !µ¢Fj"'€ij
_, N

j
g

'C")" '
—-(J...-:

Al) j'9c'"""'

1

}

!
1 j

i

t
F

!

!

i i
1

i

i

Thank you fbr your business!Please makecheckspayable to the addresslisted above.All credit card Total $123,90
transactionswill be subject (c) processhw fCes. Pricing may vary. Fuel surchargesmay apply.

C

$35 fee for all r;turnecj checks

, , , ,
Payments/Credits $0.00

A Financechar'eof 2% per mc nth may b" a.'sessedon till 90 day p11s( due balanc"s

hi the evettt of non-payments,collectionfeesancil or reasonableattorney fees will be charped to the customer

"
" Balance Due $'23.90



aS> ,

,
§nvoice

A I Pro Landcar" of

ALL PRO Tallahassee,Inc.
PO Box 38355 "lat.e ! invoice #

LA%D€ARE Tallahassee,FL

UBMMNmg7u 32315-8355 7/3 1/2023 195609

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To :|,- 7AV9 NATIONAL

CRCDL) clo GMS, LLC FNG'A >>'C< ASSOCIATIONOF
LANDSCAPE

Attn:Robert Berlin "-'±A±"" ^^^ PROFESSIONALS
3 196 MerchantsRow, Suiie 130 '"""W'L'_'_L_1 "

Tallahassee,FL 323 1 1

P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 8/30/2023

Description Quantity

_
_U "" Rate Amount

Unit # 31 FL170 Pond Cat Tail Treatment

7/! 1/2023 - 1st, Treatment
Non-Sciediveherbicide lmazapyr 4SL (EPA# 8 1927-24)30gal. 1 22.50 22,50
Non-Selective herbicide Round Up Custom Aquatic (EPA # 524-343) I 18.60 18,60
30gal.
SpreadSticker 30gal. I 4.20 4.20

IPM Technician Labor Rateper hour 2 72.00 144.00

Date of" Service:7-l 1-2023
1

A(AkCc) '
I

'"'ou ·

'I)jO 8

1

<-'··'""1
m,

§lji jfZtj Z-ti

1

1

1

)

i i i

i

)

1

____)_
I
C

Thank you for your business!Please makecheckspayable to the addresslisted above.All credit card Total $ 189,30
transactionswill be subject to processing ICes, Pricing may vary. Fuel surchargesmay apply.

$35 fee Ior all r;turnecj checks

,,, ) ,
Payments/Credits $0,00

A Finance char 'e of 2% per month may be a.'.""sscddi) all ( 0 day past due balance.'
in the event of non-payments,coIleciionteesandl or reasonableattorney feeswill be c!)arEedLg) (he customer

"""" Balance Due $189.30



AJJj' ,

,
Cnvoice

A I Pro Landcar" of

ALL @LM """""""""""'
PO Box 38355 Date Invoice#

&AW@€AWW Tallahassce,FL

LjgNsyNµU 32315-8355 7/31/2023 · 195602
F

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To
l,j r^S8 NATIONAL

CRCDDclo GMS, Ll-C """"""""" """""""" FNQLA >><< ASSOCIATIONOF
u « LAmscAµEAttn: Robert Berlin -!!g,±=j!)gL'=L ¢jp4^ y PROFESSKJNALS

3196 MerchantsRow, Suite 130 9±E!!'.'=!g±'±g"

Tallahassee,FL 323 [ [

P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 8/30/2023

Description Quantity. J""""" Rate Amount

Controller# 2 - Unit # 5 - IrrigationRepair - Replacea valve &
Pipe Repair

7-24-2023 ReplaceValve
P220 2" Toro Valve I 260,83 260,83
DBR/Y - 6 Splice Kit Wire Connector 2 ' 5.15 10.30

IrrigationTechnician Labor Rate per hour 3 72.00 216,00

Date of Service: 7-24-2023
DamageSource: Normal \'Vare

Ua:i)l""'
'

) "i, j)j (" ) t'

,qa, ii"d z-'j)

1

)

)

Thank you f'oj' your business!Please makecheckspayable to the addresslisted above.Ali credit card Total .$487,13
transactionswill be subject to processingfees. Pricing may vary. Fuel surchargesmay apply.

$35 fee for all returned checks

, , , ,
Payments/Credits .$0.00

A Finance chargeof 2% per inonth may be as.'e.'sedon all 9() day pa.'t due balance.'
hi the evt'n( of noti-payments, collectionfees andlor reasonableattorney feeswill be charged to the customer

"" Balance Due $487.'3



GovernmentalManagementServices, LLC lnvo§ce1001 Bradford Way
Kingston, TN 37763

Invoice#: 507
Invoice Date: 7/17/23

Due Date: 7/17/23

Bill To: Case:

Capital RegionCDD P.O. Number:
475 WestTown Place
Suite114
St, Augustine, FL 32092

Description Houts/Qty Rate Amount
'

Maintenance Supplies 50.21 50.21

( ,
( ( ' ' {' (,: i| 1('(1

,:{{ )') It'")

( ii (' { '(t U [j((:t,,'b("', 'a;/|{7""

iU ,u
Total $50.21

Payments/Ciedits $0.00

Balance Due $50.21



,MA1NTENANCEBILLABLE PURCHASES

Period Ending 7/05/23
,

,D1STRKJ DATE SUPPLIES, PRICE EMPLOYEE
CR
CAPITALREGION

6/28/23 FDEP SOPF RegistrationAnnual Fee 40,25 R,B,
6/28/23 T-Post Clips 9.96 R,B.

TOTAL, $50.21



Governmental ManagementServices, LLC Invoice1001 Bradford Way
Kingston, TN 37763

Invoice #: 508
Invoice Date: 8/1/23

Due Date: 8/1/23

Bill To: Case:

Capital Region COD
P.O. Number:

475 WestTown Place
Suite 114
St. Augustine,FL 32092

Description Houts/Qty Rate Amount

Management Fees"- August 2023" "" """ """" "" "" .j)'-yY3 "

4,254.25 """ " "4,254 25""

WebsiteAdministration - August 2023 3SJA) 100.00 100.00
Information Technology- August 2023 j'..s ] 233.33 233.33
Dissemination AgentServices - Augu8t 2023 31 3 625.00 625.00
Copies Bt"i5 77.70 77.70
Telephone QfO 13.03 13.03

Total $5,303.31

Payments/Credits $0.00

Balance Due $5,303.31



GovernmentalManagemeny Services, LLC tnvdce1001 Bradkrd Way
Kingstcm,TN 37763

invoice #: 509
Invoice Date: 8/1/23

Due Date: 8/1/23

Bill To: Case:

Capital Region CIJD
P.O. Number:

475 WestTown Mace
Suite114
St, Augustine, EL 32092

", ,-' · ' :,,,!
,

"

,-" p ¢tipii
: ',,.,

" : ,"

.
_"' "_ Hnui,s/ _! Rate ",

-,- a Qunt::-.
. .. ,... ..-.... -—..-..-..^-.;.:>-., '.:,, -.-..:.. .. . .-. .........--..-'---·'---.-·.·...·-..-.·----....-..-.·...',·--..·..-.--·.:- ..'---.--·.·.·.-·..-·-·-'.·· ·.----·:---"-1.' -.'"· -.'..-----·.:·.'7.-.·-.,·.--,.··..-,G·-....-· · -.. - ;.7..... ·.i';:\:'·"".·.'..·..·.-'".:/:'"""."'-"·-"'"·' ··

FacilityManagement - Capital Region - August2023 11,576.25 11,576.25

^?7 U
S ? "Z J' '4 {i

..

jut^=g - 3 -
:J 3

Total $11,576.25

Payments/Credlts $0,00

Balance Due $11,576.25



KUTAK ROCK LLP Check RemitTo:
Kutak Rock LLP

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA PO Box 30057
Telephone404-222-4600 Omaha,NE 68103-1157
Facsimile404-222-4654

ACil/\¥ire TransferRemitTo:
FederalID 47-0597598 ABA #104000016

First National Bank ofOmaha
July 24, 2023 Kutak Rock LLP

A/C // 24690470
Reference:Invoice No. 3252919

Client Matter No, 17123-1

NotificationEmail: efIgrouµ@,kutakrock.coin

Mr. Jim Oliver
Capita! RegionComniunity Development
GovernmentalManagementServices

- St. Augustine
Suite I 14

475 West Town Place
St. Augustine, FL. 32092 InvoiceNo. 3252919

17123-1
L

Re: Capital Region - General Counsel

For Professional Legal Services Rendered

06/01/23 S. Sandy 1.30 364.00 Confer with Oliver regardil1g
estoppel letter and assessment
methodology; COl1CjLlC( research
regarding Town Center parcel

assessmentallocation
06/02/23 S. Sandy 0.40 112,00 Confer regarding Atkins work

authorization;update same
06/11/23 S. Sandy 0.40 ! 12.00 Confer with Berlin; confer \vitii

Fulks regarding requested
assessmentestoppel letter

06/16/23 S. Sandy 0.90 - 252.00 Confer with Berlin regarding dog
park water usage and community
park parking

06/19/23 S. Sandy 0.30 84.00 Prepare FY 2023-2024 budget
documents

06,/?0/2? D. Wilbourn 0.10 16.00 Disseminate fiscal year budget
documents

06/21/23 S. Sandy 0.60 !68.00 Confer with Berlin regarding
drainage easement

PRIVILEGEDAND CONFIDENTIAL
ATTORNEY-CLIENTCOMMUNICATIONAND/ORWORKPRODUCT



KUTAK ROCK LLP
Capital Region Coinmunity Development
July 24, 2023
Client Matter No. 17123-1
Invoice No. 3252919
Page 2

TOTAL HOURS 4.00

TOTAL FOR SERVICES RENDERED $1,108.00

TOTAL CURRENT AMOUNT DUE $1,108.00

%

·"" ?

"""'Ijjf'ol. ( "' "

;jj"z d jrz <y "z-"ij'"

PRIVILEGEDAND CONFIDENTIAL
ATTORNEY-CLIENTCOMMUNICATIONAND/ORWORKPRODIJCT



KUTAK ROCK LLP Check RemitTo:
Kutak Rock LLP

TALLAHASSEE, FLORJDA PO Box 30057
Telephone404-222-4600 Omaha,NE 68103-1!57
Facsimile404-222-4654

ACH/U'ire Transfer RemitTo:
Federal ID 47-0597598 ABA #!04000016

First National Bank ofOmaha
July 24, 2023 Kutak Rock LLP

A/C // 24690470
Reference:Invoice No. 3252920

Client Matter No. 17123-2
NotificationEmail: eftgroup@kutakrock.com

Capital Re?ion Community Development
GovernmentalManagementServices

-
St. Augustine

Suite 114

475 'Nest Town Place
St. Augustine,FL 32092 InvoiceNo. 3252920

17123-2

Re: Capital Region - Monthly Meeting

For Professional Legal Services Rendered

06/01/23 S, Sandy 0.90 252.00 Attend agenda status cal!; review
draft minutes

06/08/23 S, Sandy 1,50 420.00 Prepare for and attend board
meeting; conduct follow-up
regal'din3 same

TOTAL HOURS 2.40

TOTAL FOR SERVICES RENDERED $672.00

TOTAL CURRENT AMOUNT DUE S672.00

"1j)'-" ) j'""'"")t

?jA t jfZcmAG

PRIVILEGEDt\N I) CON['[[)ENTL'\1.
/\TTORNEY-CLIENTCOMMUNICATIONANDIOR WORKPRODUCT



^'"°"""' """"" 1 Uquj"7ujjsmc(4
244j OrlandoCentralParkway

Orlando,FI. 32809

+1 4078559277

accountilig@actioi)lnai!selvices.coln

httl)://\\uv\\tactiomnailseiviees,com

)NVO)C)i

1)1Li,'lO INVOICE 9075674

CapitalRegionCDD 1),\"1"!1 08/16/2023

'11'RMS Net30

|)(]|·:|)./\'|l·: 09/15/2023

!.')!13C!UP"!!C!N ('j']'Y /)ivjO! )N'i'

Capital Region CDD Mailer - Match Mail

DataConversion From Client's Files,AddressUpdating, Duplicate Analysis, Zip+4Correcting, 1 195.00
CASSCertification

hikjet addresses, prepare,sort,tray, tag anddeliverto post office I 0,00T

AutomatedFoldingand inserting i 0.00T

Blackand WhitePrinting- Ill - mailmerge 2,031 426.51

#10 Envelopes,ReturnAddressing 2,031 335.12

Q: 2031

U.S. Postage, Hmidlingand PostalDeliveiy 2,030 1,022,60

us. Postage,HandlingandPostalDeliveiy 1 2,60

!'i\ylllL'ljl Tams' Net iS dajs SUBT(JTAL 1,981,83

t) |1)'"nlimncc ki iik\j be iidikd lOi' ii\\'oiccs (}l)c|i jxbl 30 c!:tj s'. TAX (6 ,5%) 0,00
2 ! ii" any l[i]i)dlii h,d,mcc jj} tisl be cojlecl<:(! i)',' till ailorncy,the cLlSh)|))Ct'J#l"L'L'.bto
|'1\)' all atloriieys'kcs anti coii1( costs ii) such co||eclLollclinits TOTAL 1,981.83
2) [l'l)t|\'ll|L',\\'il|l a cicdii t'md. li y,, (:()ll\'a)lL'IIccICc \\iii )0 il|)!)!icd

BALANCEDUE $1,981.83
Get S 1() ( )1"1'()[' \'()(11' Next Sci\'ic\' [S\' Lca\'il)§! us cl GoogleRc\'lC\\'ll

l',tgc I (}t' I



V

.

invoice
i\l1 Pro Landcareof'

Tallahassee,Inc.NikL PH© "-' B':' '8"' _
,Date 1nvoice#)LAHUB©4RE Tallahissee, FL

uyg¢j¢fugo 32315-51355

_
8/7/2023 195676

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To

)' Zw6NS NATIONAL

CRCDD clo GMS, LLC FN¢JA "«" ASSOCIATIQNOF

A((,,,Robc,.(Bc,.|in
lj?.hyµ5.}bh!e.f.'as fjj :;=='MALS

3 196 MerchantsRow, Suite 130 y:LB±"!:!!.'.L_'.._.'A
Tallahassee,FL 323 ] 1

P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 9/6/2023

Description Quantity J Rate Amount

Controller# 13 - Unit # 10 - IrrigationRepair - ReplaceValve /
Repair Pipe / ReplaceRotor,s - Sprayhcads- Nozzles

7-3 !-2023 - ReplaceValve
Hunter 2" Valve PGV-201 I 122.71 122.71

I IrrigationTechnician Labor Rate per hour 1.5 72,00 10&00

8-02-2023 - Repair Pipe ReplaceRotors - Sprayhcads- Noz/jcs
1/2" 90 Male Barb Filling I 2.68 2.68
3/4" x 1/2" PVC RED Bushing SS

1 0.48 0.48
3/4" Coupling PVC SS Nesting 2 0.65 1,30

3/4" SCH 40 90 Elbow 2 1.50 3.00

PGPRotor 4 25.95 103.80

4" Pop-Up Sprayhead ' 3 ').g,q 29.64

Nozzle 3 2.50 7.50

Irrigation TechMcianLabor Ratepei' hour 1.5 72.00 108,00

8-03-2023 - Finish Repairs
3/4" 90 Male Barb 2 3.33 6.66
Barb Coupler 2 3,77 7.54
PGPRotor '2 25.95 51.9()

)

1

1

Irrigation 1'echniciaiiLabor Rate per hour 1.5 72.00 108.00 '

r%"kgj-jj't"j
Date of"Service:7-31-2()23/ &-2-A)23 / S-3-2(K'3 ' "">.-C" tj """ "

DamageSc>urcc:Ncjrrn:l\ Wnrt" "'<>-^b ,%,,,_,
(,-:":'" '

yj"'I) '7lg ECC} s' 3i
1

Thank you for your business!Please makecheckspayable1() the address listed above.All credit card Total $66!.21
transactionswill be subjeci to processingICes. Pricing may vary. Fuelsurchargesmay apply.

$35 fee kr all returnedchecks
, ,, , , ,,

Payments/Credits s0.00
A Financechargeof 2',6 per n}o))t})may b.: ass ','scc1on all 90 day pa.'t Ju' balanc".'

In the event of' m)n-paymenlx,collection fees andl or reasonableattorney fees will be charged to the customer

""" Balance Due $66'.'|



Au> ,
invoice

A 1 Pro Landcareof'

NLL µ)W© "'"""":""""'PO Bo,· 38355 )

_ ,

s

Date Invoice#

LK%@CA#W Tallahassee,FL
'/7/ (L>9AEUNMJU 323!5-8355

L 2 '3 195677

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To
It. "y^,v"&g NATIONAL

",',,,DD ,,, GM,,,,,,, """"" '/yj^ 7ZJ'<< 2Z?i°=p°E"°'
Attn' Robeit Betlin '"±±""""""' eAU4Z PNOFESS!¢JNAL.S
3196 MerchantsRow, Suite 130 L'±±""" '±"±±£
Tallahassee,FL 323 1 1

P.O, No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 9/6/2023

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Controller # i') - Unit # 5 - Irrigation Repair - ReplaceRo(o1"s-
Sprayheads- Nozzles

PGPRo(o1' 5 25,95 129.75
4" Pop-Up Sprayhcad 6 9,88 59.28
Nozzle 6 2.50 15,00

IrrigationTechnician Labor Rateper hour I 72.00 72.00

Dateof Service:7-3!-2023
DamageSource:Normal Ware

L'-4"\ 61 jj
""

:i ))|jj) Cb C' %

3 'ie9 I zLcy
t

I

)
)

Thank you for your business!Please make checkspayableto the address listed above,All credit card Total 5276.03
transactionswill be subject to processimzf'ces. Pricing may vary. Fuel surchargesmayapply.

C

.$35 t"ee for all retll[:ned checks

,,,, ) ,
Payments/Credits $0.00

A Financecharge( f 2% per month may be a.'s".'.'edor all ' 0 day past cjllC balanc"s
In the event of non-payments,collection fees andl or reasonableattorney fees \\'iit be charged to the customer

"" Balance Due $276.03



AE> A,, ,,,,,,,,,,,,,., ,,-
Invoice

ALL PEE© '""""":"""""
'°'"J"" I _

_Date Invoice# )LA%®G6&RE Tallaba ·.·ee, FI.

uyµgjpMU 32315-'355
8/7/2023 195678

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To .tiij 'NMS'9 NATIONAL

CRCDD clo GMS, LLC FNGLA m ASSOCIATIONOF
-\ AA< LANDSCAPE

AUn: Robert Berlin y^'"" ""tt= -
,$949%^ µROFESSICMALS

3 196 MerchantsRow, Suite 13() """!N:U_-- ' "

Tallahassee,FL 3231 1

P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 9/6/2023

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Controller # 28 - Unit # 31 - Irrigation Repair - ReplaceRotors -
Sprayheads- Nozzles

8-3-2023
PGPRotor 4 25.95 103,80
4" Pop-Up Spt"ayhead 3 9.88 29.64
Nozzle 3 2.50 7.50

Irrigation Technicimi Labor Rate per hour 0.75 72.00 54,00

8-4-2023
PGP Rotor 3 25.95 77.85
4" Pop-Up Sp'"ayhead 2 9.88 19.76

Nozzle 2 2.50 5.()0

Irrigation Technician Labor Rate per hour 0.5 72,00 36,00

Dates of Service:8-3-2023 cl 8-4-2023
1 ^!F:Q",Y(D

DamageSource:Normal Ware
""4"j:j) 1("""""'")

,

,'J) IEj) ze>?""

k

Thank you for your business!Please makecheckspayableto the address listed above.All credit card Total $333.55
lransactionswill be subjcct to processingfees. Pricing may vary. Fuel surchargesimy apply.

$35 kc kr al! returnedcheck,v
, ,,,, , , ,,

Payments/Credits $0.(.)0
A Financechargeof 2% per nicinth may b.: ass "."," "d m all 90 day pastdu" balanc",'
in the event of nol]-paymen(s,c(}llec(io[l fees andl (')1' reasonableattomey ICes will be charged to the customer

" """" "" Balance Due $333,55



AS> ,
Invoice

A 1 Pro Landcareof

all pm«i) '"""":":"""PO Bo.' 3,'355 Date Invoice#

LAW@CRRE Tallahassee,FL.

U?JMNAU!N 32315-8355 8/7/2023 195679

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To ,4a., /%%Ay" NATIONAL

CRCDD clo GMS, LLC """"""""""""" FNCJ^- >><< ASSOCIATIONOF
"

M
LANDSCAPE

Attn: RobertBerlin j'±%'"'"""=' . AB ·^ PROFESSIONALS
3196 MerchantsRow, Suite 130 """"""±-L_!- ' '

Tallahassee,FL 3231 1

P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 9/6/2023

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Controller # 3() - Artemis \'\'ay - IrrigationRepair - Pipe Repair

1" SCH 4() Coupling I 1,15 1.15

1" Slip-Fix Fitting 1 10.49 10.49
1/2" 90 Male Barb Fining 2 2.68 5.36
4" Pop-Up Sp'ayhead I 9.88 9.88

JrriyitionTechnician Labor Rateper hour i 72,00 72.00

Dateof' Service:8-1-2023
Damagesource.Normal Ware

i:¢A GZ"-'

1j"") -")I""")
.

i') ,' d uujj

i

Thank you ("or your business!Please makecheckspayable(o the address listed above.All credit card Total $98.88
transactionswill be subject to processingfees. Pricing may vary. Fuel surchargesmayapply.

$35 ti-e for all r;turnecj checks,

, , ,
Payments/Credits $0.00

A Financecharyof 2'7c per Ill )mh may be assess"d on all 90 day pa,'t du ' balances
hi the event of n(}n-payn)¢nts,collection fees andl or reaxonableattorney fees will be charged to the customer

""" BaEance Due $98.88



"Aj>
, ,

Mvoice
/\|| Pro Land·ar· ol"

all L3'k(ij) ',:':'|\::):,:,';'; I,,))'",. )_'\j°'j"'"")
LAm©©ANE Tallahas.-·e, FI.

r)µjjjjl¢yyjjsi 32315-&355
( 2(L3 5 )' 6

Phone: 851)-656-(R08

Bill To )A-- 'Nbgyd NATIONAL.
FNGLA a7,> " ASSOCIATIONOF

crcdd " u, iu " < landscape
Attn: RobertBerlin !"J^AG¥'"i'""j'"'. Gy^d'7^ PROFESSKMALS
3 1 ')6 MerchantsRo\\', Suite 1 30 ---.--£_i--..;-"..--.. --.

Tallahassee,FL 323 11

P,0. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 9/1 5/2023

Description Quantity Rate Amount

CRCI)D- (6) C'tmtral Park LakeSiµ)s

6ml l8x24"ACM signs 6 100,00 600,00

^")"b L""> 'Cl

J,,,1 ^(u }, j"' "i
,

;Cj'j :)
,'1A' ZJ

!

)

1

Thank you tOr your business!Please makecheckspayable1() the address listed above.All credit card Total S600.00
transacticms\\'iii be subject to processingICes. Pricing may vary. Fuelsurchargesmay apply.

$35 fee tOr all returnedchecks
, , , , ,,

Payments/Credits $0.00
A Financeeharpeol" 2% per month may I) " asse,"sed )11 all 90 day pastdu" baianc".'
In the eventofnon-paynicnls,cdiection fees ancjlor reasonableattorney kcs will be chargedto the customer

Balance Due $600.0('



AJ> tnvoice
All Pro Landcarcd'

Tallahassee,IncNiLL µ&@ '°': t:':'
1 "" -" h'°""

)

LN,W®©ARE Ta!!ah,ss·-, 1L
¶/1 / 0

Uyµymjlju 32315-,'355
4 2 23 195687

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To =A, 'NMBS NATIONAL

CRCDD clo GMS, LLC FNGLA j}{,l! '\SS(JC1ATK)NOF
". u .,

@1 LM$I)SCA9E
Attn: Robert Berlin .y"~y¶!£=. ,gb'%,%, PROFE.SSEONAlmS
3 196 MerchantsRow, Suite 130 !.!±!±':!!'-"_!...'-_

Tallahassee,Ft, 323 1 I

P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 9/13/2023

Description Quantity ) Rate Amount

Controllcr# 23 - Unit # 17
- Irrigation Rcpair - RcplaceRotorl

Sprayheajs / Nozzles

PGPRotor 1 25,95 25,95
4" Pop-Up Sprayhcad 3 9.88 29.64
Nozzle 3 2.50 7,50

Irrigation Technician Labor Rateper hour 0.5 72.00 36.00

Dateol" Service:8-9-2023
DamageSource:Normal Ware

1

"'|t;"'j))
!

* "" """"" ' jy · ' g i

|,4"/m-t)
'"-) t-

.
,,", ,'

1

U/j/ 7 ,""7d ?' "7i
{

1

)

_)Thank you l'or your business!Please make checkspaytibkto tbe address listed above.t\l1 credit card Total $99.09
tra|)sactic)rjs will bc subject to processiogiCes. Pricing may vary. Fuel surchargesmay apply.

$35 fee f';r jj]| returnedchecks
, , ,, ,

Payments/Credits $0.00
A Financ ' chargeof 2"/"' per niunth may b " a. s",'sedOIl all 90 day past due balance,'
in the everit of non-pay[nul(s, collectionfees andl or ]'ei!s(}l)ill)leattorney fees will be charged (o the customer

""" """ Balance Due $'".0'



1> ,,,, ,,.,, ,,,,,,,,,,,,, ,,,.
Invoice

ALL Ph© """"""""""PO Box 38355 Date Invoice#

Lh&mD©AwE Tal)aha,,,cc,FL
)""_,,

, ,,

rluMjmiuujj 32315-,'355
8 4 2 23 195688

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To

) _ 66S,N NATIONAL

CRCDD clo GMS, LLC FNGLA > =9 ASSC)CIAT1ON QF
"'u J tA LANbSCAPE

Attn: Robert Bet'jilj N=!"g£'=L- NN'67, profesbacmal.s
3 196 MerchantsRow, Suite 130 £'2!j-e.'j!!.!.!:t:gj±2!

Tallahassee,FL 32311

P.O, No, Terms Due Date

Net 30 9/13/2023

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Controller # 2$¶
- Unit # 3 1

- h"ri?atioj}Repair - Irrigation repair
due to pool construction nearGreenSpaceon Orangeand (:oneno\ver

i !/2" Male AdapterTXS 1 1,79 1,7')
1 1/2" Tee SSS I 3.15 3.15
i 1/2" x 1" PVC Bushing SS I 2.75 2.75
1 1/2" SIip-Fix j 21.50 21.50
! 1/2" Coupling SS

1 |.05 1.05

1" 90 Elbow SS 3 1.08 3.24
PGPRotor 2 25.95 51.90
Barb Coupler 2 |.05 2.10
FLEXSG Flex Pipe 4 1.59 6.36

Irrigation Technician Labor Rateper hour 5.5 72.00 396.00

Dateof Service:8-8-2023
DamageSource,Construction of" Pool A-tj,(j"(' J

""j)j"-1) J' jO,
1

ii i) ')Jsz^

)

{

Thank you t'or your business!Please makecheckspayableto the address listed above.All credit card Total $489,84
transactionswill be subject to processingfees. Pricing may vary. Fuel surchargesmay apply.

S35 kc foe all returnedchecks
, ,, ,,

Payrnents/Credits $0,00
A FinancechilrFeof"2% per month may b" asse.'.'ed on all 90 day pastdne balam''.'
In the evcl1( of iion-paymems,collectionl'ccsiandl or reasonableattorney fees wilt be charged to the cuxtomcr

""" Bafance Due $489.84



AS> ,
hivoice

A ] Pro Landcat'eof

ALL µm """":""""'PO Bo,',38355 Date Invoice# )
LA%@©ARE Tallabas.-ee,FL

UymN§yjc) 32315-8355 8/14/2023 195689

Phme: 850-656-0208

Bill To '-'--u '^,SV NATIONAL

CRCDD clo GMS,"LLC
" "" " """" F A9la >Z ASSQCIATIDNOF

u u'C< LAHIJSCAPE
Attn: Robert Berlin '""-"""""±=,- UQ7A PROFESSIONALS
3196 MerchantsRow, Suite 130 """"""""" '--! "

Tallahassee,FL 323 1 1

P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 9/13/2023

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Controller # 8 - Unit # 25 - Irrigation Repair - MainlineRepair

4" SCH 80 PVC Tee SSS I 56.42 56,42
4" SCH 80 GasketedRepair Coupling I 99.92 99.92
4" x 2" PVC Bushing SS 1 10.60 10.60
4" Sch 40 Coupling 2 15.45 30.')0
2" GasketedRepairCouplingSS I 40.43 40.43
4" SCH40 PVC BE Pipe 10 8.83 88.30
Sakrete 2 12.88 25.76

Irrigation Technician Labor Rateper hour 6 72.00 432.00

I
I

Dateof Service:8-10-2023
i

DamageSource:Normal Ware "JIA £"C""3

'" "'"\ .g"Y i R"'"
1\, -g 3 i

·
"

t
<," ,""""_'"C) i" "_' '""""

e?

Jt7jj"U>? 7»

Thank you for your business!Please makecheckspayableto the address listcd above.All credit card Total s784.33
transactionswill be subject to processinel"ees, Pricing may vary. Fuel surchargesmay apply.

$35 f'ce for ail returnedchecks
1

, ,
Payments/Credits $0.00

t\ Financechargeof 2% per month may )c ass 'ss 'd on al! 9() day pastdue balances
In the event of j]oj]-payme[)ls, collection fees andl or reasonableattoruey fees will be charged to the customer

Bajance Due .$784.33



11> , ,
kivoice

All pl'O Landcar" of'

ALL Eijh%i) """""":"""""PO Bo," 38355
_

Date i.rtvoice #

LA%@€ARE Tallahassee,FI.

(lijAU!j¢U9U 32315-8355
&/8/2023 195682

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To
.. -'- '

'
7nyag national

CRCDD clo GMS, 11 C"""" FNL"LA q7" ASSOCIATIONOF
__~T_ >> - Z LANDSCAPE

Attn: Robert Berlin 1'.'±:'±jL'±±'-' S#©a,%# PRC.)FESSkONALS3
3 196 Mci'chmts Row, Suite IN) '"±'±':£8.!±!&"' "

Tallahassee,FL 323 1 1

P.O. No, Terms Due Date

Net 3() 9/7/2023

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Unit /1 23 - TreeTrimming -
@ 4086 Four OaksBlvd.

TtimmingLive Oak 1 520.00 520.00

Dateof" Service:7-26-2023

+::I-c,U""

"") m) 1(." A
AQI)"

I)1)i)"t%j'79

Thank you for your business!Please make checkspayableLo the address listed above. All credit card Total $520.00
h7il)sactionswill be subject (c) processingfees. Pricing may vary. Fuel surchargesmay apply.

$35 fee for all returnedchecks

, ,, ,, ,
Payments/Credits $0.00

A Financechargeof 2% pct' month may b " a,'s "s.' "d on all 9() day pan due balances
In the event of" R(m-payiilcnts,colleclicm Res andl or reasonableattorney l"ecswill be charged to (hc cL1$(oIIIct'

Balance Due .$520.00



All-Pro Land Care of XNVOKCETallahassee,Inc.
P.O Box 38355 Date Invoice#
Tallahassee,FL

32315-8355 9/1/2023 195691

Bill To

CRCDD
Atni: Robert Berlin
3 196 Merchants Row, Suite 130

Tallahassee,FL 323 I !

P.O. No. Terms Project

Budgcl 2023-24 Dueon receipt Maintenance

Quantity Description Rate Amount

CRCDD MonthlyMaintenancel'oi' September2(R3

Landscape ConhactedUn!6
+":jcb9a"" 86,947.07 86,947 07

Landscape- New U nils"
.

A 4" 2- Z"AQJ 165,24 165.24

Irrigation- Coiilracted Units Aug; /f£St9 4,507.07 4,507.1)7

Irrigation- New Uniis "" A4Lj"j FI 9.18 9.)8

""Landscape - New Units: >- ,!-jj "'"" ':'

LDR-5 - (3) Dogi Pols added 8-5-22 - $82.62 1\').J-i -zjj.)
.

-

Unit 23 - (I) Dogi-Pot added I 1-1-22 - $27.54
:9 ,J , ]77yZj}

Con)munjty Gardenadded 3-7-2023 (I ) Dogi-Pot S27,54 i
' 't' "

\VD284 New Dogi-Pot added3-7-2023 ( I) Dogi-Pot S27.54
§

' Irrigation- New Units: i

Controller20, Unit 5 - added35 sprays2/9/23 - $21 .42 :

Cont 20, uni( 5 - added ( I) rotor - $0.61
1

Cont I, Unit 5 - added (4) sprays- $2.45
\

?

Cont 20, unit 5
- removed(25) rotors - (-S 1 5.30) '

?

)

i
1

/
!

Thank You For Your Business!Please make checkspayable to the above address.
Office: (850) 656-0208ext. 408 Fax: (850) 656-5534 Totat $91,628,56

i

$35 ice for al! returned checks

A finance ch.u"ge of" 2% per month may be assessed cm all 9() day pastdue balances

In the event oj' ntm-paymuits,cdleclion fees andl or reasonableattorney fees \\'j[j be charged to the customer.



cirv @q IdiMassee
Your O\m1) UTiliiUes'"

CustomerName: CapitalRegionComm DevlopDist i
AccountNumber: 100034498 C'

Billing Date: August 9, 2023
Page 1 of 3

Eveiyemployeecan helpconservewaler. Encouraget/iem /0 report AccountSummaryas of August9, 2023
leaks i/n/ne(/ia/e/y.Faucetsand/oi/c/scu'e commonculprits. PreviousBalance 12.46

.
PaymentReceived- 07/17/2023 -12.46

Educa/eemployees abouCwaler conserva/io/i.Encouragethem /0 CurrentCharges , 1,452.71
reportpo/en/ia/ waler leaks, especiallythose iii bathroonisornear
outsidespigo/.s·. Total AmountDue $ 1,452.71

Service Address:3001 SchoolHouseRd, Tallahassee,FL 32311 (CITY)

C) Water - ReuseService $ 1,452.71

:' ' : " ' ' -

p
?

S - t ,, ,

A detailed breakdown of your accountchargesis availableon the followingpages.

i

Detachthis portion andreturn withyour payment.

Ch"v oY Td(@h@ssee Account Past Due CurrentCharges Total AmountDue

Your Own UTiliiies"' Number Pay Now Due 08/29/2023

100034498 $0.00 $1,452,71 $ 1,452.71 "" " _"

ATTN ClO GMS LLC
CAPITAL REGION COMM DEVLOP DIST
5385 N NOB HILL RD City of Tallahassee
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761 435 N. MacombSt. Relay Box

||l1jtj|hu||'rq|hl|Tn"|lI|F|nIh|[||||!||l||'|'|"||'! Tallahassee,FL 32301

111 100034498 0 08092023 0000000000 0000145271 0000145271 100034498



Page 2 of 3

" CUSTOMERSERVICE""" "" i !

""
""" PAYINGYOURBILL "

" i

i.! Representativesare availableat 850.891,4968,weekdaysfrom 8 a.m.
i I

fj Auto Pay Program:Utility bills can be paidautomaticallyeach month by ACH
1

to 5 p.m,, except hotidays·
f

i withdrawal(FREE)or by credit/debltcard (fee applies)using the stored payment I i

El Automatedutility account in,ormationis available24 hours a day, 7 days ! informationfrom your stored information, !

1 a week.VlsitTalgov,com/YOU or call 850,891,4968. i rj Email: signup to receiveyour bill electronicallyto be notified ofa new invoice '
1

Li To reportutility outages or emergencyrepairs,call U(ili(yCustomer 1 and a link to view and pay your utilitybill.
Operationsat 850,891,4968,visit Talgov.com/Outage, u Online:Utility paymentcan be madeby ACH withdrawal(FREE) orby crediUdeblt 1

LI Hearlng/speechimpairedcustomersmaycall 850,891.8169or711 card (fee applies). I I

G ., ,
(TDD),wee,kdaysfrom 8 am. tQ 5 p.m., except_holldays.

.

.
_

1

[j AutomatedPhonePayments:Utilitypaymentcan be made by phone by ACH
1

i withdrawal(FREE)or crediVdebltcard (fee applies)Call 850.891,4968. i
'

CUSTOMERASS|STANC'E" "" ""
!

n Text Message:Utility paymentscan be madevia text usingyourstored payment
n_ Nights & Weekends Pricing: A utility rateprogramthat offers cheaper ,

]

information.Standardmessagingratesapply. 1

electricrates during nights,weekends,andholidays. ri Mail:Mail a checkor moneyorder (payableto City of Tallahassee)with the
1

17 BudgetBilling: Allows you to have a levelamount In your monthly utility bottomportionof the bill (remittancestub) in the envelope providedor mail to 1

bill. RevenueDivision,435 N. MacombSt., TallahasseeFL 32301. ,

i ij PaymentAssistance: For those expehencingeconomicor other ; l] 1r PersonPayments:For mostCity services,paymentscan be made Monday I

I hardships,we have informationon governmentaland non-profit ,

1

Fridaybetween8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the RenaissanceBuilding, localed at
1 agenciesthat may provideassistance,

i

. 435 N. MacombSt.
I

'j MedicalAlert Status: If critical life-supportequipmentis used in your
i !

r-i RemotePaymentLocations:VisitTalgov.com/Remoteor contact Utility Customer i1

home,please report your circumstancesto UtilityCustomerOperations
1 1

Operationsat 850,891.4968for currentlocaland nationwide locations. i

i

at 850.891.4968.
)

i
Li EnergyAudits: Free homeenergyauditsareavailableto electric I

VisitTalgov,com/YOUor call 850.891.4968for more information.
,

customerswho wish to have their homesevaluatedfor energyand water
efficiency. !

TO CHANGEOR CLOSEOUTYOURACCOUNT
li EnergyLoans& Rebates: The City's grants,loans & rebatesprovide 1

n Movingto AnotherAddressor closing Your Account:Transfer or slop your i

utilitycustomerswith assistanceto enhancetheir property'senergy
)

I

utilityserviceonllne at Talgov.com/YOU,contactUtility Customer Operations

_
.

efficiencyand help theu!,saveenergy,w,a,terand money.
__.,

.j )

at 850.891,4968,fax a requestto 850.891.0901or mail your requect to
"' i 1 UtilityCustomerOperations,435 N. MacombSt., Tallahassee, FL 32301. 1

S1 UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES ! Li MailingAddressChange: i

Li All utility bills are due when rendered.
! :

Residentialcustomersmay note the mailingaddresschangeon the bottom
I

n Bills are past due if payment is not receivedwithin 20 days of the bill 1 : portionof the bill (remittancestub)and include it with payment.
date. i Commercialarid PropertyManagementcustomersare required to submit a

)

, n On alt past due nonresidentialbills, a penallyon late paymentsequal to i , mallingaddresschange in writingon companyletterheadand signed by an
i

i 9% of the past due balancewill be assessed.
,

1
I authorizedparty. !

!
Li After a bill is past due, a servicechargewill be assessed,and a service i

!
orderwill be issued to disconnectservices.If a disconnectorder is '

i Issued,all past due amountsmustbe paidbeforeservicescan be
:

i restored.
.

1

" CitY of Tallahassee
Your Own Utilities'"

1 '
C

1

i



Page 3 of 3

VVater Service Servicefrom 06/27/2023- 07/25/2023
n

,

'
, ,

\Nater - Reuse Service %

HistoncalConsumptions g
Month CGAL Month CGAL Month CGAL Reuse GallonageRate: 8,858 cAa| at $0.164 1,452.71

_
"

jul-23 8,858 Jan-23 0 Sep-22 2,189 Subtotal $ 1,452.71
jun-23 76 Dec-22 0 Aug-22 86
May-23 491 NOV-22 1,786 Jul-22 512
Apr-23 189 Oct-22 1,863 jun-22 5,509
Mar-23 2,244

Meter CuqrentMeter Read PreviousMeter Read Reading Mfr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est', Difference Mult Usage of Use

WRA20051 |07/26/20?} 154542 06/27/2023 145684 8858 1,00 8858CGAL

-—.Service Address Total: 3001 SchoolHouseRd, Tallahassee,FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0046121 $ 1,452.71

=======

=======



HR InvoiceMumher \ hivoiceOate \ AccountMmher Y Page

8-217-55362 Aug 08, 2023 8504-2882-4 1of2

BillingAddress: ShipµingAddress: InvoiceQuestions?

CAP)TALREGIONCOD CAPITALREGIONCOD Contact FedExRevenueServices
)

#114 475WTOWNPL
Phone: 800.622.1147

)

M-F 7AMto8PMCST
1

475 WTOWNPL SAINTAUGUSTINEFL 32092-3648
Sa 7AMto6 PM CST

SAINTAUGUSTINEFL 32092-3648 '

Internet: fedex.com

hivoiceSmmary AccountSummaryasdAug @8, 2023
FedExExpressServices

Previous Balance 42.38
TotalCharges USO $80.32

Payments 0,00

TOTALTH6S¢MVOtCE USB $80.32 Adjustments 0,00

New Charges 80.32
Otherdiscountsmayapply.

To payyour FedExinvoice,please go to www,fedex.com/payment.Thank MewAccountBalmce $122.70

youforusingFedEx.

Paymentsnotrece/vedbyAU(/23, 2023 arestib/ectto a latefee,

@P?""®
A

.m
*

C

¶

%il*",'.

)ijjj))))))")"'")
,:": " i i '; ' 'i'

, i ! ."' ' E

"))"'A'""#-

Detailed descriptions of surchargescan be located at fedex,com
Toensureproper credit,pleasereturn · q

ttlis,x)rtio[)\'/itl)yol|rpayn\enttoFe,l,,. lnvoiceMmbec \ MvoeccAmomt\ AccountMmber \\ Account BaOance'\
'""""°""""°"°"" 8-217-55362

!

USO $80.32 8504-2882-4 USO $122.70
Pleasemakecheckpayab!eloFedEx.

Remittmce Advice VourpaymentisduebyAug23,2023
Paymentsnotreceivedby thisdateare subjectto a late fee.

82l7553h20UD0000032s85042BBe450000l2270s0000DB03250

00 2 3 3 3 5 01 t\8 0.507 "i\UTO TB 0 122032092-364939 -CO1.P23358.11

|]l|¶N||||lh'"|)µjd|l|¶nll|Ijn|l|||l|h|lln|l|ll| |nl4u|l|N|m|qllN|l]]lln|||||h"h]l||lj!]|E]l|]||
capital REGIONcod 1 ·@ FedEx

,
//114

.
'S P,0, Bqx(160481

475WTOWNPL m 2
DALLAS TX 75266-0481

SAINTAUGUSTINEFL 32092-3648
) !)))|)|)!))!!!|)|!)!)!|!))|))))!)))|)|)

6330420®00025 ·
122Q-01-00-0023jj.5-0001-0Dl|96S3



MmkeNumber I lmoiceDate \ A«oMMwber I Page

8-217-55362 Aug 08,2023 8504-2882-4 2of2

FedEx ExpressShiµweutOetai0ByPayorType(Orighia1)
Shipbake:jul 27, 2(n3' ' " i" ' ' .",;' '")cusk'.n0f.:ca'µlta|Reigol)"": ' ' '

' ":' ' " Rd,y2; .')
,,

'

. "' i," .

i' ,' )

, " .'}
PayoY:Tliird Party ', .

:,
. ,

:' '., llef.if3:' k
' ' ': :

)j ,..' I ..!.
,

' ,':, ' ,:! i ', .
.

' ·" '".)", '., ,'j
,

:

,

:

· FuelSurcharge- FedEXhasapplied a fuel surchargeof 14,75%to this shipment.

' Incorrect recipient address,
=====

' DistanceBasedPricing,Zone6

' 1stattemptjul28,2023at08:29 AM.
E==mrm

0 Original address- PO Box660481/DALLAS,TX75266
=*mmmm¶
Ez=a===a

Automation 1NET Sendor Recipient

—Tracking ID 772873071822 Joni Hayworth Fedex
ServiceType FedExStandardOvernight 5385N, NobHill Road FedEx

"PackageType FedExEnvelope FORTLAUDERDALEFL 33351 US 1501 N PLANORD if 100 ==Zone 06 RICHARDSONTX 75081 US
ll·k

Packages 1

RatedWeight N/A TransportationCharge 48,68

_Delivered jul 31,202308:56 Fuel Surcharge 7.18 =====
SvcArea Al Third PartyBilling 3.46

—e====mSignedby F.FREEMAN AddressCorrection
,

21.00 A|------·'-4
FedExUse 000000000/244/ TotalCharge USO " """$80,32

#. -.. ..,

Yhkd PaNySubtotal USO $%.32
ToEa!FedEx Exµress USO $8@.32

FedEx' Billing Online
FedExBilling Online allows you to efficientlymanageand pay yourFedExinvoices online. It's free,easyand secure. FedExBilling

Online helps you streamlineyourbilling process. Withall your FedExshipping informationavailable in one secure onlinelocation,

you never have to worryaboutmisplacing a paper invoice or siftingthrough reamsofpaperto find informationfor past
shipments.Go to fedex,comtosign up today!

122o4mx)4KR33354)()01A)oI|9653



KUTAK ROCK LLI' Check RemitTo:
Kutak Rock LLP

TALLAHASSEE,FLORIDA PO Box 30057
Telephone404-222-f600 Omaha,NE 68103-1157
Facsimile404-222-4)54

ACl-j/\VireTransferRemit To:
Federal ID 47-0597598 ABA //)04000016

First National Bank ofOinaha
August 15, 2023 Kutak Rock LLP

A/C # 24690470
Reference: Invoice No. 3265507

Client Matter No. 17 123-l
Notification Email: efigroup{ii?kutakrock,coln

Mr, Jim Oliver
Capital Region Comniunily Development
GovernmentalManagement Services

- St. ,Augustine
Suite 114

475 West Town Place
St. Augustine,FL 32092 InvoiceNo. 3265507

17123-1
r"

Re: CapitalRegion - General Counsel

For Professional Legal Services Rendered

07/12/23 S. Sandy 1.50 420.00 Prepare utility easement; confer with
Berlin regal'din? same

07/12/23 S, Sandy 1.30 364.00 Review corrective warranty deed:
confer with Berlin regarding request
1"01' assessment exemption; conduct
f"ollow-up regarding same

07/13/23 J. Brown 0.30 94.50 Work session with Sandy regar(]in{'
stormwater history, benefit, and

assessments
07/!3/23 S. Sandy 2.00 560.00 Conduct research regarding Kasper

assessmentabatement request
07/14/23 S. Sandy 0.20 56,00 Facilitateexecution and recordingof"

utility easement
07/1A/23 R. Mindy )_10 5&R.(M) Conference witli Kasoer l'egardin|'

assessment abatement request;
conduct research regarding same;
f'o llow-up with Supervisors
regarding same

PRIVILEGED,\N1)(.'()NF[[)I:N11/\1.
i\TTORNEY-CLlliNTCOMMLJNICATIONt\N1)/ORWORKPRODLJC'I'



KUTAK ROCK LLP
Capital Region Comniunity Development
August 15, 2023
Client MatterNo. )7123-1
Invoice No. 3265507
Page 2

07/19/23 S. Sandy 1.60 448,00 Conference \'vitii Urban regarding
Kasper assessment abatement

request; confer with Frank; review
draft minutes

07/20/23 S. Sandy |.50 420.00 Conference with Ro,jas regarding
Kasper assessment abatement

request: conduct research regarding
same; confer with Oliver and Fulks
rq;arding same

07/26/23 S. Sandy 0.90 252.00 Conl"erencc with Frank regarding
Kasper assessment abatement

requcst

TOTAL HOURS 11.40

TOTAL FOR SERVICESRFNDEREI) ,$3,202.50

DISBURSEMENTS

Filing and Court Fees 97.50

TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 97.50

TOTALCURRENT AMOUNTDUE $3,300,00

il)jj
':) ,,-,'" ')

X)I) ilj 2.' ^:',>

PRIVILEGEDAND ('ONFIl)liN1'lt\l.
ATTORNEY-CLIENTCOMMUN[C/\'I"I(")NAND/ORWORKPRODUCT



KUTAK ROCK LLP Check RemitTo:
Kutak Rock LLP

TALLAHASSEE,FLORIDA PO Box 30057
Telephone404-222-4600 Omaha,NE 68103-1157
Facsimile404-222-4654

/\CJJ/Wire Transfer Remit To:
Federal ID 47-0597598 '

ABA //104000016
First National Bank ofOmaha

Auµist 15, 2023 KulaicRock LLP
A/C # 24690470

Reference:Invoice No. 3265508
Client Matter No. 17123-2

Notification Email: ef"tgl"c)lll)(@kllta][l'ock,com

Capital Region Coinmunity Development
GovernmentalManagement Services

-
St. Augustine

Suite 114

475 West Town Place
St. Augustine,FL 32092 InvoiceNo. 3265508

17123-2

Re: CapitalRegion - Monthlv Meetin?
V

For Professional Legal Scrviccs Rendered

07/07/23 S. Sandy 0.50 140.00 Attendagendastatus call
07/12/23 S. Sandy 1.50 420.00 Prepare for board meeting
07/13/23 S. Sandy 3,70 1,036.00 Prepare for and attend board

meeting; conduct follow-up
regarding same

07/17/23 S. Sandy 0.50 140.00 Conduct meeting follow-up

TOTAL HOURS 6.20

TOTAL FOR SERVICESRENDERED $1,736.00

TOTALCURRENT AMOUNTDUE $1,736.00

if

,
>,jj:

'

S,I') ,,
- ;

.<:",,J.- 'i " ' -/ ?

.-
,'

,,
,:,,,

c)') 7,
,;17

,c1 y j3
S

/ /

PRIVILEGEDt\N1)CONFI!)F:N']"1/\1.
ATTORNEY-CIJEN"["COMMUNlCt\'l"lONANI)/OR\\'ORK PRODUCT



M€LLER'STREE SERVICE, LLC
TALLAHASSEE,FL 32303
4951 VVOODLANE CIRCLE

",U-a 4 ", % (850)228-7876
"
}

' ""7 "' '" -' " z ) " ',iv '" "'j'i
-I) "' "=""· '

'""°'"" JjJ) ), uj\^,
.

]"Ji i "'""

]
)jt j' )"J'Jif ;1"""')rBill to:

-
m A=_:_ Date 8/8/2023

SouthwoodCDD
T;jl);l1"i:)y,';"fj[?,Fi.

P

Attn: Robert Berlin Invoice # 77727

3196 MerchantsRow Blvd
Suite 130 Terms Due Date

Tallahassee,Florida 32311
1 I) days &/1&/2()23

Description Amount
I

Cleanedup the large fallen oak from the cornerof Esplanadeand 1,900.00
Overlook.

t

IAf"".'
auij' '

""J JI)-
":) C'"",) A

¶

i

t ,A u t,A9x-3

f

)

For your convenience,Miller's Tree Serviceaccepts Cash, Check,Visa, Discoverand !

,

Mastercard.Please Note: There is a 3% ke on all credit card transactions.

Bryan Wilson
CertifiedArboristFL6060-A Total $1,900.00

I

E



ACCOUNTNAME ACCOUNT# PAGE it
' LocAIQ 'ap"a' Reg'onCommunity 184053 1of1

INVOICE# BILLING PERIOD PAYMENTDUE DATE
Tallahassee Media Group

0005775750 Jul i- Jul 31, 2023 August 20, 2023

PREPAY UNAPPLIED TOTAL CASH AMT DUE'(Memo Info) (includedin amtdue)

$0.00 $0,00 $1,628.98

BILLING ACCOUNT NAMEAND ADDRESS
Termsand Conditions:Past due accounts are subject to interest at lhe rate of

' '
. '- '

[ " ,} 18% per annumor the maximumlegal rate (whichever is less). Advertiser claims
' ' · -" " ' ' for a credil relatedto rates incorreclly invoicedor paid must be submitted in writingCapital RegionCommunity

to Publisher within 30 days of the invoice dale or the claim will be waived. AnyCapitalRegionCDD Attn: GMS credit towards fufure advertisingmust be used within 30 days of issuance or the
5385 N. Nob Hill Rd. credit will bo forfoiled.

Sunrise,FL 33351-4761 All fundspayable in US dollars.

'|'||l!l||I!8kl'|||l'|!||!l|ll[l|'"|l||l|"|'l|l'l'||I|'|l|l|'l'

BILLING INQUIRIES/ADDRESSCHANGES 1-877-736-7612or smb@ccc,gannett.com FEDERAL ID 16-0980985

To sign-upFor E-mailedinvoicesand onlinepaymentsplease contactabgspecial@gannettcom.Previousaccountnumber:
G " > K

Date Description Amount
7/1/23 BalanceForward $267,94

7/5/23 PAYMENT- THANKYOU -$267.94

Lega/AdverUsing:
Date range Product Order Number Description PO Number Runs Ad Size Net Amount

7/13/23-7/20/23 TallahasseeDemocrat GCl1083006 CapitalRegionCdd - Budget CapitalRe 2 2.0000x 20 $1,528.40
No in

PackageAdvertising:
Start-End Date Description PO Number Package Cost

715/23-7/5/230005752633Noticeof MeetingC $100.58

As an incentive for customers, we provide a discount off the total invoice cost Total CashAmountDue $1,628.98

equal to the 3.99%service fee if you paywith Cash/Check/ACH,Pay by ServiceFee3.99% $65,00

Cash/Check/ACHand Savel "Cash/Check/ACHDiscount -$65.00
"PaymentAmountby Cash/Check/ACH $1,628.98
PaymentAmountby Credit Card $1,693.98

PLEASE DETACHAND RETURNTHIS PORTION'UVITHYOUR PAYMENT

ACCOUNTNAME ACCOUNT NUMBER INVOICENUMBER AMOUNT PAID

CapitalRegionCommunity 184053 0005775750 )

,
':j :1

.
cj' I'

CURRENT 30 DAYS 60 DAYS 90 DAYS 120+DAYS UNAPPLIED
DUE PAST DUE PASTDUE PASTDUE PASTDUE PAYMENTS TOTAL CASH AMT DUE'

$1,628.98 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,628,98

REMITTANCEADDRESS (IncludeAccountil& lnvoiceflon check) TO PAYWITH CREDITCARD PLEASE FILL OUT BELOW: TOTALCREDIT CARD
AMT DUE

D VISA 13 MASTERCARDEl DISCOVER O AMEX $1,693.98

TallahasseeMediaGroup
P.O. Box 677585 Card Number

Dallas,TX 75267-7585 Exp Date
.

/ / CVV Code

Signature Date

D000t04053000000a000000s7757s0D0lh2B¶Bl55B¶



GCl1083006 / 601110 / CAPITAL REGION CDD

'mjLA_by_Ajgsg]'8 Democrat
Tallahasseec)corr

A GANNFTTCOMPANY

Attn: SARAHSWEETING
CAPITALREGIONCDD
5385N KNOBHILL Rl)
SUNRISE, FL 33351

STATEOF WISCONSINCOUNTYOF BROWN

Before the undersigned authority personally appeared
hL| who on oath says that he or she is a Legal

Advertising Representativeof the TallahasseeDemocrat,a daily

newspaperpublishedatTallahasseein Leon County,Florida;that
the attached copy of advertisement, being a Legal Ad in the
matter of

PUBLIC NOTICE

In the Second judicial Circuit Court was published in said

newspaperin the issues of:

7/13/2023, 7/20/2023

Affiant further says that the said TallahasseeDemocrat is a

newspaperpublished at Tallahassee,in the said Leon County,
Florida, and that the said newspaper has heretofore been
continuouslypublishedin said Leon County,Floridaeach day and
has been entered as periodicals matter at the post office in

Tallahassee,in said Leon County,Florida,for a periodofone year
next preceding the first publication of the attached copy of
advertisement;and affiantfurther says thathe or she has never
paid nor promisedany person,firm, or corporation any discount,
rebate, commissionor refund for the purpose of securingthis '

advertisementforpublication in the said newspaper.

Swornto andsubscribedbeforemethis 20th dayof july, 2023 by

rer" who is personallyknown to me.

..-"'"===~

Affiant

(
,, , Am~°," t Ajj 47?a>"">
NotaryPublic. Sta of isconsin. o ty of Brown

j5·A5·,97
My commissionexpires

-m==~~-.."~===="

.
: NANCY HEYRMAN" :

' Notary Public ,

Ar=ggg'_'=g
_

:



:i

4

¢ap[yalnEodg|l.cQh!mLnlyDENELoFlmINsrRm
tdQTFCCOFpUalcHEAJUHUTO cotmDEAIKEA.MPTICtdOfMEFISCAL
YUA 2QH/1Q74E'JDQtETjNOTICEOF l'ocucHEARHiaTo CO!Ej19[ATHE
m'osmosiofof ulat1qh5jr9ldha'!{teh,a91c£efeculA5$Es$HEtiVs, i

Apot'ntmqf An Ass1$$wjrtmll.AlSO thelevycoLLccRQtt,,ai'ld
£&'FORF£M£,1¥T OFME$&UE1ANDKOHCECTHqyurBOARD oF
$W£AYSOAS'LUEFLYO,

PUm=sms&aLHLU1~MAtz=.Lhtw4
m EmuSli 3wc£rrar^H=d7 £3r rv c=a RIVaCcm"«msq

D+.akcmsr·i1Mina¢"0kkitt)k * Fc'd1¢'FE·'tm">.:1 ta3P-±·'€Ml*U3LM ,6

u jj1;µe4Elm i

FATE kqiMi«2·m i

WIt 63'jpm i
rUJCJ\R71, Sc-wC.?CM Ccmmn:j Cimm i

45?KGTAP&1Dm
TtE¥i&jlq4.Fwidamnm tmF.L1L¢rum (s t,t^3RABpj1A"f13C"j¥.t! m. FKMJ$="=t,Ln =c!U F4ULce=mt VA e;m-mien iha DabFUE'<"¢si1km'$

E=*':?;:%a'?,:'¢:d'l'G:z#w4M"[?I"T°M'z3!liZ|h';'L'37'"2 I

t-±"ihi!t9,F^'^"s93 C 'd=t?3m mm 97, An:g3£'x_"zL13c=td±t i
m sWM.SnAd =M:cM4 lm ^tnm"mSpKi:j¢ =3¢*l=lms cotu i
Auurvtmq"r= ±4 4V't,$C1me,m..$k$J¥4mDu·iala Lnd 1.'a FrZPCM t
&Aa¢1Fm Fa".aa [cm2C2X02¢,83¢w.M·?*1 U:F!:md kn&nt-uwRie:'. ?

?
c" Me ¢¥ IM bet.cestcsea&¶tSe^mtm¢"$d LSH 1Imue:$ A I'a ° ib== t?e ?4¥>"4Lm 8=<u·1W Ft:$d4= ¢̂&¢·1 X tY'Sj$¶&"'Skey
ewAtuumtm̂ t212FP=1k:L7+±Eta"?.A Endntt¶Mt. JctCt':Md i
Nil E"£4rem':s mairk mmnstC$Rl&5L%jfG·¢>t·c $'Tttb="m$4

Pt teakmMl'smr'mMs
I

m tjm«tk"¢2$fAcm FugAr"t^tlto k·mxtnmpb1j¢=^mDi"r.:1 i
(m+m pwpnz d firdpmt'4 Drtcsb ¥"*.mu=mm=e,¢¢±'e<m,&%d i

:~.t."=mkadaq!L Y.lgr b SmmmSt r=ujStthtcq a ¢95"JC!.¢-¶ i
:d M U:N¢C8Ei la $c"1ic·dkg tM om 7umaeMLEni r-s ¢'rC·emmf.3 ·:bt 1==ms:B &aLcm!?p5tmmm eiu Altt$=«:!a. 1'9 A 191j;r;j :a 'm i

f';'«mEfe^r. A mw=h.e&C'l££y¶«Mc»:em ¢n'Wd·a"g wimta Cc: i
pmtmZ+1CIt Asnw«ym2 Btm!Se:9 * 0"0 mpm:kmkm'a Pm4th i
cq2jnUqb3t-VKl~'sd IMF=,^nAomAmut'=:mg «t.'alm utµ'Lt I
km Lkb"y mm¥e*t^¶ig ' !
Lm4Uk Tad 0 ei hcf'md OLkC Ktuw-tnt

~ljLLmCci~smcd!te£cn tadS I thd'd !

pr~1amemtq
ilF=mt.!.% L:31 $K2..5:
X?* rb>·mq$ m sin41
D·.;c'« g Stj.c'j i

m aa! $?77€·3 i'
4

m 2aa mit6 ?

m m nsi iq i
4t53 m 5417 la

m 229 SH5GB i

t5s
'

m E£QGy i

m 76 SEUit'(jOb 2·85 SE3Zn1·;^± IF') $7£1LS4
B

¶ K: 17 m Yi
ALIE tot mnE't"dtd¢sr=mt='a ¶E)j?5 52.'5b?3?

gs9club s m?r?:.41
C1e?'g'j€Sch:cl t S¢!C"3

5=maccdH'km am s?s5232
TraPXPQlwjQ£k!Autswmatsv4t¢1kdja¢K:t¢ 7L'crjcuma"a"ampi=±'gd:swcQkuk\,t% LemC~·y,F"=nmyrrm±w m<a'mmFx!m e=.*«te'j¢0\tac»mtµ E3. 4?»Qi·t<F^"-"t $aR!-q 1̂3Ljg331lq.

F<xkl1S'afAH.8?4atm m=~"dbhzk b¥b¥rs 1?·2'r%z0'~"5ma"=~atjt'fHi*EstC)HISAmx'mrm.gtLM tmi mlUHUxlMhun'qsmyFthidat&'¢©
.i°md$jLa0^-rt jtimgn'uat'*rst%$s=.!mt,6"7 ¢·r·mt±dla Ea ¥LnA9M«i%;.t.'4*m=mm+in5m;m m.»niqtF<"m4s?^.mg rel n·m KatmC3L'AAss EbLh%h^fid9CM rUaSi OrV'Im ugem mu¥kkm¢Rb·'<j^$l4Ndj7f U'e LLs¥2¶ bClS&at-} PAleerms¢kyEs=2Y=t ?s!3·22u,

fc*fi=$Y¢um:y7aN.Eht Farac&n$$mPOiSrmCe=yciec?±lm
«aga m &L1t$£re!Uyv^mdcaC€"4"Ĉ^ t'apedc=pc¢yLM p":? am¢=hd ¢98uwm=·"fs7=-"4 GnniT:u!p=t tm:q temAttd!y#*:?i FitIt"¢McAt &hagrisgmc'd·A¶.hNnb¢:t mi. k ab imrmme3yne' uxtsmmt*="=pM-"*u µLh :Fc<4 0 FqkcqQ·t2t!1L: E4 1M±ak *If1'."t't·br=m:hu';W hg'A n ~ .: ¢¥ M4,el 1¥ctHjb.:w9 sssm=cAi, mrymukiaa\^Uabn L·£t©.%aP.'C a4m tuymet k̂a19ttd r4. Tiat1$'An'xc5ee%'c«W
??«1 uxsmmhonmUtj m CtLY¢-.±:t tA'"gCmrut r'c'duh tld ta'xd
Am Mer<·1K$ing13 MXe1Kh=,e Cy'E?Wcmwmmj M ddtmu1r%33fM El A
Lt^ t'e7±.

EM£;m!£nEA?A1

mp-&'?:G hg&'m$mmec··¶2'4 cj:m t?U4F·bk!CCMm be c¢^hc±t·:f
kl¢e=-djtrcemh p4t mactsCb Fct'~0lax, A eu:y d ea f'rMMemitF.*=m &ut££=<mms. mre W-"&Lv e4 t±m"µl"!(=+C"q~1*EWj'mtd;&1 th±£xk=e$ed S'q U·s¥ctfjsmger,k:Est$ IT m 'an umFuse, I

Sgt±sta,Sl l:n^7.Fwd1 32UPL felmm-$$yjroamlhm¢nOaujt,am1Yym" bwU't±$hc^ mF&e 1.£¥"9$OM mNt"r-g=t Ls
t,7$j%mjk 8 amt", 'm,="1fj1'ci 'LB km uv·t-£,mm Pafrrntg m im h:-L"m't
G"E@UNThm may 14 «e»'ee'jKtQA S'MU trjZd nsr±tmm? Wtc*L4Eymuectikµ"='m

ln'j Fc®1 tt. 197-j1F=ia a=cmE¥E4a!c',$u m md?t:cumtcb ranfxg·'mm 4 ,¢m~m j±=U¢mmt"£m!mpjL"jzljktj't.m»mmt?mmuHa}P~mm=' mimNmm H Ytju &7t=g4 m t:wAmamNstm e=>=tra h=daFe.sjSEn-mLy da'£ra7qt2, c' t·m-s±s-am(11\}t t·&3>"3'5s-ETmXG=3 ltd' St!i^cid.tkdr:j Pc[ISm '-I u&!k2.>>y'lL'CEC
Etanmncut um=if"MA(.h":b3 tU"i4 FM t";;Fa E=¢tt al tty¢¶Af : Fa)r??µ*mmtft?'j. E.:a mu l&:? ?1±v;'m_q:h mt"4v.:mit.?CEb'i<1

tmk;tt'qLq:me y^2:W tA%'t,lt d.l",m'e1p~u[.X!mn tA ith t.=& tmhp=Qie.n
em dmdat3=+a&" th£g"p')mi EIIM mmvt.5m:mwgny maNs
="a'd±'td u tktf:at·fC h·m=»¢9'mr"q* tai¢tjQ'jj psncn¥ka Red a

=jd p'-=m.^9s mmi &t=g:?'Z+4F¢='mmyrm k>emuum a
' " u tm rcc.dG! t"* pmmdNma l

'g

n in;v±·oqM t!E$*±Nrd u.4MSH¢¢
LWNh$chs·.KAg:;&g a hbeE=ta

J&m44Ch±r
t}3tniaIA&~

be$¢jlutjq11Lm-m i
A AESGUIPQttQF 18E BOARD! OF SWER\A$QA$OF THECAPITA 'i
nEG:Q11 CQUUUHTTYDEVELOP&jEprt DSTF11CT AHMjvwa i
fm3poser61jdqetje}tor fiscalyearminm akh£ettl¶c1 i
A FUQUCHEAAihCti TH£REQ11 ¥UA$UA.HTTO FIQRAA LAWi i
OECLAR:KC6 8PEC¶AL A55£SULEN1STO FURQ THE F8OPOSED i
6UQQ£TI¢}pUAsUAscrTO CHAPTERSm AND lb?, FLO11©A i

statutes,ADDRLSYh'd1177mi5»mAE,posn.'eab!i0pueljcarqf1 ?

$lEqou^£iAE!n$:AbljFlES8hMj&EYERAD1UTYI J'!i0 Fhovmba &4 i
IJTECTNEDATE i

:
.whfrejs,tsqL\s"±=t uk1jc¥fm t4vUS'tXmptnde"dt·.tmr+dm rA :

E=m d S+<n?%=1k rmmd t'n CN:.·"d Rmcn CS'Wmt'"tfHv'%'m.rS :

C3"m3CDdbit:t"1 in:' tp Lr± tb, ?J?Rr=.=a L·A'jaqsjrPrec4tt4 i

:==:=S=='"""""""'"'"'^''°="""" !

WHEEEAS,4 h 'm 1'-4 bell Mf7Std EM BatZt taKMteatdyr;$tm;,0
EdM±·ag=±a£4^·t£kky"m:"A< "SzKtu"j9ts F4'\ in1!4F-mmiidB-d"mt1Ly I

k4ec twadmmmmr..j^mr.tmCpx=^m L'd m, FbElas=m :

CAnt suram'k&¶m K^hpnBF:C pt{ma-L"fmmmmmi!¥2Ldr$N-=hain i
PtzCmedC.dqu,6!!)d i

:

Yt]gULEAsIM,Eaimm «A$:!¢m·5'±©FKjF=CJE-A-:tt&%3dtsmi la sc! i
:

va rim'jmCu'e4mxNm3·{'upl i
KoW,TK1REfOAE,bEn RESOLVEDBYTHEEOAED(JIYswEmsoRs

!

OFTHECAPITALhEQaoNCQLLRRL}MTY9EYELC!PHU4TCK$TR1GE ;

!j ;ROFO$FORUDGETRFRDVEt).TM,hrq7em&^§"m,ptF"Y$tjt"at
I

Dm "m .ll"4wh ramyw7cztziu'tEM<tMXm±@45 ELE¶A ·f t4.ct"d :
.

ESi:d? m BN M&·1 b cQ:"d·4¢v-}a pwf4 h=->3 t3 ism zU1 FnF:csFS !
.

?. DEC(AR1KGAS$ESSUE7(T$-Punm"9 t3 c'mmm EM m ;

FkarCaShtL!t$,I'veAuummspQ'jCktTfita c_%!d m 5c?cl¢E$a ±4 tCld :
uLru!im9 ¶al9bin1¶mPmCm<4huCqtf.The raLeq¢j1. b%Sp'&mced
$m:.lmL='6 'At'.f$E,mmtm t« *,r&dmim Attmmmtrtcm".Ladjet
ehspmm,u.&a tt *%h4 &r4?h md 1;ugj0¶;4 Htk 'r.zrMen M 0-.§ i
"o/Mcity

Ut?t'c«."j?
HLkQ=ttham5=Lttm. ?EZku1c*.Rm&3?ms. 7m

AmsWm"hsh3j1= k"tUtd kQT.mEM tj imat:m a tµrmttZdkmg."dhMilm t

wa t·¢zCpmc~d,uu cMLtt+9n thatPmmdfhd¥tam t>,6C"F!m:m"r :

km$?ms%"t=1br.:Ltid7rtr2nt Tr-tpei}mj".j? n :t=¥4euaa U!i3 ra fi6 *";8
i'M:U1z tzv pzLlcnzrtnmjt Wa D==rx4==. Ra Amswt= E'5at? i
E:kd^cma/t€>¶ ZmETdmpumambZ3la tn4*j17TALYTriqyyIla'.*m!:"~fd :
?ij?3,L<d ^Arsb&·.Yi)Uar.et mAxCjEhl¢0l i

l 6ettfhqa r'uaucHeaaiml ^ Cujt·t¢ m"M ccq uzi u.:mitd i
Pmpmd Eacke$ g t@"tkjfdmsr$R"dm f¢?¢ k'* b'e^'7:? m.Rec'ux9 i

:bmn= ?
:BATE Aajat¶0. i-m i
:

HOLA. 63JPei I

iiccAtFYL mm',m¢Cm.=TmfCe'm
CH$(3mrtparr.n,'t ;
Yz?="4m1L F=ri£d32311 i

%:
d. TFLAXSHUTALor Faqfoeed bUDGETTO LOCALGENERAL

tuMosEao¥EmEem#6T Lcm,a£j.Em.;q{hM%kfhs%mlajAmS a i
crCtH IM ¥'ru=¢%$Eakb;t1 tkjtt -Ew-aM"·¢m1pncttW¥Ymm±mukm €:1 ?

m EitCf t3*.ehe=g%t1E'£-rL I

i
Fi!;, po$wc·auf pa{j?os£0 evdciet. E1r-¢:mt.=e ·"hSedc f̂e1u1¢S I
r-x ;-4 S="^t$. ±¢t 04·'<5»&tV'tt1%:S tw"d"MC=lcj "a E-±tt the Ok¢' mP.TTcHfeadm m Fq F3k·c1"$ MtwnAt k=t Fk3 d3j% t*¢ 10'4ljm I

Fm=g¢+jm k$ ±%jLyn 'aStu:M? rd*=mmsn¢4p'ewttfmO©r al1lcamiS I

Km1k i
L FUSLECA¶K)H DTKOME#±<4CEtkX pAf:cM&Z"qlhll t2 pi;b1"jM I

im ea mMrWF'0tU·L*dHiF'e^h 12¥ ·i
:?. SEYERALLWLthe bmsd?r¢9 vjL".*me±·:'tl d &r·jG'e ct ff-4

'
:

E·qib:cm d :hi RivEz:m !Lhs7rc'l met l"* rx'dy« t=<ut·\:f el m :

mm'irmgmum d t"i3F€e·¢l1cxCe&4 e=1*.~1 i
i

I- EFFEC1KEDA¶E TF.ittRcp:4f.<nj"a¶ tmcm 2tmeSat±jtW-m' ;
:±$m:rn :

PASSED Ak'OADOFTEDTxts11thDAY OF RUYm:L ;

aytf3t. cahtalr£gm1co ttmianl tlE¥ELQPbAE7il ;

D1$TK!'CV I

.

.S1K'iL?¥¥IAtsmms<m=y CM-i¥<acm.",E%kujelS·@l4=m °

.
Exkb'tK f=£mnm'mip=pm·gfa.5;µt :

Eti.t& A i
Tuz,l1 Yel? 2L"?3rmFYqpmdm;« I

.
I

, "'I ·.;,1 ' 1";"c+1;i," t'""S; r ,I·K0 :

.

-,y:A'-?i:),
.

\
<::::

,
" S 4

, . .""":··- "' "" E J ': :.
'^4- 'f t" '

. · + '"Jib
, c 0 · ' 0 . 4_'

· · _ :t ..m
q t J' ·

% ' ' »',; , - :;Pa C '

,
»:

. p '· " P .«UTU~
—t ( ' " 23· Q ."

3

·:"· jaj<,: "·?\:'j:'"i '

i Lj._, ,
· / :

: A"-A-'
""

e :.;W 3,. :
I

//

,,

," /E,." /
'3 1"" ' 'P ',' ,

:" t? ,'
d

"e ' ', .jr '
'°1' ! '.:"

cmbj lace»- +~"H"n ,2= 4"t I t

I 6b~h



GCl1083006 / 601110/ CAPITAL REGION CDD

T)ujlahassee Democrat
Tatlahasseeecom

A GANNFTTCC)MPANY

Attn: SARAHSWEETING
CAPITALREGIONCDD
5385N KNOBIIILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351

STATEOF WISCONSIN CO'UNTYOF BROWN

Before the undersigned authority personally appeared
pa who on oath says that he or she is a Legal

AdvertisingRepresentativeof the TallahasseeDemocrat,a daily

newspaperpublishedat Tallahassee in Leon County,Florida;that
the attached copy of advertisement, being a Legal Ad in the
matter of

PUBLICNOTICE

In the Second judicial Circuit Court was published in said

newspaperin the issues of:

7/13/2023, 7/20/2023

Affiant further says that the said TallahasseeDemocrat is a

newspaperpublished at Tallahassee,in the said Leon County,
Florida, and that the said newspaper has heretofore been
continuouslypublished in said Leon County,Floridaeachday and

has been entered as periodicals matter at the post office in

Tallahassee,in said LeonCounty,Florida,for a period ofone year
next preceding the first publication of the attached copy of
advertisement;and affiant further says that he or she has never
paidnor promisedany person,firm, or corporation any discount,
rebate, commissionor refund for the purpose of securing this
advertisementfor publication in the said newspaper,

Swornto andsubscribedbeforemethls20th day of July,2023by
J11 who is personallyknown to me.

"==~—=~-"U'"@

Affiant
_m=m~"m~==

''""{5'4=u^ NANCY HEYRMAN
!

L,?' ' "r^mj °5!,~ : Notary Public j
otary Public. e Wiscon ounty of Brown - i

" " S'/@':t7
:b_m ,Stato of Wfsconsin ,
" -~KTc-=7====Tj=©b

."-
'- xNi

My commissionexpires



..
;

Hemeeofpuatm hejajmtoco#$*ertheadoyyhnof 'nit fiscal
yearmmmeled¢eft·hoTKEof fuujczieaaqujvo emmomn(.E
th?osinwOfo¥emtfjjk3ab:d lsjj:dm«8ce$9e¢ulasscssuehis,
A06PRaHEll'Aid assessuehtroll,and TlfElew,coutcnoiLAliC)
EKTOACEMtMof the sake;akuKoMEof n£aUUn Board of$UEUW1$W$'WET1!K.

|hY{"TMRa&E£=LjmmkaaRe£dul!mm
PA m·ss d $A¢d*':= fiham$1 kd C4 r^;dLUPl$"m CminvM i

Pt.tM·rmb.at'a CO8Mtf) · .0holdN b3s&m ImoMacteb%"r,¶ km 3 !

m j.kr ¢mjttW+ I

ame kqlasfO, am ..

= 633pm ;L£x>mt £¢sj-5MMc©c=~mctiius :

4fTSCL'Wc¶b^cmTiuemmTkdi±b]2371
mSnit p±lcpdmjrS ber4FddF~jmt3cmfh m, rmasm.%m,
~H0,pZ:< ¢C'%t¶M&"delicc'ma c¶ m oxtnajrmi4kmnPga'm f«$itt7Lm m Enurjyf>k":nKjr-q6= jj ' n km L"dm

t7.""Cu », iuu fFnem Yul manhc"i n·± $ £. ^4 11l¥qis
C,;Q hddpmmm tb ~0.'§,m;y3IM m,Ebrida$n~"u.b ¢mdH I

Au~=tnd open:cm b'j "g;'·"w opcAid&$¶m-=e±$,COR)A i
tEF.='tru7vgm ±4 bms Exu 'M 9IA EJ tjtCfttla 1Lad tM F.itmM i

bmmk: rsm¥u,r=m?%t3c=Nd9TEMUecmmd ilammmAQma, I
metG pmmRa±et K¶/y.¢_L=m,L'k$ «b=t:=tm d amtmmmlid M ·

ccnanmd IM,p&;L'm&lM dwi":JW¶1a£g¢bumabAm&mkvy
dimAjt¢e*DT.w&Ef$&'¢a1r>'umk atEmmi,4,BcM=tui",qa L"4batLm i

iwR k'mt·* htkS vkN$lthe =·1msewase'by«1 ±rLW.'SetWhen. i

ktutipmddA1m=A
Tk$oMmFWU6OLM I$We.mtt¢^btMht¢8pnpt'ycKzQ m0:1¥<1

tat m Fmm d m±mG cAwclj cmm mmirku&'a. cC+=tm, Rind
mLM£fMcqkdartPmi'mmi? ~mm07,FbndtS.Ub?tta¢«CTiem I

d fa seq¥'2¢$w ft Emm17 f10(JLUA1$4g&mdnhyes t4 f'mnei!3 ?L* htµe'v*d$M buwMfd l!mm ±4 ct'aAlt¢£k=yNgl,i'* 72 ne krb :hr y» ;

pNptmd8L,d-rLAg'mw·hc&cwtnmhePmC'¶<'LMECjk=ff3tha '.
iKg714otu Kut$Lm.wykb F±sr£9m:$ h t";" mjp kialadP3m'tm m tUih

. khun 1?9 Wb¢dj\¢ede!heE=C«cAcjsu Armrrmz Ujtj¶ Km K·t{·Kf i
mC^"$¢aF:t heEM"

%
bL·MUu Tctiu 0 d pmrud odA Aukb~u ' ·;

~UAlm("mk'm cu50~cmu t ~fs i
EqT~.¢dMm^}

k===s 1,443 nmtT=mhm·.U ?"a9 srmm .cLek" d EAtyj

m 5j s?77.ea
6}'6 253 qxt58§ ,

.

m H$ sm 43
is» m sui ?4

m m ssia5¶
eSSy in iss&i
m ,

'

u Y:2ZU
iaj" '

zus smm
HA5 tea 5)£5m
i A2 jCS WP3 m
ACtS m $sjZ:jEzm:Sd Ce??u"...t.~ !6¶.15^' $LS5732
Gad CLb f 5jS,2i?.4t
Cj"Q.Sc'Sch,c1 i sa.eq

».=·~Hy4 o3Si ' RSAA32
)n'a fm¢smopjAuc=mm,u REMhdl<ktrlteuc ĉ=mbc:S"m&UY

p:r'mdsmtu.pr@Litm~4 iy=anCUfwmsammux=mu
=art¢¢s«kdSsa 1±&C=yUjc E.3. L C¶7rtCPmmdZO$«'k»U73Sji|'Z
nym smms.liqm ltaaa¥pqjtm"0a 1,14"mmeumraa"&:COrU±SjLy
kmKbom Ksess,mm.t:aa t.u :u mm=djmMb±mUm EDHU chit:cbaa
·mU!Uh§+m )vx%m'Se%$PaUlessm«u =7g%µ=!4 H krmiz«Sey'E"etm

uKjecaVrC2§ gmrm

.
&uakLIs m.My t"mmq$mAu ts$=cm tki tym"~9a¢7r MTY"ceme±bTxMiImik&":y kvks1

bjt"e1E$tdcrDMm» taPccItma=F=Rcm~'2¢!28-
HaFcmdYilw2??$7Q2Q, +$ C=+trywkhH Fa'f9 He~!y ll1ti9+:!"t

cEkd IM usmmsr¢s~lj tn c¢est&hdr«kpM~m EMKa «"m¥
=X±z1t'mummg."j:T.sxdmpa Nmjtayb~sabs,p~g t'ys¢"G£m
va0ba~kic"e'nS. k·«:'tH?¢t71 h ls~'mmt"lr^1HSC$i$~5b"':Z'h3gq g;3 PTf"' ""-:' » hx CKtSMj'.b t3uA$%t4mmEB'Fmpy4

~ =*fm^^ k¶b9a m, €4tEl*drmkmtum-=memniAn 8
m(a=m&a=^kkhxMqn4m=km km dWo R"0w'L*dcUtknbesdBM 1Ut1bma.bmt4 m rj Cl L-fd~t~&>=mjrc 'Si Udti».nct
Lmm terr etsang!3camthmc* c¶XU utuL=cM[A 3=a.=4nGL'rMxi a

e~ tdNL
p±n'kMpF'r¶:.:m

tfc M·khtb°mb&"G$mtfj 67er^ l3$P4plMg Lmyrj be Gcra-&1e4
in=crdtN:* nth meµ'm$=3 rumKw. A ¢eX d tM FnmimOAjtLpp»'mgupmmtdjct tm 1¢'* k.j'tt%±1Fit pa tesmgiihM ==bgraybe
Atsci'md*[ t¶0 zecudPrj OW41tltm;u Klema: USvimTrm PKU%

sm t1 c,st kjmt'¶:t r~ XU92,Fx 8J¶bl?-5¶SOrosmaHmastn
O¶tcm3,dOngrmm8boum$hc"^ Tha kji-c tAVtPMbid ~>4raybe

clmbua13 a dN.e. Ek'd, MAtin±toL2u=i4d in~ 9€sbcnf)3 EM htNYU6
Ibre*¢tm.TktmmSbe¢<=uu¢r&*StiL4Hlg cirbo&dmcr:smElSimocmEg un£uttuu>~:L

L2 &LaMtEY'TQ fp¢tda=mmmtcm63U'i',T'?t-6cmoof 4
duhE-. ¢"Hyn7<d=&mte;tKSx7McmU¢lt'o tEsmb.irjtt 8 Qt%:a1¢furl
kn~24i¢ij4 td>^%sn¥k IM EMbhj. K m&7he&&"ty Ed t;&KAm;'mr
p' c=mc1¶M FJcAda Rt'ty SttdA ki d&44 M-f, Cal t-mmmnt(Th}1 f-&.jSASU?IUKpjecifw taa h UMKtrqV&[)3ttd ku?>jet$c¥ysc^

RemtmmaU€e:SF"µ'¶cmmtjm 1Fdns= 13 MC'WBt Ehe

El?.Fd^gm famrm. rwxrt1%3 fh ME'-jKBm't=·dgt3* Uvt DtA7sd

3:^ C1<ev·:Z t4'tr.Ym cl p'3-9<tm KTL'u mtet Elthyrbm %»ho ±ctdutomm'L~'mmsstlim mdw?!y±ehuqr't,jmr-ucorUkMa imrye ,~ hrn«sj h kmsp:$ 'mFmmwit Htd8
mmd~4Ed^d'md 4u=uz't'"t=';""i~ kj om'A#l"4l$ &
\lqt·sgmmmd d d pmcaecSrma r- t ". inc ekg L"d113STWfRfdtrdct'Cq
%j¢µj Kk;cht:icha;·pak ca be hm

:==5CFhibC

oatmkLh%b7u

Msoturmzozjaj
a aesolutjoh(jf theeojtmop £UKRbUQR3of we caj'italREGION CDALAUK1TV DEVELOPMENTC)l5TRi¢f j'ppxoma
p61qpg$edquoo¶¶ fda recal yearzmnmaku srrmia
^ FUBUCHEAMio WEREO4PUA5UA)ITTO FLOA!9ALA\Nj
0E¢tAsiauj si'ecul As$tssunast(j fund THEpro7q$edBUOGUW HjAS1jAh"TTO CEU9TEA$m AKP 'A FLORIUA
statutesAponEsM?iaTRA4sYjTTa pomjiajuedpubucamm
REQLMUA£KT8-AODAESS{KQstv SUN,ANDHOYMK4 AA
ETTECTCVEDATE
WHEATAS,tutj¶141Djar»>uM3hh<d·mCm·pand&"€Sr-tmmM b zM

Bamdd GµnwmCE¢4ndr7d cmctptdmc^ c'~"mt^'~LAmS~en ¢~ bj Fue.4 ¶5, 2srj ppcyµr$ by-dm't rh'cc45e<f

m,=l;:==r?Qdtbpf, »»,:vde·rdng~mrA$:YA,

vn'imusta k Ci ta Ens! Hems!d +4 Ds!hd 13 LedipaumUuuuE'b:g czpem'mm Hn'<t$P=mm'Strvktt)Ed(Mhbukepm~ELdqµ't bjr
$t$ . e±qp:rmagka (7mit«¶70 &Ad m,Fml.zEmmie==w

:a EmhiMMVU·iMtym¢tumtMoahdussg=%the

µsrjbu3;ttam
r

YIHEA£A£l4bud Hu ccrUKMMl PrxmH&Mtt&Ngdam ¶3 3m
lldrwj"mp-&fcNtd&vjEvmcit

huyy,Heerefqre,berr resolvedsItnitboaad 0f$u7efw£0 rs
OF THECAPITALREQIQhl ¢¢M.UUHTTYDEVELOPKKEKTblSTRtcTi
L FMPOTEOAURSCTJUPMMED.m~:~e'oE1Wrm'ndbyIM

tk3"rict?Ivwz·t ber~Ylhzonnw4etsdv-ULStt!3€1 xa Aa NTCrt
EE"?" F4 tab1t±lEq tcr&a¢:'cg· p--lachwm t3 ·'M H'd Fr=tp<Ak4

?. DE¢LAjb%aASSFS$REH7SPmm-j jm CtjfS£7 nu L·d mFkhiSisazm,teajkuummuadd"jjlh9ce5¶ gs f4 semctsh 1¢"swaes£maM>mŝukmwEksP¶"·M·v-d¥tmrz'md,&^dp-ummImiscu¢¢$Iq© Ta £±ri9mb L4,.rxhdbj 1Mt,&ummtt"Xm thc=-»dh
Lm1pmx=$e44 L Hkhh u¥Eh t.m:S Ad&-W*fm pUdk='ad='¶8t 9-b

'0t"M«'i
¢!lcnt%j:

'nMt-VjmPmr.Ecdtm TL1L1C&%xH.Rcr§32jtL Ykt
kum.mmDakakdMwk.¶hlh3D URLcrl i1bmalr-»$btr #ASµ"a$, mviak'H~. "S u dyjmEtMOILYpvcmdcAm b¶d m p'tSmi=7
attm»m",m -amm 8Emmm u=~t mxx·±=m!*ah K3Gnfh ·=8
*61Lbthbep-m rm~ u *.0Kmaicmz. im µmgs=¢2=Uudtq
uga©mc=miratUmt:A pnmmm8 t5 ?&ddLyEkbmClb t:r.m"±«raF:pj.Etdpm·AM¢3174Ftumn»'¢as=m.
l sErnima publicHEAFMS.^ pLSc temirq.6^ ^a U¢=·M

= SAMkb u-tty ck¢h¥tdLedSIll1:¢ m K?o·'aqda±4Kw-am4 !

:
:DATE" ,krutmyb. 2C3 ;

HCIUSL 'G 3Qpia. i

IOCATU'L $e9'.W&dum?njEmcctvU75QkmtP&tom ;

yh1u&$u<nnxj2jh i
..

a. 11WISWWALOF PROFOSEOBUMET TO LOCALGCNE1UL i:fUAPOSiEGGY"MMENK¶,'IkeLM§'icSNveµrbjidNU7atxtcQ Ip3 PZcrA0

Z,'==,'=Z;g'scuWd·dP-WIt9~T=%m4!&mt'j ,
:

s.
,
posnmof paoposedeuoa« ii t=dumwL'tSmkmm%1'3C¥4$SWvsu,p-t tEMqb Semtttvta LX±Nf¢'«¢%513 E?mK .'m

ptmmemuIn +* ¢msic^ mttV.l aSkulmun .Acm tM Cm i
Eean3g m 03 sact:m¶nst<ccn7 &>5 Vu3 crm wt¥v3!oruCm4$ i

m i

l Fb$ucATmlQFmp¢E)kt.<est¢.3^wka&mtp4lt+p-¥geg .LaCam=mcptwt4d hrl¢nhUm.
.

l SEYERAAUMIM bn'd"t CfLrk&r.fm.tjLuufoIl f7 etMCc crtm
!

pmh"±'g d lh"g Rnm&jG±leu m xaltm1'&m'd't w 0Mvuxb&!yd Ue I

mn&AmpMm d ins btu:t%µ^c* &4pm l'.zmA

l EJ'TECTITE Date. Ha moa&n$!bU uj\e cm

'
n~ :

u%¢:bL '
.
.LA$$E0Ind AOGHEOTHIS¶kh#AtOF kUvpn.

attest. c4ftulh£g!qhcoknsUmvDtdELQfklIYTT :

tjtsrn$cf !

+$*UmrµA%a'^"dHue&y CKUNcCctecBCcM d ¥w;Ermm
·i·

£LGKA· Ftjc:U 7¥33!?923QQ2QF'mvtdCAiµdt ,
Eir3r.bQA

Mud YbumjnmqRrusme'SB<A;·d '
_^W ~ 6 GP¶!"

,- . '"i<? q'~>^a=it' "i eeb

1:,,!')V'
. .' " — ¥ ,1 'k ""-"'T '"

4 , ' 'b· · » + " ' · , r -.=p"r+ , Ch P ."
· S<·

° " i"µ.:m ·=~Sgm0'" s-p'4a?%f.,::%' Y
' , ,M:%°"'e;;;":"*, _ Z:,"';E'· i

h
t ·

i "'g

~
,j_?

1

"

,

·' ,:
,!'"""'it:g('""

'.3 ""T
.:. - .

t" // '
bZ "" "' .:! ",'i ,?('

U
b" ,F" p

! : " t:'f
,,,

mLA'^o3.uf4'UR.kUm,, = rjlb~6

.



7PP I YKURSDAY,JULY73.2Q?3 I TALLAHASSEEDEMOCRAT

emu [!mmlGQvNmwxmw¶mnls!nlKT
pubhc Notices 1% ¥mT, m&m=

mgQndt%grr
n uuu pmm w p mARpa "UYqwsqwcc

" """
, ~muw~mmmcmsm , m Fj m . = ,, ,

fw INWest,
wm%%ua4raaL.LLL W"~
m===="mrN~Imnltmm :=' 7=~'"

.
MAMw:'amm wk ew 0

, , Ta=C=m

M{.,.m,.. ==;=='""" . em'«=izEm73
Wye c~fkfrww d." m\ 0 ""r'"?T"' ""' *: '" '" "
Wm~m~ ===«c.m mmG·'· nm ,BM" 'mwa— m0·pMh G—p%""="'==G

='""""" ¶7 'r ' ,.L ? =#""w·"« ^mrajim"~ · — ,KW mv,~.j==
"""""""" mmn;;" b=Ea%=:z===amix
X"~b~ MN ~m'^ ,u B.^m.8 ·UL~~ ~3.r"""" " :t : " MS,,Z=C==='" %- ,.nw,AZS ," '" :

f
1:" at

" " "" " "'== m'"'" '==" 0 ' WE '- ,
EiiCZ3",:4"SZC"E ===" ' #': g 1@8 '

W ."""" '""~"="'"' ' 7g
m.w.-4¶4t.»m<m ·mdph=RF~'L
a"Tbr'"'""" ' """ ""==WS 4~'· ;t" |irdk, I

1;=:'E =:" ° 2w&';;&rai"=z^-%w

="=n"= NQ'K'"ow'm'~ »b¢vEe :#"m='&<?x=7w"~='."mT=mwuw¢y

=,,r "' "" "" l=T=:t findthe ""==*E%"n?im=u-=
=.".,.7"== BEST,TALENT ="'""5E'mc"'"" " """Z=%mm m ' TODM! .G! .mq——="==m~m"=,m'~
·1 bLRUM St+ ^¶Tm9k'

, m~,~~Lm£ 1^'µ-.L— ¢~F. u· u " ( ' --

T4m"mi It. ,M « K:= kmzm=&F¶4¥

^=' =4"""';,.,'. ==-"""""= """: }

qg%@| ===== "
!sSk%Eaa:gE

—vbµ m«nmunucwNKmnL~ ,WL "' "¶"mmcf%= m'·

—»»—'· '+ '\ a-m·µ='Sm=m=:m~¶:
m " T4;'~#=~«i:""q¶%=

n= """ ' """" ==. :

4 *¢Emm~ "-N·m—¢H.pcemL W=0F "€m~W"" hr h U" wd*' " ==" a
, e = '

% "@7'~ m~'l—n=g= ' '
= :="= ~"~ """"%77T""""'"""

:k='jk:a :::: ' "" '"="_~"= uEµ=m—..¶µ-«+=y&
M"' ' = ®Rh

T
:==m==A|km:L m==%=====%

=m " "'r Ham=~m.,==.rm*
h "w~p ' ^"""""' " Ik='"" "i"'""2if = ~ "'""';i""'"'" ""P¶:u'wd m74s:"r'taxm'«=
= "~"' """"i = ¶t l ;µ=rnuMh&AmS===a
m=·=7~ =mbcwlKM,="
W·" " """ " "'"'=±=m ¢r X

=M~ "Um = t
i 'W =wAm,TX ~nb a~ k We Wamm

~
m

X a & " = m -T " '"== """ '"'"
.qµ$!=T 3 "u: . ~ :;i= · ==%=='%'— ·—
F Lh = :====*—"·"—" " " , =[==m wa=" #

:':='=" "'" '"=- ' ";= " T' = +b=
"%'""»"~m"g" I b '==='"~" "" "m%

t
E^Fa?«ia''" ="' g^==,="" "wzh: "'"""7T ,^.~m "?'"" " "

'"==== KMmmmm =wm^mmTm¶mw¢rvwdi'a'="=
'

mm &=~mwmowugmuw

&-%
1

¶,
,

, ,

='= 'g='"""%im=E~%Tv 1

,.
~mr.wrhm¢mmkam

&"µE:7:'#= i' a%7ny' rPi
\uao

flmkffa ' . k

sis:= cmmta -

,,
' p "'., , .,*2.- . ,. ."'""""" V

Ul 1"' -' " m
' " :yi"·:'y : fik:ay,% "" ' BUY W

,,N"D
IT

..
""!·'z[!'

=aE¥,M '"' """' W'""'
" ""A:

==µ"nmr WWN%dtb rt«.mud pSkakx=u
== 'rKm r.·w bwkmm i ,

:"" i

?& ·:,:ZX%r;S "mm'"" '"""' "m""' i ' ""' · K
' ,! 2=~m~' . , ,, Placeyourdas9iedadkiday, = " ' Ff,/ ,·'

=t



( hu Y I Aft

tm©N%µ= ti@@i!µ

' '
CAR Rmm"m=w=,¢,=x¶x:=.mm'w={

::=L'$'=y== "'""'"m ~'±[m"""Z'=== '" '"'"

m"" ""' " ===µ= m m r, PW *N HOME
, ¥r, ,=.'= u—+·'""; 'a '""'" "Lmm3r «%:= M"r ib" 4 m. µ="mj cmum 0mjA j ' " ,4==,==:===~a%u%r C:':U

'
JOB a==m=-µ**&%":zr"m'4

"= "m'2%\!"m
Uu,,hm'Wr"a"a"' ·

' F='"'" " '""'" "" ' " 'd :r ,T 1,
PET =""Y===='=*m+3 ~= = " em """ '" """°' h=':

' W:mdµm#==az"" jE& "" r-8-—-·C'—&·—d + Ppk ' es=, ,,T=*"~~?d~='m""'
'= U·uwf u'm—'· '·m"ww~"""T" "' V'{y;F" """ "r'""' BOAT ~==a=
e':iE:="~"7 """'"'

"
., "':,

,,;"" ,,= ·=m
="mm'db ==='"""°'"""'" """"" GARAGE +' " mp

~=Eh~3 "'"""""'~' "'" " '"=" " Ul
p

tCii

%'"":Fm" :i=«_
:<& 7 SALE Yi S h"

'
'=" "=== —myn ": ' i!
mnm A V .. YVR¢ . .-~"· "'" TICKET ?4 k N I

7=riS¶ ,mammh , v 4i=$b '=-w 1' « lµ";7xEE4
"' m,=======mw ...'= ,Un |lln",:'

~1==
, = =P··M"W COUCH F%"—==KTU&"===

'
~"= '= = d7w '"==" µ~% m~"=="=—~~»N

.' ="=:
'

m: :a=—omok cmbswsM ~.NW ·3 m ·+ CheckoUt the E=mw»=i=,w~a"= ' "'"= classifiedads "'"""'""""""==" i

iE':l:'=r+*i -'X— " m " everyday. #¥==3==.r="=y: =
}

F='="g;:

"'
W==-'"—·====== I

UqmAmum-ucr 3f=t"=""" ww'm"""" T'"'="r='==" Eµ=cE;: mz,¥5E7"

mm c=¶cnl~p¶awawfemk~
MLubfnAl¶.nTwmm

.
L "" :m==== '-·=& ' '" ~'—·

fSW=~%===A%=Z I

=dj"q"j==©=""·'"'m
~.7"" "7<t" z ;==%mG"Y:"='m""

I

=BL'~~—µ·m-~meW,dr~~.c' m*m?"w~ zh===#.%=====i I

.~j" 'qy-m, n wUlr== """·"" "~^m'"w~%t'u"7~"u'?z\'¥&==%i—·=t "=""-"'""="~'"""' ~ =m= == I

"'" " F m '""" = " "'; :mm » « m m ·n

±EZ'H"F"k?'""=:""""' ="L""=:":j'"g%3: 4~ =:
,

,

""'"" 7== is€d=mi'mE e=k~%%r;e,=&:=
,,Wmu,,WW

gFF[!2s=

= u::""r=-~r- L"=s=m=="*".===4

j"m ,mm~«=rw
Z=S=¶r%t'tgL#"m zaim=mm&=m

1

" "" wfCVWi "'"='""r"===""r=' ola .mw="==="r="Si I

,, m Rl e

='$*¥=: i":"i6=:"F" &::7-::Gµ%"iag i

"'""'""' 2 +,= ~
m^===bm "'""%

I

""'
ww,:

:: ' LZtu" yµ;E"="~= ="""b ='"=a%"¶'h"s3m4&"7x:a"+="i
G . =- '==-W '

*2t:"*EAg'Z-z"i:"=:;Zr£; """· ;=E;:mt '·sm ,
=4cwmj— 'g' a"========"=

7
awow%fa ormmecf mP "': m==.=i. M

=um·>mrmpwbsfhrlm¶ummKA;k .' ';· - ..3··. · ,' i ·- ' mg$r =mmypyETr
%=a,7>=

. ="'"1 '¢"'··mm¢
:

" "' "*M;
,. - . btmk Fmvwmmum~mmh"

.-·&·. ·—·'wXX4m=' " '"mm-m""' ", rmwm?=F~~mSZSa'zm::·'~=*m~== ,. ., \ ':-,-·: :>.kmt¥"".' '

5=%' %:. f"' -":Fs^?:!i.gk;s

=+=' SELLYOUR CAR · ' ""'W! ;.Ei;"

'"'"~"µ'·'\ .-. · ':j :;<-'·'--— FINDA HOME ·---u
=m%w,.mm GET A JOB · ·.·

:"i:"'t'i

S-=:.m
ADOPTA PET I .

: .;;'":('i

-.k=bm BUYA BOAT i
1·"; "/

""m"" ' :
. . .' .·' .:a;==mm Z±""T

( ' t ,
i .

'mK==q7kmm
. ,, ,,, , , . , ~~ . _,



. 'r
.P

,

. 0005752633 / TAL-601110

""""' u" 1JLtll AU"' """
"""' >" ) Democrat

"""'
]

[, [ C) '"' a g '? '"" t")" 3 m
A GANNETTCOMPANY

Attn: Sarah Sweeting
CAPITALREGION COMMUNITY
5385 N KNOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351

STATE OF WISCONSIN,COUNTYOF BROWN:
· · Noticeof MeetingBef re t e undersignedauthoritypersonallyappeared

CapitalRegionCommunityDevelopmentDistrict
, whoon oathsaysthathe or she is a Legal (SouthWood)

Adve ising Representativeof the TallahasseeDemocrat,a daily The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Capital Region
CommunityDevelopment District ("Southwood Community") will be

mwspaperpublishedat Tallahasseein Leon County,Florida; heldThursday,july 13, 2023 at 6:30 p.m. at the SouthwoodCommunity
, , .

Center, 4675 Grove Park Drive,Tallahassee, FlMda 32311. The meeting
thatthe attachedcopyof advertisement,betnga Legal Ad in the is opento the publicandwill be conductedin accordance withthe ptovi-
matterof skins of Florida Law for CommunityDevelopmentDistricts, A copyof

the agenda for the meeting may be obtained from GMS, Ll-C,475 West
Town Place, Suite 1 14, St. Augustine, Florida 32092, (and phone (904)
940-5850). This meeting may be continuedto a date, time, and place toNOTICE be specifiedon the record at the meeting. There may be occasions
whenoneor moreSupervisorswillparticipatebytelephone.

, , , . , Any personrequiring special accommodationsat this meeting because
In the Second JudiaalCircuitCourtwaspublishedin said of a disabilityor physical impairmentshouldcontactthe DistrictManag-

· · er at (904) 940-5850 at least two calendardays prior to the meeting. If
newspaperin the issues of or by publicationon the

you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the Florida Relay
newspaper'swebsite,if authorized,on : Serviceat 1-800-955-8770, for aid in contactingthe DistrictOffice.

Each person who decides to appealanyactiontaken at these meetingsis
advised that person will need a recordof proceedingsand that accord-

07/05/2023 ingly,the person may need to ensure that a verbatimrecordof proceed-
ings is made, includingthe testimonyand evidence uponwhich such ap-
peal is to be based.

. jamesOliverAffiantfurthersaysthat the saidTallahasseeDemocratis a DistrictManager
newspaperpublishedat Tallahassee,in the saidLeonCounty, publication:7/5/2023

UlK35/5/tdLOi
Florida, and that the said newspaperhas heretoforebeen

continuouslypublishedin saidLeonCounty, Floridaeach day
and has been enteredas periodicalsmatterat the postofficein

,

Tallahassee,in said Leon County,Florida, for a period ofone
yearnext precedingthe first publicationof the attachedcopyof
advertisement;and affiantfurthersaysthathe or shehas

neverpaid nor promisedany person, firmor corporationany
discount,rebate,commissionor refund for (he purposeof
securing this advertisementfor publicationin the said

newspaper,

Sworn to and Subscri>JjeforC rile thiS 5th of July2023, by - ..

ii). \/ who is personallyknown to me.

7 =,==C~~'~=~~'

,=1"" ./LL

Affiant

,rP'

tary Pu©.Stat f 'sconsin. {=ynCl 93j)5
inMy commissionexpires

(
' "' '— . . :=~,...

, NANCY |emviAir7
.

( Notary Public )
(
{

,_.

State of Wisconsin j
im"~:'.nl=k

"" " 3 y t- ± P

# of Affidavits1 " " " ·-- '- .-.—-U?.4'.1r===Q='U"TI*a==-3?>:3=?i'



I

I

FI

A7> ,
Invome

)

' g ,==m A)) ProLandcar' of

&LE PW@ '"""":""""'PO Bo,' 38355 Date Invoice # !

)A%©©ANE Tallahassee,FL ) !/9/2023")""
194942

) Uimmyjymmu 32315-8355 ,

Phone:850-656-0208
:

I :

)

j

-

Bill To .A:.i: "^,9'8 national
)

CRCDDclo GMS, LLC"" """" " ""
"F N'G'LA %,)> ASSOC(AT!ONCJF

i

"j;\, L" ;<< LAKIDSCAPE !

Attn' Rolmt J3eilin ""m""""""" " ,II,C %'ar\ PROF'ESSIONN-S '

3 196 MerchantsRow,SUe 130 """"""" """""""'
Tallahassee, FL 3231 I

P.O, No. Terms Due Date

Nel 30 2/8/2023

Description Quantity Rate Amount

FL 080 Pcmd - Clean-upof" Fallen Tree& Removalof'Debris i

GeneralLaborRa(c 2 50,00 100.00
!

' i

JJa(eof Service: 1-3-2023

Lg&'SrD""Ci

^u>b 5J^ l— "
t i("+*?a

Thankyou f'or yourbusinesx! Pleasemake checks payableto the addre.cslistedabove. All creditcard Total $100.00
transactionswill be subjectto processing fees, Pricing niay vary. Fuel surcharges may apply,

$35 kc l'orall rclurnedchecks

,, , ,
Payments/Credits $0,00

t\ Financechargeof2% per mon(|)maybe a.":ess'd on all 90 day paslduebalmice:
111 theeven( of non-paj'tnen(s,collection fees andl or reasonableattorney fees will be charged(l) theeus(omei'

""" Balance Due $100,00



µ

.A_i> ,,,,,.,,,,,,,,,,,,,.,,,.
tnvotce ' )

tMA pH(g) """""":"""""
PO Bo,' 38355 Date nvoice //

)

U=-?2 -'jj-j "')':;",::8';;:'
) "9"0'3"") '194943

i

i '

Phone:850-656-0208 )

Bill To " .i':,

:,' ' Z%- o$V NATIONAL i

CRCDD clo GMS, LLC
""" 'NQLA jm'< ASSOCIATIONOF

I

= '"':z"A·' el" ,"a," LANDSCAPE )

Attn: RobertBerlin ilkhr!jr'!'id"k'·" aeg q^ professionals
3 196 MerchantsRow,Suite 130 '""'""""H.'W'.·"1t7.1'

Talkthassec,FL 323!1
i

P.O. No. Terms Due Date I

Net 30 2/8/2023

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Unil if 16
- Poe Park - Clean-upof' fallen (rec and removalof' debris

General Labor Rate 2 50,00 100,00

Dateol'Service: !-3-2023 E[L&ieqc:>
i

" $7mtj: :'- !: ")0
,

,l(zl!7¢jz't?

Thankyou for your but9ncss! Please make checks payableto the address listedabove. A)) credil card Total $100,00
transactions\viii be subjectto processingfees. Pricingmay vary.Fuel sllrchalEesmay apply.

$35 fee for jj]j returnedcheeks

,, ,
Payments/Credits $0.00

A Finmce chargeQr 2% per monthmy be a.':e:ml on till 90 day past clue balances
In (he eventof ll(m-pay|l]cnls,colieclion fees andl or t'casonubleMlorncy I'ccr will be charged(c) the cUsloiner

" Balance Due $'00.00



I

I

i

1

t

. t
;r

^E=~ u
I
;

^,:=: 3/>

,

lnvo]ce i

= '" =-CWTT""<"v" t\l1 1jjj) ] ,aiidt:art: 0{
,r?: : "a:" " ' r' "" '"" ' ' I :'" " " ;, " _ " E

;|l|a||tl»s(:c\ inc. I ·— I -
i

* ' - ' " ' Z" " 'gs
$i"' "'"

U
' "' ' "'" ]'() |h):,38355 JJale

_

Invoice /1

_
)

,

d W

+ _ I . .
)

LA "- ©CA RE 1';illaht:.··c, )'1
!

"E=E==7v%~===~''yb'. ""'w="=F===. "
g"

"
'1/(1,2 2.

,.
i

I@±FK@=%-_=.¢l'a/4l:yCj=7'2»±u ·32Jli-,'35.$ ,L!~! 1')5')1
,

,

1 '

r
C

l'lmo: 850-656-0708
.

T W

Bill Tu
-

_
,g'- " 74'!a?,ab" NATIONAL

("'lu:l)l)'¢i,,gms,1.1.('
' ' " ' "'

' ""1 §f^
,

»:' 7$ ='= °'
Mn: R(}l)tytljcrlin µufm'Lm'-'·z '" ,f6gg% PROFESSIONALS '

3 196 MerchtinlsRow, Sijik ).\() ""'.!!.3!'·'·'.'·mg-'_g:'·-"'
!

i
;1'(llhlhass¢l:, FI. 32311

£107, g () ?IcIV '

i

mivm i

C
I

P
C

P,0. No, Terms Due Dale i
I

I

I

Nd 3() 5/6/2023

,. ,, ., . , , ,

1 I

¶
;

Description Quantity Rafe Amount
1

i !

1

(:onfr!)||er /1 16 Unit i! j0j
- li'riea|i(m R.':piiir - Rep!ac"c. Toto

So|cn{)id
P

t
i

2" 'lbru Snkmid t 7'),')'j 7').9·1 i

1)1'\R/Y · (i SpliceKit Wire ('J)lmcc(()r 2 5, 15 10.30
j

1

I

lrrimi(jl) 'r¢¢l))jicii\1)l.l\h{)l'R:ilc per honr ().,5 72,00 36.00

¢

|.):ile MSet"viu:: 3-M-21)23 "IUµ=>
1')iunagcSc)ui'cc;Normal Ware L\"<"='" '"

:

""'"iA:L::|,:j,.
,

'

X" I:-_. T d

'7,/)i'(/ Z""" Z "":3
,

t
S

b

']'1ian1: you (hr y{)nrbusiness! Pkiisemitl:c checks payable 1() iht' address li::tcd iibm'e, /\l| credit ct:ii'd Total sj26.2'1
||"a[]sllc(io)l$will be subjea 1(.) l)roccssil}gli't'x. Pricingmay vary. l'iid bill charges my apply.

'U5 i'ec. ji)r nil rt'lurnecfchecks ·" ·

,, , ) Payments/Credits $(),1)()
t\ l'mun ' ' chnrgcof 2% pct"mmh ntiiy lit' 1155 'ut"don dl ' 0 day pust dm'bnhtncc:i .
Iii thc c\'¢I\tof Ml)-l)flynle|1(5,cQ||cctitj|\kc; mdl 1)[ l"c:lS¢.)i\(f[)lt:al|(mj':y li:cs will he t:h:n'gt:d1(1 the eu±lnnk'i'

"' ' ' "" ' Balance Due 5126,24
t



)
!

·

1"> ?nvo!ce
1

W"«<%=
,,_,=-" All Pro Lnndcarcoi' I

'

NmFa PH© """"""""""'
I

PO Box 38355 Date Invoice /1 )

L^W»©^RE T,,liahasxee,FL
1

""ymgingm(. 32315-8355 I 4/25/2023 195251

Phone:850-656-0208 i

i '

Bill To " ,!. 3¢..: ' %%vV NATIONAL ,

'CRCDD"c/oGMS, LLC " """" :
-"Y-,',-}A- " ?><< Q=!=e"°'

)

Aifn: RobertBerlin " _"""""""""±2±" e ^%d PROFESSIONALS
1

3196MerchantsRow,Suite 130 !'±'M'.'8'-'.""""""'
Tallahassee, FL 32311

P.O. No. Terms Due Date

I

Net 30 5/25/2023
!

,__Description Quantity Rate " Amount i

Four Oaks Blvd, - Unil # !-17-29 - FungicideTreatmentin Tart'

Fungicide - Armada50WDG EPA ft 432-lS 13 - (50gal.) I 30,0.5 30.05
)

JPM TechniciiinLnborRaieper hour 2 72.00 144.00

TPM HelperLaborRafe per hour 2 45,00 90.0(1

Dateof'Service:4-19-2023
)

t:'" ,,,C Dc")

":UtAj C_,
"1' / zL/"ZD 'Z-":> !

Thankyou l'or )'0111' business! Pleiise make checkspayableto the address listed above, All credit card Total s264,05
1ranmc{ions \\'iii be sub,ject (o processing("ees. Priciiig may vary.Fuel surchm'ges may apply.

$35 fee for all retnmcdchecks

, , l ,
Payments/Credits $0.00

A Financechargeof2% per monthmaybe as:cssedon all 90 daypa:i due }:llai}c '.q

In the eventof notrpaytncnls,cdlectionfees andl or reasonableattorneyfees \\'iii be chargedX) ihe customer

Balance Due $264,05



1

i
M

j:
">

,
¢nvonce )

m" ""===.!r" All Pro J-andcar" of
kdlLPm PH@ '""""""""""' - ,

!

PO Box 38355 Date Invoice t

LA%@©A©E Tallahassee, FL
i

!Uiuj|gijiAmvh 323!5-8355 4/25/2023 195254
)

i

t

Phone:850-656-0208
i

i '

Bill To 33!;i. ' '^u¶CC NATIONAL
CRCDD"c/oGMS, Ll-C """"" """ '" '))'f',;^ ' >g ==,°,'°'Atm: RobertBerlin ,

""nw)"hM"rc"' " ,SLg "" Sq, F'PROFESS!ONALS
3 196 MerchantsRq\\',Suite 130 '"Q!g!!'y""""""""' 1

Tallahassee, FL 32311
:

P,0. No. Terms Due Dale

Ne( 30 5/25/2023 !

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Unit // 23 Parks & Green Spaces - FungicideTreiitmentin TM"

Fungicide- Armada50\'VDGEPA # 432-lS 13 (lOga!.) 1 6.01 6.01

JPM TechnicianLaborRate per hour i 72,00 72,00
lPh4HelperLaborRate per hour 1 45.00 45.00

)

Date of' Service:4- 17-2023

qi G')du
O[?A,,?...,

A/'"zjb'" 5
)

,

Thankyou for yourbusiness! Please make checks payable(c) the address lislcd above, All credil card Total $123.01
transactionswill be subject(d processingfees. Pricing may vary, Fuel surchtirgesmay apply.

|35 fee for all i'ctumedchecks

,, ,
Payrnents/Credits $0,00

tk Fiiutncechargeof2% per nionlh maybe asse.'.'ed on all 90 d:iy past due balance,'
hi the eveii(d non-paynienls,colkctionfees andl or reasonableiltlor|ley fCcxwill be t'hargedto the customer

Balance Due $'".0'



;

tnvoice
)

j""==A%m::- All Pro Landcat'e of

hPmL µku(!i) """""""""""
)

PO Box 38355 Date Invoice dl ]

LAKU%€ARE Tallahassee, FL
!

UMM)^Q4 32315 8355
4/25/2023 195253

Phone: 850-656A)208
)

J I

Bill To I,j}-j - "SMA9 NATIONAL
)

CRCDD clo GMS, LLC" """" FNGLA " C),
.

t- < ASSOCIATIONOF
','::7i "

- iP ""7 LANDSCAPE
Attn: RobertBerlin |juu)Nµk'ur-'F

=
4?¢g'%k: PROFESSIONALS

3196 MerchantsRow,Suite 130 '""Ul'^'"1€l'fg['t-lpn'

Tallahassee, FL 3231 !

P.O, No. Terms Due Date
)

Nct 30 5/25/2023

Description Quantity Rate Amount

CaroltonPark - Utiit tl 2 - FungicideTreatmenl in Turf' i

Fungicide - Armada50WDGEPA# 432-!513 - (lOgal.) 1 6.01 6,01

IPM TechnicianLaborRate per hour I 72,0() 72.00
IPM HelperLaborR(i(c perhour i 45.00 45,00

Dateof Service:4-17-2023 i

-")))_U j

u>,1 _4 el> 'z "7 i

Thankyou t'or yourbusitms! Pleasemake checkspayableto the address listedabove, All creditcard Total $123.01
transactionswill be subject(o processingfees. Pricing may viiry. Fuel surcharges may al)!)lyE

$35 fee for al! returnedchecks

, ,,, , ,,
Payments/Credits $0.00

A Fimnec chargeor2%per t)\c)t)th maybe us:e.'."dOIl all 90 day past du· lmltinc".'
I)) theeventnt no|)-l)[lyn)enls,colleclinn fees andl or reasonableattorney fccs will bc chtirµ:d Iu the customer

Balance Due $!23,01



)

u

j1>
" hnvo}ce 1

Eg' Nm=,)>" All Pro Landcareof )
·

hMK µ)u{|j) """"":""""' /"
'

PO Bd.' 38355 Date Invoice i
1Um@cARE TallahaSsee, FL 4/25/2023 195255

jIjUi""L"'") 32315-8355

; '

Phone:85(k656-0208

i
t

Bill To _j,' ,.. y,o'o NATIONAL
)

CRCDD clo GMS, LLC

"
" "F UCLA ,n << ASSOCIA1"1ONCT

-'"A: ' I "' ' LANDSCAPE
Atm: RobertBerlin : ]lu¶?h·lA4(/,,m 4jV73% PROFESSIONALS

Tf'tnlM(ttriNi'hllLi!'71
3196MerchantsRc)w, Suite 130
Tallahassee, FL 323! ]

1

P.O, No. Terms Due Dale
I

Nd 30 5/25/2023

1

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Unit # 26 - Strolling Way Park - FungicideTreatmentin Turf

Fungicide - Armada50WDG EPA# 432-IS 13 (3gal.) I 1,08 1.08 I

IPM TechnicianLaborRate per hour 0.5 72.00 36.00 i

IPM HelperLaborRate perhour 0,5 45.00 22,50

Date of' Service: 4-17-2023

46%"ld )

'"""" -g - j"j) j

i" dm-- I

_ t i

4 Zb zcq-""S
)

Thankyou l'or yourbusinessdPlease make checks payableto the address listedabove:, Ali creditcard Total $59.58
transactionswill be subjectto proces,iingfees. Priciriu may vary, Fuel surcharges may applyp

,$35 fee t';r all r;;uruecicheeks:
, ,, ) , , ,,

Payments/Credits $0,00
t\ Fintinc" char,'3of2% permonthmay be ass".'.'ed ()11 itll ' 0 day pa.'l dti ' btilanc",'
hi Uie event Qf)]ol\-l)ayil)¢))(s,col!ection fees andl or rcaxon:tble at(omeyfees \viii be charged(l) the customet'

Balance Due $59,58



i
]

^""?"y""""°" lfNVOKCE
!

T, ll, hassee,Inc, )

P,0 Box 38355 Date Invoice // )

Tallahassee, FL
32315-8355 4/25/2023 195245

i

)

Bil! To

CRCDDclo GMS, LLC
I

Attn: RobertBerlin 1

3196MerchantsRow, Sniie 130
Tallahassee, FL 3231 I

)

P.O. No. Terms project

Net 30 Endicott Park
I

Quantity Description Rate Amount
)

Unil # 2 - EndicottPark RepairDamage l'roin Pool i[)stal|ali(m - We propose to and 3 yards oFTopSoil
and replace !0 palletsof St. AugustineSod, **Thiswill incllf(j¢the reiuovalol' the concretein the "wash !

out" area,
:

4,500 St AugustineSod (persqft) 0,85 3,825,00
3 Top Soil (peryd.) 90.00 270,00

0.5 Cal loaderUse 500.00 250.00
)

6 General Labor Rate 55.00 330,00

L( <,C,LQ iij
Date of' Service: 4-21-2022

") ,<_E"j>) .a) ('" "),

A (/Z &/'!'dz:3
:

t

ThankYou ForYour Business! Plmse makecjiecks payableto the above address.
$4,675,00

Office: (850) 656-0208ext. 408 Fax: (850) )56-5534 Total
$35 kc for iili relitrnedchecks

A financechargeof 2% per monthmay be nssexsecj1)1) nil 90 day past duebalmces

In theevcf1( of no))-[)ilymel){s,collection feex andl or recl$(}n;lt)le attorney fees wilt be chargedId thectis(omei',



i

^""t"°":":"'"""" KNVOFCE
)

T< Ijah, ss 'e, Inc,
P,0 Box 38355 Date Invoice 1/
Tallahassee, FL

32315-8355 4/25/2023 195244

Bili To

I,

CRCDDclo GMS, LLC
!

S
.

Attn: RobertBerlin i

3 196 MerchantsRow,Suite 130 !

Tallahassee, FL 3231 ]

$

P.O. No. Terms project i

Nel 30 Endicott Park

Quantity Descriplion Rate Amount

Unll # 2 - EndicottPark - EndicottPark Renovations:lnsla|la[i{))iol' Brick iii the area of' erosion.
Jnstallationof sand and Treatmentfor Fungus

I Fimgicide- Armada50 WDG (EPA fl 432-15 13) - 2t)Ogal. !20.21 120,2! )

1,5 IPM TechnicianLabor Rate per hour 72,00 108,00

|,5 1PM HelperLaborRate per hour 45,00 67,50

Installationof' Sand - Area Prep & Il)s(al]alionof' Bricks
2 Field Sand - 2yards 50.00 100.00

i

16 General LaborRate 4men @ 4bt's each 55,00 880.00

LuQ")cy
)

"'Bricks to be suppliesby RobertBerlin - CRCDD . . -. .,

" 1->]'j jJ C""")1
)

Dn(e ofService:4-21 -2023 "1~"" i I

'

q /2&/ '2l' "-"3 ' :

,

ThankYou For YourBusiness!Please nmkecheckspayable to the above address. $1,275.71
Office: (850) 656-0208ext, 408 Fax: (850) 656-5534 Total
$35 fee {or all returnedchecks

A financechargeof 2% permonthmay be assessedon idl 90 tjity past clue bahtnccs

In theeventcM" [lcm-ptly[ilen(s,co||e¢lit)j1Res iindl or reiisomble attorney l'ees \\'iti be charged(t) ihc eusiomer,



AJJ> ,,,,,.,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,.
Invoice

iMA PH© """""""""""'
PO Box 38355 Date Invoice //

LhA6U®©AN& Tallahassee, FL

UmiMYMRMU 32315-8355 4/25/2023 195243

Phone:850-656.0208

Bill To - Ja °^Ugu national.
CRCDD

"" " " FN GLA"
_

>Pm V ASSOCIATIONOF
I" "I

'" ^J LANDSCAPE
Atttr RobertBerlin ·

l|'cxqj'\&!ii/y^f yjj%a% PROFESSIONALS
3 196 Mer¢hal)(sRow, Suile 130 "w"±±QLI_! .'

Tallahassee, FL 323 I 1

P,0. No, Terms Due Date

Nei 30 5/25/2023
)

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Unit // 2 - 3647Longfellow Road (behindhome) Asphalt repairper
)

request alongalley way.
)

AsphaltWork Alley Way behind3647Loljgl'e|1o\\'Road I 780.00 780.00

Dtitc oi' Service:4-J7-2023 j

4 e :iS2C>
!

)"-)Cs'i
)

q jzc /ZD.Z Li?

Thankyou ror yourbt|sines3! Please make checks payableto the address lislcd tibove, All creditcard Total $780.00
transactions will be subjectto processingkes. Pricinµ may vary. Fuel surcharges may apply.

$35 ICC ror ail returnedchecks
, ,

Payments/Credits $0.00
A Financechargeof' 2% per monthmay be ass"sseclOf) all 90 day jx1,'( clue balances

In the eventofnon-paynienls,co!!ecliun fees midi or reasonableuttorney l"ccs \\'iii be charged(c) lhc customer

" Balance Due $'80."0



^""'":t'":i """°" KNVOJICETalk h, ss 't!, Inc, i

P,0 Box 38355 ) Date Invoice 1/
Tallahassee, FL

32315-8355 4/25/2023 195242

Bill To
'

CRCDD
Attn: RobertBerlin
3196MerchantsRow, Suite 130

!

Tallahassee, FL 323 1 j

I

P,0. No. Terms project
)

Net 30 Addiiional ContractedWork

Quantity Description Rate Amount

Unit /1 tO - 366 I Esplanade Way(behindhmnc) - Removalof" grass and soil alongcdgcol' alley \\'ayk
)

Cut edge ol'asphalt if m:ecled and installand catnpactasphalt. )'

1 AsphaliWork Alley \Vi'y behind3661 EsplanadeWay 1,210.50 1,210.50

a m
,:Cz d

Date ofSei·vic¢4-17-2023 ""Ly1( 1_:^"-"""':

"3m-/ZG/7 D "L- :>

1

TJmnkYou ForYourBusiness!Pleiise nmkecheckspxyable to the above address,
,$'1,210.50

Office: (850) 656-0208ext. 408 Fax: (850) 656-5534 Total
$35 fee for all reltn'nedchecks

A financechargeor 2% per monthmay be assessedon all 90 clay pastduebalances

In the event()r rj(m-l)aymen(s,cdkelicmICesandl ()1 retlsi(m:il)k ill((m)cy fees will be chatgedto theclfslumcr.



7

<U>"
,

invoice !

Lg>"

'
" All Pro Landcm'"ol'

EB!A hM© """"""""'""'
PO Box 38355 Date nvo cc

U=Ayj ';'::':'=:' I
"""°") ""i': :

i '

Phone:850456-0208 '
)

1
·

)

Bill To .,t m- %%UU NATIONAL
'

CRCDDclo GMS, LLC " " .FNG(LA " >>« ASSOCIATIONOF
" "' ,%" :-

^
,9 LANDSCAPE

Attn: RobertBerlin -. m7,,r..µ):Mjjrp71 ." ,Y'^ YH PROFESSIONALS
3 196 Merci)al)tsRow,Suite 130 """""""" '""""'!21! )

Talhihassee, FL 3231 ]

P.O. No. Terms Due Date
)

Ncl 30 5/25/2023
)

Description Quantity Rate Amount
j

Controller # 9 Unit // 4-6-9 - Irrigation Repair - Replacedamaged

rotorssrayheads & nozzles

PGPRotor 2 25,95 51.90
4" POp-Up Sprayhead 2 9,88 19.76

Nozzlc 2 2.50 5,00

Irrigation TechnicianLabor Rate per hour 0.5 72.00 36.00 )

Dateol' Service:4-19-2023 ·

Damage Source: NormalWnre

q«:S'ej
"" Ls?o,

~_( j":j_
_

)

4 ZL C"Z:>Z."5

Thankyou for yourbusiness! Please make checkspayable(o the address listedabove, Ail credit card Total S!l2.66
transactionswill be subjectto processingfees. Pricing may vary. Fuel surcharges may apply.

$35 kc for all returnedchecks

, ) Payments/Cvedits $0.00
t\ Financechargeof 2% per [non(hmaybe a.'xesscd c))) all ( L) day pitst duebiilanccs
hi theeventofn()n-pay[ncl1(8,collection fees andl or reasonableal((}rl]cyfees \\'iii be chargedto thc customer

" Balance Due s"2.66



K

A7> ,,,,,,.,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,.
hnvovce

JJJ FH@ '""""":"""" ) , I-j -PO Bo.· 38355 Da e lnvocc tl "7
LA\Y©ARE T,,llahussee, FL,

4 25 2023 195248" "L" "jI "t"UU1 32315 8355

Phone:850-656-0208

BilITo :.,k ,)'
" >>e'a national

CRCDDclo GMS, LLC " "" j '?,?'j.^
- »P':< ASSOCIATIONQF

Attn: RobertBerlin 2
||:·hd.'ibi:tt?T^L

- u,s"a^
LANDSCAPE

I PROFESSIONALS
3 196 MerchantsRow, Sihle 13() """"t!'±i!y'""kn.u

'l"iilluhassce, FL 3231 I

P,0. No, Terms Due Date )

Net 30 5/25/2023
j

Description Quantity Rate Amount
)

Controller /1 5 Unit // 3 - Irrigation Repair - RepairMainline

4" Sch 40 Coupling i 15,45 !5.45
4" x 2" PVC RED BiishingSS

1 16.59 16.59
14 x 19 Deep Square Valve Bcjx 2 33.83 67.66

2" 90 ElbowPVC SS 5 3,91 19,55 )

2" SCH4() PVC Tee SSS 2 3.75 7.50
2" X 2" X 1/2" SCH40 PVC Tee SST 4 8.22 32,88

4" Pop-UpSprayhead 4 9.88 39.52
)

1/2" 90 Male BarbFitting 4 2,68 10.72 ,

FLEXSGFlex Pipe 10 1.59 15,90
I

IrrigationTechnicianLaborRate per bout' 6.5 72,00 468,00 i

IrrigationHelperLabor Ra(e pei' hour 6,5 45.00 292,50
1

Mini-ExcavMoi'Use ! !75.00 175,00

4)-
,?4 13 C:'

1

"" 1,a'3
m_

_('"""f

·'"- Um 'Zoz-b i

Thankyou t"or your bu.Unessl Please make ehecb payablc(o (hc address listcd above. All credit card Total $1,161.27
(mmac(ionswill be subjectto processingICes. Pricing may vary,Fuel surcharges may apply,

,$35 kc for all rdunied checks

, ,, , .,
Payments/Credits $0.00

A Financechargeof2'/oper monthmaybe a:s ','s"d 1)1\ till 90 duy pasl due.balaiicm
Iii (he eveij(of' tion-paynienls,co)lcclicml"ces mdl or rctls(mtll)|eMtorneyNex will be chargedto liie customer

BalanceDue $],161,27



R

AJJ> A,,,),.,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,
immce

BUm rm """"""""""PO Box 38355 Date
, ,

Invoice/1

MAR9©©AWE 'I'alkiha.ssce, FL

)mmNjEa 32315-8355

_
4/25/2023 195247

Phone:850-656-0208

Bil! To S .,.
?, ' %^U',6' NATIONAL

"acDD"c/ogAs, LLC """ 'n,2'^ ' >><< ASSOCIATIONOF

A,,,,, R,,b,,,B,,,,,,
' ,,,,::: ,,ii:,,,,.., _I A~, ===',,,,.,

3 196 MerchantsRow, Suite 130 "m"u'"nit )'ndt>'i)L]'

Tallahassee, FL 3231 I

P,0. No. Terms Due Date :

Nc( 3() 5/25/2023

Description Quantity Rate Amou'nt )

Controller li 28 Unit // 31
- TrrigalionRcpais' - METRO NET

)

DAMAGE - RepairBrokenPipe.
)

i" SCH40 Coupling
1 ].60 1,60

)

i" S)ip-FixFilling 1 10.49 !0,49

Irrigation TechnicianLabor Rate per hour i 72,00 72.00

Daleof' Service:4-19-2023 i

Damage Source:METRO NET I )

))J"J)" 'T

d /ZUl>z""" i

' i

I

Thmkyou for your business! Pletise inake checkspayableto the address listed above, All creditcard Total ,$84.09
transactions will be subjectto processingfees. Pricing may vary, Fuel surchtirge:may apply.

$35 fee for all re('"""j/'t'"k'
, ,, , ,

Payments/Credits .$0,00
A Financechargeof 2"0 per monthmaybe a:s'.'sed on tilj 90 dtiy pasldue bitlun"e.'
hi (he eventc)rnon-pay)ne))(s,cdleciicm fees aitdl or reasonableiiltoi'ney fees \\'iii be chm'gedto the clistoiner

" Bdance Due $84.09



amE>
,

invoice
)

" "m===— All Pro Landcat'"of i
:

L%mL PM© """"""""""' --—-" -—
j

PO Box 38355 r Date Invoice 1/ )

L1ARB»©AWE Tallahassee,FL

Um!miy=(Mc) 32315-8355 4/25/2023

)
195246

,

Phone:850-656-0208 ;

Bili To ""t· %Meug national
CRCDDclo GMS, LI-C

" FN"G"{A "';

»« ASSOCIATIONOF
t"M"i C "3 . LANDSCAPE

Ann: RobertBerlin - mn:'i';.Tf';[v·5 " Ag"'\^ PROFESSIONALS
3196MerchantsRow,Suite 130 """"g!'g' """"±!7'

Talldiassce,FL 3231 I

i

P.O, No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 5/25/2023

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Controller 1/ 27 - Uni( // 2 - Irrlgation Repair - Replace Rotors

PGP Rotor 4 25.95 103,80
3/4" 90 Male Barb 2 3.33 6.66

IrrigationTechnicianLabor Rale per hour 0,5 72.00 36,00
:

Dateof' Service:4-21-2023
Damage Source: Normal Ware

Lje:"kSci
""""U L,) (" ?

4 //2: Le /ZbZ "r>

Thankyou for your business! Please make checkspayable(d the address lisled above. t\11 creditcard Total $ 146,46
transactionswill be subjectto processing{lees. Pricing may vary, Fuel surcharges mayapply.

$35 ICe for nil returnedchecks
, , ,

Payments/Credits $0,00
A Finuncechargeof2% per tut nth tnaybe ttsscs.'ed on all 90 day µas( duebalance:
Iii the eveiit ofm)n-puyn\¢lll$,col1cc(ionfeex iindlor reasotiableilt((mley fees will be churgedto the customer

Balance Due $146.46



Jul-23

OLD Account # NEW acct# Services Address

4680485610 100012004 3992 Four Oaks Blvd $12.79

7580485610 100012701 3705 Four Oaks Blvd $84.10

6948377092 100012735 1901 Merchants Row Blvd $13.10

3077919780 100012813 3136 Dickinson Dr. $13.72

1894063223 100013816 2380 E Orange Ave Irr $1,041.07

2780485610 100013845 2588 Merchants Row Blvd - Pump $13.20

2429471295 100013878 3564 S Blair Stone Rd Reclaim $0.00

8965428817 100013966 3559 Four Oaks Blvd $12.66

9143451140 100013997 3700 Spider Lily Way $12.84

6243485610 100014028 3700 Mossy Creek Ln- Pump $13.20

3680485610 100014060 3765 Grove Park Dr $12.47

1680485610 100014664 3766 Greyfield Dr - Pump 1 $35.94

9699066720 100014696 3145 Mulberry Park Blvd. Area Light $94.56

9732155598 100014729 4141 Artemis Way $84.24

8404454440 100014758 4140 Artemis Way $12.47

7042865610 100014789 4580 Grove Park Dr - IRR $12.88

4360485610 100014821 1900 Merchants Row-ENTRANCE $16.65

9650988960 100015608 3751 Biltmore Ave - IRR $15.57

9778998416 100015639 2471 E Orange Ave. Irr. $12.76

9356890232 100015670 4583 Grove Park Dr. Temp. $12.47

7670485610 100015703 3766 Greyfield Dr $45.78

3543485610 100015738 3701 Mossy Creek Ln - Unit 1 $244.91

1780485610 100016392 2150 Merchants Row Blvd - Pump $13.10

8270485610 100016426 3603 Capital Cir SE Irr. $1,894.64

9413485610 100017333 3000 School House Road $13.10

5399698926 100017365 3252 Updike Ave IRR $12.47

4263972522 100092258 3029 Dickinson Dr. Area Lights $39.68

3541485610 100198629 2301 E Orange Ave, Irr $13.32

3541485610 100207738 3591 Strolling Way $12.47

9674588544 100201943 3232 Riverton Trl $12.58

9674588544 100205698 4295 Avon Park Cir $12.47

9674588544 100210950 3611 Biltmore Ave $12.58

9674588544 100212948 3735 Esplanade Way $12.88

8001821240 100202870 2450 Rain Lily Way $73.57

8001821240 100204566 4072 Invy Green Trl $73.57

8001821240 100205224 4216 Summertree Dr $147.17

8001821240 100206207 3749 Biltmore Ave $189.20

8001821240 100208571 4297 Avon Park $105.10

8001821240 100208804 3616 Longfellow Rd $73.57

8001821240 100209402 3900 Overlook Dr $178.67

8001821240 100210193 4046 Colleton CT $52.53

8001821240 100212804 4038 Shady View Ln $52.53

8001821240 100213814 3070 Bent Grass Ln $73.57

3183002658 3001 School House Rd Reclaimed pay by check

Total $4,886.15

V#29 001-320-57200-43000 $0.00
-$4,886.15

acct 3183002658 not available for e+Home and auto pay because it is a reclaimed water bill.

Capital Region

City of Tallahassee Utilities

all on auto pay and e bill



Account
Number

Past Due
Due Now

Current Charges 08/21/2023 Draft
Amount

100012004 $0.00 $12.79 $ 12.79

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 08/21/2023,

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100012004 0 08012023 0000000000 0000001279 0000001279 100012004

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100012004
Billing Date: August 1, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Every employee can help conserve water. Encourage them to report

leaks immediately. Faucets and toilets are common culprits.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of August 1, 2023
Previous Balance 12.79
Payment Received - 07/24/2023 -12.79
Current Charges 12.79

Total Amount Due $ 12.79

Service Address: 3992 Four Oaks Blvd, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY)

Elec General Svc-Non Demand $ 12.79



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Jul-23 3
Jun-23 3
May-23 1
Apr-23 2
Mar-23 2

Feb-23 0
Jan-23 0
Dec-22 0
Nov-22 3

Oct-22 4
Sep-22 4
Aug-22 3
Jul-22 4

Service from 06/27/2023 - 07/25/2023

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.16
Energy Charge: 3 kwh at $0.0655 0.20
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 3 kwh at $0.03617 0.11
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $12.47 0.32

Subtotal $ 12.79

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E292014 07/26/2023 210 06/27/2023 207 3 1.00 3 KWH

Service Address Total: 3992 Four Oaks Blvd, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0128778 $ 12.79



Account
Number

Past Due
Due Now

Current Charges 08/21/2023 Draft
Amount

100012701 $0.00 $84.10 $ 84.10

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 08/21/2023,

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100012701 0 08012023 0000000000 0000008410 0000008410 100012701

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100012701
Billing Date: August 1, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Faucet drips, computers left on overnight and other seemingly small

issues still waste energy and water. Get tips to enhance energy

efficiency and conserve water at Talgov.com/YOU.

Pay by text, autopay and SmartBill are some of the ways the City

makes it easy to pay your bill while reducing paper waste. Learn

more about these and other account-management options at

Talgov.com/YOU.

Account Summary as of August 1, 2023
Previous Balance 84.58
Payment Received - 07/24/2023 -84.58
Current Charges 84.10

Total Amount Due $ 84.10

Service Address: 3705 Four Oaks Blvd, Tallahassee, FL 32311-3600 (CITY)

Commercial Area Lighting $ 84.10



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Area Lighting Service from 06/28/2023 - 07/27/2023

Commercial Area Lighting

8: 100 Watt HPS Dec Light Fixture(s) 68.00
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 387 kwh at $0.03617 14.00
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $82.00 2.10

Subtotal $ 84.10

Service Address Total: 3705 Four Oaks Blvd, Tallahassee, FL 32311-3600

Premise Id #: PRM0025272 $ 84.10



Account
Number

Past Due
Due Now

Current Charges 08/21/2023 Draft
Amount

100012735 $0.00 $13.10 $ 13.10

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 08/21/2023,

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100012735 0 08012023 0000000000 0000001310 0000001310 100012735

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100012735
Billing Date: August 1, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Every employee can help conserve water. Encourage them to report

leaks immediately. Faucets and toilets are common culprits.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of August 1, 2023
Previous Balance 348.41
Payment Received - 07/24/2023 -348.41
Current Charges 13.10

Total Amount Due $ 13.10

Service Address: 1901 Merchants Row Blvd, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY)

Elec General Svc-Non Demand $ 13.10



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Jul-23 6
Jun-23 10
May-23 14
Apr-23 13
Mar-23 15

Feb-23 7
Jan-23 0
Dec-22 0
Nov-22 0

Oct-22 0
Sep-22 0
Aug-22 0
Jul-22 8

Service from 06/27/2023 - 07/25/2023

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.16
Energy Charge: 6 kwh at $0.0655 0.39
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 6 kwh at $0.03617 0.22
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $12.77 0.33

Subtotal $ 13.10

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E305978 07/26/2023 1727 06/27/2023 1721 6 1.00 6 KWH

Service Address Total: 1901 Merchants Row Blvd, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0029045 $ 13.10



Account
Number

Past Due
Due Now

Current Charges 08/21/2023 Draft
Amount

100012813 $0.00 $13.72 $ 13.72

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 08/21/2023,

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100012813 0 08012023 0000000000 0000001372 0000001372 100012813

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100012813
Billing Date: August 1, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Faucet drips, computers left on overnight and other seemingly small

issues still waste energy and water. Get tips to enhance energy

efficiency and conserve water at Talgov.com/YOU.

Pay by text, autopay and SmartBill are some of the ways the City

makes it easy to pay your bill while reducing paper waste. Learn

more about these and other account-management options at

Talgov.com/YOU.

Account Summary as of August 1, 2023
Previous Balance 13.72
Payment Received - 07/24/2023 -13.72
Current Charges 13.72

Total Amount Due $ 13.72

Service Address: 3136 Dickinson Dr, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY)

Elec General Svc-Non Demand $ 13.72



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Jul-23 0
Jun-23 0
May-23 0
Apr-23 0
Mar-23 0

Feb-23 1
Jan-23 0
Dec-22 0
Nov-22 0

Oct-22 1
Sep-22 0
Aug-22 0
Jul-22 0

Service from 06/27/2023 - 07/25/2023

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.16
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $12.16 0.31
Public Service Tax 1.25

Subtotal $ 13.72

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E301604 07/26/2023 10 06/27/2023 10 0 1.00 0 KWH

Service Address Total: 3136 Dickinson Dr, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0121511 $ 13.72



Account
Number

Past Due
Due Now

Current Charges 08/21/2023 Draft
Amount

100013816 $0.00 $1,041.07 $ 1,041.07

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 08/21/2023,

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100013816 0 08012023 0000000000 0000104107 0000104107 100013816

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100013816
Billing Date: August 1, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Every employee can help conserve water. Encourage them to report

leaks immediately. Faucets and toilets are common culprits.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of August 1, 2023
Previous Balance 1,299.04
Payment Received - 07/24/2023 -1,299.04
Current Charges 1,041.07

Total Amount Due $ 1,041.07

Service Address: 2380 E Orange Ave, Tallahassee, FL 32301 (CITY)

Water - Reuse Service $ 1,041.07



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Water Service

Historical Consumptions

Month CGAL Month CGAL Month CGAL
Jul-23 6,348
Jun-23 7,921
May-23 9,508
Apr-23 15,726
Feb-23 715

Jan-23 151
Dec-22 0
Nov-22 8,350
Oct-22 27,142

Sep-22 4,672
Aug-22 5,442
Jul-22 10,640
Jun-22 30,334

Service from 06/27/2023 - 07/25/2023

Water - Reuse Service

Reuse Gallonage Rate: 6,348 cgal at $0.164 1,041.07

Subtotal $ 1,041.07

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

WRS400006 07/26/2023 678993 06/27/2023 672645 6348 1.00 6348 CGAL

Service Address Total: 2380 E Orange Ave, Tallahassee, FL 32301

Premise Id #: PRM0137044 $ 1,041.07



Account
Number

Past Due
Due Now

Current Charges 08/21/2023 Draft
Amount

100013845 $0.00 $13.20 $ 13.20

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 08/21/2023,

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100013845 0 08012023 0000000000 0000001320 0000001320 100013845

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100013845
Billing Date: August 1, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Every employee can help conserve water. Encourage them to report

leaks immediately. Faucets and toilets are common culprits.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of August 1, 2023
Previous Balance 13.20
Payment Received - 07/24/2023 -13.20
Current Charges 13.20

Total Amount Due $ 13.20

Service Address: 2588 Merchants Row Blvd , PUMP, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY)

Elec General Svc-Non Demand $ 13.20



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Jul-23 7
Jun-23 7
May-23 6
Apr-23 6
Mar-23 7

Feb-23 6
Jan-23 6
Dec-22 6
Nov-22 7

Oct-22 7
Sep-22 7
Aug-22 6
Jul-22 8

Service from 06/27/2023 - 07/25/2023

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.16
Energy Charge: 7 kwh at $0.0655 0.46
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 7 kwh at $0.03617 0.25
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $12.87 0.33

Subtotal $ 13.20

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E305651 07/26/2023 1105 06/27/2023 1098 7 1.00 7 KWH

Service Address Total: 2588 Merchants Row Blvd, PUMP, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0121634 $ 13.20



Account
Number

Past Due
Due Now

Current Charges 08/21/2023 Draft
Amount

100013966 $0.00 $12.66 $ 12.66

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 08/21/2023,

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100013966 0 08012023 0000000000 0000001266 0000001266 100013966

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100013966
Billing Date: August 1, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Faucet drips, computers left on overnight and other seemingly small

issues still waste energy and water. Get tips to enhance energy

efficiency and conserve water at Talgov.com/YOU.

Pay by text, autopay and SmartBill are some of the ways the City

makes it easy to pay your bill while reducing paper waste. Learn

more about these and other account-management options at

Talgov.com/YOU.

Account Summary as of August 1, 2023
Previous Balance 12.94
Payment Received - 07/24/2023 -12.94
Current Charges 12.66

Total Amount Due $ 12.66

Service Address: 3559 Four Oaks Blvd, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY)

Elec General Svc-Non Demand $ 12.66



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Jul-23 2
Jun-23 5
May-23 6
Apr-23 5
Mar-23 7

Feb-23 6
Jan-23 6
Dec-22 6
Nov-22 7

Oct-22 6
Sep-22 7
Aug-22 6
Jul-22 7

Service from 06/27/2023 - 07/25/2023

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.16
Energy Charge: 2 kwh at $0.0655 0.13
Church Discount: 2 kwh at -$0.01 -0.02
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 2 kwh at $0.03617 0.07
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $12.34 0.32

Subtotal $ 12.66

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E188850 07/26/2023 352 06/27/2023 350 2 1.00 2 KWH

Service Address Total: 3559 Four Oaks Blvd, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0105099 $ 12.66



Account
Number

Past Due
Due Now

Current Charges 08/21/2023 Draft
Amount

100013997 $0.00 $12.84 $ 12.84

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 08/21/2023,

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100013997 0 08012023 0000000000 0000001284 0000001284 100013997

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100013997
Billing Date: August 1, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Faucet drips, computers left on overnight and other seemingly small

issues still waste energy and water. Get tips to enhance energy

efficiency and conserve water at Talgov.com/YOU.

Pay by text, autopay and SmartBill are some of the ways the City

makes it easy to pay your bill while reducing paper waste. Learn

more about these and other account-management options at

Talgov.com/YOU.

Account Summary as of August 1, 2023
Previous Balance 13.04
Payment Received - 07/24/2023 -13.04
Current Charges 12.84

Total Amount Due $ 12.84

Service Address: 3700 Spider Lily Way, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY)

Elec General Svc-Non Demand $ 12.84



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Jul-23 4
Jun-23 6
May-23 6
Apr-23 7
Mar-23 8

Feb-23 7
Jan-23 7
Dec-22 6
Nov-22 8

Oct-22 7
Sep-22 8
Aug-22 8
Jul-22 7

Service from 06/27/2023 - 07/25/2023

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.16
Energy Charge: 4 kwh at $0.0655 0.26
Church Discount: 4 kwh at -$0.01 -0.04
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 4 kwh at $0.03617 0.14
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $12.52 0.32

Subtotal $ 12.84

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E305561 07/26/2023 691 06/27/2023 687 4 1.00 4 KWH

Service Address Total: 3700 Spider Lily Way, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0063638 $ 12.84



Account
Number

Past Due
Due Now

Current Charges 08/21/2023 Draft
Amount

100014028 $0.00 $13.20 $ 13.20

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 08/21/2023,

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100014028 0 08012023 0000000000 0000001320 0000001320 100014028

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100014028
Billing Date: August 1, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Every employee can help conserve water. Encourage them to report

leaks immediately. Faucets and toilets are common culprits.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of August 1, 2023
Previous Balance 13.20
Payment Received - 07/24/2023 -13.20
Current Charges 13.20

Total Amount Due $ 13.20

Service Address: 3700 Mossy Creek Ln , PUMP, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY)

Elec General Svc-Non Demand $ 13.20



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Jul-23 7
Jun-23 7
May-23 7
Apr-23 8
Mar-23 7

Feb-23 7
Jan-23 6
Dec-22 7
Nov-22 7

Oct-22 7
Sep-22 8
Aug-22 7
Jul-22 7

Service from 06/27/2023 - 07/25/2023

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.16
Energy Charge: 7 kwh at $0.0655 0.46
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 7 kwh at $0.03617 0.25
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $12.87 0.33

Subtotal $ 13.20

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E173378 07/26/2023 740 06/27/2023 733 7 1.00 7 KWH

Service Address Total: 3700 Mossy Creek Ln, PUMP, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0095275 $ 13.20



Account
Number

Past Due
Due Now

Current Charges 08/21/2023 Draft
Amount

100014060 $0.00 $12.47 $ 12.47

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 08/21/2023,

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100014060 0 08012023 0000000000 0000001247 0000001247 100014060

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100014060
Billing Date: August 1, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Every employee can help conserve water. Encourage them to report

leaks immediately. Faucets and toilets are common culprits.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of August 1, 2023
Previous Balance 12.58
Payment Received - 07/24/2023 -12.58
Current Charges 12.47

Total Amount Due $ 12.47

Service Address: 3765 Grove Park Dr, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY)

Elec General Svc-Non Demand $ 12.47



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Jul-23 0
Jun-23 1
May-23 1
Apr-23 1
Mar-23 0

Feb-23 0
Jan-23 1
Dec-22 0
Nov-22 1

Oct-22 1
Sep-22 1
Aug-22 1
Jul-22 2

Service from 06/27/2023 - 07/25/2023

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.16
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $12.16 0.31

Subtotal $ 12.47

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E305692 07/26/2023 264 06/27/2023 264 0 1.00 0 KWH

Service Address Total: 3765 Grove Park Dr, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0135982 $ 12.47



Account
Number

Past Due
Due Now

Current Charges 08/21/2023 Draft
Amount

100014664 $0.00 $35.94 $ 35.94

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 08/21/2023,

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100014664 0 08012023 0000000000 0000003594 0000003594 100014664

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100014664
Billing Date: August 1, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Every employee can help conserve water. Encourage them to report

leaks immediately. Faucets and toilets are common culprits.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of August 1, 2023
Previous Balance 39.37
Payment Received - 07/24/2023 -39.37
Current Charges 35.94

Total Amount Due $ 35.94

Service Address: 3766 Greyfield Dr , PUMP 1, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY)

Elec General Svc-Non Demand $ 35.94



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Jul-23 225
Jun-23 258
May-23 231
Apr-23 227
Mar-23 247

Feb-23 219
Jan-23 216
Dec-22 235
Nov-22 294

Oct-22 191
Sep-22 268
Aug-22 242
Jul-22 233

Service from 06/27/2023 - 07/25/2023

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.16
Energy Charge: 225 kwh at $0.0655 14.74
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 225 kwh at $0.03617 8.14
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $35.04 0.90

Subtotal $ 35.94

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E292057 07/26/2023 62724 06/27/2023 62499 225 1.00 225 KWH

Service Address Total: 3766 Greyfield Dr, PUMP 1, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0051911 $ 35.94



Account
Number

Past Due
Due Now

Current Charges 08/21/2023 Draft
Amount

100014696 $0.00 $94.56 $ 94.56

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 08/21/2023,

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100014696 0 08012023 0000000000 0000009456 0000009456 100014696

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100014696
Billing Date: August 1, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Faucet drips, computers left on overnight and other seemingly small

issues still waste energy and water. Get tips to enhance energy

efficiency and conserve water at Talgov.com/YOU.

Pay by text, autopay and SmartBill are some of the ways the City

makes it easy to pay your bill while reducing paper waste. Learn

more about these and other account-management options at

Talgov.com/YOU.

Account Summary as of August 1, 2023
Previous Balance 95.12
Payment Received - 07/24/2023 -95.12
Current Charges 94.56

Total Amount Due $ 94.56

Service Address: 3145 Mulberry Park Blvd, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY)

Commercial Area Lighting $ 94.56



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Area Lighting Service from 06/28/2023 - 07/27/2023

Commercial Area Lighting

9: 100 Watt HPS Dec Light Fixture(s) 76.50
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 434 kwh at $0.03617 15.70
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $92.20 2.36

Subtotal $ 94.56

Service Address Total: 3145 Mulberry Park Blvd, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0006021 $ 94.56



Account
Number

Past Due
Due Now

Current Charges 08/24/2023 Draft
Amount

100014729 $0.00 $84.24 $ 84.24

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 08/24/2023,

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100014729 0 08042023 0000000000 0000008424 0000008424 100014729

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100014729
Billing Date: August 4, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Faucet drips, computers left on overnight and other seemingly small

issues still waste energy and water. Get tips to enhance energy

efficiency and conserve water at Talgov.com/YOU.

Pay by text, autopay and SmartBill are some of the ways the City

makes it easy to pay your bill while reducing paper waste. Learn

more about these and other account-management options at

Talgov.com/YOU.

Account Summary as of August 4, 2023
Previous Balance 569.49
Payment Received - 07/24/2023 -569.49
Current Charges 84.24

Total Amount Due $ 84.24

Service Address: 4141 Artemis Way, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY)

Water Service - Irrigation $ 84.24



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Water Service

Historical Consumptions

Month CGAL Month CGAL Month CGAL
Jul-23 245
Jun-23 1,406
May-23 1,048
Apr-23 311
Mar-23 1,352

Feb-23 0
Jan-23 662
Dec-22 3,168
Nov-22 4,270

Oct-22 2,271
Sep-22 778
Aug-22 598
Jul-22 385

Service from 06/27/2023 - 07/25/2023

Water Service - Irrigation

Customer Charge 9.71
Water Usage - Tier 1: 292 cgal at $0.229 66.87
Public Service Tax 7.66

Subtotal $ 84.24

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

WBU900411 07/26/2023 48803 06/27/2023 48558 245 1.00 245 CGAL

Service Address Total: 4141 Artemis Way, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0034073 $ 84.24



Account
Number

Past Due
Due Now

Current Charges 08/21/2023 Draft
Amount

100014758 $0.00 $12.47 $ 12.47

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 08/21/2023,

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100014758 0 08012023 0000000000 0000001247 0000001247 100014758

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100014758
Billing Date: August 1, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Every employee can help conserve water. Encourage them to report

leaks immediately. Faucets and toilets are common culprits.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of August 1, 2023
Previous Balance 12.47
Payment Received - 07/24/2023 -12.47
Current Charges 12.47

Total Amount Due $ 12.47

Service Address: 4140 Artemis Way, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY)

Elec General Svc-Non Demand $ 12.47



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Jul-23 0
Jun-23 0
May-23 0
Apr-23 1
Mar-23 0

Feb-23 1
Jan-23 0
Dec-22 0
Nov-22 0

Oct-22 0
Sep-22 0
Aug-22 1
Jul-22 0

Service from 06/27/2023 - 07/25/2023

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.16
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $12.16 0.31

Subtotal $ 12.47

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E31450671 07/26/2023 7 06/27/2023 7 0 1.00 0 KWH

Service Address Total: 4140 Artemis Way, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0028532 $ 12.47



Account
Number

Past Due
Due Now

Current Charges 08/21/2023 Draft
Amount

100014789 $0.00 $12.88 $ 12.88

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 08/21/2023,

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100014789 0 08012023 0000000000 0000001288 0000001288 100014789

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100014789
Billing Date: August 1, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Every employee can help conserve water. Encourage them to report

leaks immediately. Faucets and toilets are common culprits.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of August 1, 2023
Previous Balance 12.88
Payment Received - 07/24/2023 -12.88
Current Charges 12.88

Total Amount Due $ 12.88

Service Address: 4580 Grove Park Dr, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY)

Elec General Svc-Non Demand $ 12.88



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Jul-23 4
Jun-23 4
May-23 3
Apr-23 4
Mar-23 4

Feb-23 4
Jan-23 4
Dec-22 3
Nov-22 4

Oct-22 4
Sep-22 4
Aug-22 4
Jul-22 4

Service from 06/27/2023 - 07/25/2023

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.16
Energy Charge: 4 kwh at $0.0655 0.26
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 4 kwh at $0.03617 0.14
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $12.56 0.32

Subtotal $ 12.88

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E305750 07/26/2023 962 06/27/2023 958 4 1.00 4 KWH

Service Address Total: 4580 Grove Park Dr, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0087001 $ 12.88



Account
Number

Past Due
Due Now

Current Charges 08/21/2023 Draft
Amount

100014821 $0.00 $16.65 $ 16.65

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 08/21/2023,

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100014821 0 08012023 0000000000 0000001665 0000001665 100014821

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100014821
Billing Date: August 1, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Every employee can help conserve water. Encourage them to report

leaks immediately. Faucets and toilets are common culprits.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of August 1, 2023
Previous Balance 17.26
Payment Received - 07/24/2023 -17.26
Current Charges 16.65

Total Amount Due $ 16.65

Service Address: 1900 Merchants Row ENTRANCE, Tallahassee, FL 32311-7807 (CITY)

Elec General Svc-Non Demand $ 16.65



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Jul-23 40
Jun-23 46
May-23 42
Apr-23 46
Mar-23 54

Feb-23 53
Jan-23 57
Dec-22 55
Nov-22 61

Oct-22 50
Sep-22 52
Aug-22 45
Jul-22 40

Service from 06/27/2023 - 07/25/2023

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.16
Energy Charge: 40 kwh at $0.0655 2.62
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 40 kwh at $0.03617 1.45
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $16.23 0.42

Subtotal $ 16.65

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E171007 07/26/2023 10629 06/27/2023 10589 40 1.00 40 KWH

Service Address Total: 1900 Merchants Row ENTRANCE, Tallahassee, FL 32311-7807

Premise Id #: PRM0135581 $ 16.65



Account
Number

Past Due
Due Now

Current Charges 08/21/2023 Draft
Amount

100015608 $0.00 $15.57 $ 15.57

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 08/21/2023,

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100015608 0 08012023 0000000000 0000001557 0000001557 100015608

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100015608
Billing Date: August 1, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Faucet drips, computers left on overnight and other seemingly small

issues still waste energy and water. Get tips to enhance energy

efficiency and conserve water at Talgov.com/YOU.

Pay by text, autopay and SmartBill are some of the ways the City

makes it easy to pay your bill while reducing paper waste. Learn

more about these and other account-management options at

Talgov.com/YOU.

Account Summary as of August 1, 2023
Previous Balance 13.69
Payment Received - 07/24/2023 -13.69
Current Charges 15.57

Total Amount Due $ 15.57

Service Address: 3751 Biltmore Ave, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY)

Elec General Svc-Non Demand $ 15.57



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Jul-23 33
Jun-23 13
May-23 0
Apr-23 1
Mar-23 0

Feb-23 0
Jan-23 1
Dec-22 0
Nov-22 1

Oct-22 0
Sep-22 3
Aug-22 1
Jul-22 4

Service from 06/27/2023 - 07/25/2023

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.16
Energy Charge: 33 kwh at $0.0655 2.16
Church Discount: 33 kwh at -$0.01 -0.33
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 33 kwh at $0.03617 1.19
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $15.18 0.39

Subtotal $ 15.57

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E305636 07/26/2023 527 06/27/2023 494 33 1.00 33 KWH

Service Address Total: 3751 Biltmore Ave, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0083081 $ 15.57



Account
Number

Past Due
Due Now

Current Charges 08/21/2023 Draft
Amount

100015639 $0.00 $12.76 $ 12.76

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 08/21/2023,

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100015639 0 08012023 0000000000 0000001276 0000001276 100015639

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100015639
Billing Date: August 1, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Faucet drips, computers left on overnight and other seemingly small

issues still waste energy and water. Get tips to enhance energy

efficiency and conserve water at Talgov.com/YOU.

Pay by text, autopay and SmartBill are some of the ways the City

makes it easy to pay your bill while reducing paper waste. Learn

more about these and other account-management options at

Talgov.com/YOU.

Account Summary as of August 1, 2023
Previous Balance 12.84
Payment Received - 07/24/2023 -12.84
Current Charges 12.76

Total Amount Due $ 12.76

Service Address: 2471 E Orange Ave, Tallahassee, FL 32303 (CITY)

Elec General Svc-Non Demand $ 12.76



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Jul-23 3
Jun-23 4
May-23 2
Apr-23 3
Mar-23 2

Feb-23 2
Jan-23 1
Dec-22 1
Nov-22 3

Oct-22 3
Sep-22 3
Aug-22 1
Jul-22 2

Service from 06/27/2023 - 07/25/2023

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.16
Energy Charge: 3 kwh at $0.0655 0.20
Church Discount: 3 kwh at -$0.01 -0.03
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 3 kwh at $0.03617 0.11
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $12.44 0.32

Subtotal $ 12.76

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E183583 07/26/2023 159 06/27/2023 156 3 1.00 3 KWH

Service Address Total: 2471 E Orange Ave, Tallahassee, FL 32303

Premise Id #: PRM0016862 $ 12.76



Account
Number

Past Due
Due Now

Current Charges 08/21/2023 Draft
Amount

100015670 $0.00 $12.47 $ 12.47

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 08/21/2023,

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100015670 0 08012023 0000000000 0000001247 0000001247 100015670

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100015670
Billing Date: August 1, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Faucet drips, computers left on overnight and other seemingly small

issues still waste energy and water. Get tips to enhance energy

efficiency and conserve water at Talgov.com/YOU.

Pay by text, autopay and SmartBill are some of the ways the City

makes it easy to pay your bill while reducing paper waste. Learn

more about these and other account-management options at

Talgov.com/YOU.

Account Summary as of August 1, 2023
Previous Balance 12.47
Payment Received - 07/24/2023 -12.47
Current Charges 12.47

Total Amount Due $ 12.47

Service Address: 4583 Grove Park Dr, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY)

Elec General Svc-Non Demand $ 12.47



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Jul-23 0
Jun-23 0
May-23 0
Apr-23 0
Mar-23 0

Feb-23 0
Jan-23 0
Dec-22 0
Nov-22 0

Oct-22 0
Sep-22 0
Aug-22 0
Jul-22 0

Service from 06/27/2023 - 07/25/2023

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.16
Church Discount: 0 kwh at -$0.01 0.00
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $12.16 0.31

Subtotal $ 12.47

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E304196 07/26/2023 1 06/27/2023 1 0 1.00 0 KWH

Service Address Total: 4583 Grove Park Dr, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0103898 $ 12.47



Account
Number

Past Due
Due Now

Current Charges 08/21/2023 Draft
Amount

100015703 $0.00 $45.78 $ 45.78

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 08/21/2023,

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100015703 0 08012023 0000000000 0000004578 0000004578 100015703

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100015703
Billing Date: August 1, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Every employee can help conserve water. Encourage them to report

leaks immediately. Faucets and toilets are common culprits.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of August 1, 2023
Previous Balance 45.78
Payment Received - 07/24/2023 -45.78
Current Charges 45.78

Total Amount Due $ 45.78

Service Address: 3766 Greyfield Dr, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY)

Elec General Svc-Non Demand $ 45.78



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Jul-23 0
Jun-23 0
May-23 0
Apr-23 0
Mar-23 0

Feb-23 0
Jan-23 0
Dec-22 0
Nov-22 0

Oct-22 0
Sep-22 0
Aug-22 0
Jul-22 0

Service from 06/27/2023 - 07/25/2023

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 44.64
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $44.64 1.14

Subtotal $ 45.78

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E298743 07/26/2023 33158 06/27/2023 33158 0 1.00 0 KWH

Service Address Total: 3766 Greyfield Dr, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0018469 $ 45.78



Account
Number

Past Due
Due Now

Current Charges 08/21/2023 Draft
Amount

100015738 $0.00 $244.91 $ 244.91

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 08/21/2023,

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100015738 0 08012023 0000000000 0000024491 0000024491 100015738

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100015738
Billing Date: August 1, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Every employee can help conserve water. Encourage them to report

leaks immediately. Faucets and toilets are common culprits.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of August 1, 2023
Previous Balance 244.91
Payment Received - 07/24/2023 -244.91
Current Charges 244.91

Total Amount Due $ 244.91

Service Address: 3701 Mossy Creek Ln , UNIT 1, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY)

Elec General Svc Demand $ 244.91



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Jul-23 0
Jun-23 0
May-23 0
Apr-23 0
Mar-23 0

Feb-23 0
Jan-23 0
Dec-22 0
Nov-22 0

Oct-22 0
Sep-22 0
Aug-22 0
Jul-22 0

Service from 06/27/2023 - 07/25/2023

Elec General Svc Demand

Customer Charge 83.79
Demand Charge: 10.00 kw at $15.50 155.00
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $238.79 6.12

Subtotal $ 244.91

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E305419 07/26/2023 61086 06/27/2023 61086 0 1.00 0 KWH

E305419 07/26/2023 0 06/27/2023 0 0 1.00 0 KW

Service Address Total: 3701 Mossy Creek Ln, UNIT 1, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0118260 $ 244.91



Account
Number

Past Due
Due Now

Current Charges 08/21/2023 Draft
Amount

100016392 $0.00 $13.10 $ 13.10

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 08/21/2023,

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100016392 0 08012023 0000000000 0000001310 0000001310 100016392

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100016392
Billing Date: August 1, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Every employee can help conserve water. Encourage them to report

leaks immediately. Faucets and toilets are common culprits.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of August 1, 2023
Previous Balance 13.30
Payment Received - 07/24/2023 -13.30
Current Charges 13.10

Total Amount Due $ 13.10

Service Address: 2150 Merchants Row Blvd , Pump, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY)

Elec General Svc-Non Demand $ 13.10



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Jul-23 6
Jun-23 8
May-23 6
Apr-23 7
Mar-23 7

Feb-23 6
Jan-23 6
Dec-22 6
Nov-22 8

Oct-22 7
Sep-22 7
Aug-22 7
Jul-22 7

Service from 06/27/2023 - 07/25/2023

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.16
Energy Charge: 6 kwh at $0.0655 0.39
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 6 kwh at $0.03617 0.22
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $12.77 0.33

Subtotal $ 13.10

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E232946 07/26/2023 1188 06/27/2023 1182 6 1.00 6 KWH

Service Address Total: 2150 Merchants Row Blvd, Pump, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0127630 $ 13.10



Account
Number

Past Due
Due Now

Current Charges 08/21/2023 Draft
Amount

100016426 $0.00 $1,894.64 $ 1,894.64

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 08/21/2023,

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100016426 0 08012023 0000000000 0000189464 0000189464 100016426

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100016426
Billing Date: August 1, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Every employee can help conserve water. Encourage them to report

leaks immediately. Faucets and toilets are common culprits.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of August 1, 2023
Previous Balance 1,155.49
Payment Received - 07/24/2023 -1,155.49
Current Charges 1,894.64

Total Amount Due $ 1,894.64

Service Address: 3603 Capital Cir SE, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY)

Elec General Svc-Non Demand $ 13.72

Water - Reuse Service $ 1,880.92



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Jul-23 12
Jun-23 12
May-23 12
Apr-23 0
Mar-23 12

Feb-23 9
Jan-23 5
Dec-22 11
Nov-22 7

Oct-22 1
Sep-22 5
Aug-22 9
Jul-22 8

Service from 06/27/2023 - 07/25/2023

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.16
Energy Charge: 12 kwh at $0.0655 0.79
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 12 kwh at $0.03617 0.43
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $13.38 0.34

Subtotal $ 13.72

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E31236307 07/26/2023 209 06/27/2023 197 12 1.00 12 KWH

Water Service

Historical Consumptions

Month CGAL Month CGAL Month CGAL
Jul-23 11,469
Jun-23 6,962
May-23 7,685
Apr-23 5,961
Mar-23 6,776

Feb-23 304
Jan-23 1,867
Dec-22 660
Nov-22 8,162

Oct-22 12,206
Sep-22 3,396
Aug-22 137
Jul-22 4,785

Service from 06/27/2023 - 07/25/2023

Water - Reuse Service

Reuse Gallonage Rate: 11,469 cgal at $0.164 1,880.92

Subtotal $ 1,880.92

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

WRA05224 07/26/2023 626154 06/27/2023 614685 11469 1.00 11469 CGAL

Service Address Total: 3603 Capital Cir SE, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0060475 $ 1,894.64



Account
Number

Past Due
Due Now

Current Charges 08/21/2023 Draft
Amount

100017333 $0.00 $13.10 $ 13.10

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 08/21/2023,

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100017333 0 08012023 0000000000 0000001310 0000001310 100017333

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100017333
Billing Date: August 1, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Every employee can help conserve water. Encourage them to report

leaks immediately. Faucets and toilets are common culprits.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of August 1, 2023
Previous Balance 13.10
Payment Received - 07/24/2023 -13.10
Current Charges 13.10

Total Amount Due $ 13.10

Service Address: 3000 School House Rd, Tallahassee, FL 32311-7855 (CITY)

Elec General Svc-Non Demand $ 13.10



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Jul-23 6
Jun-23 6
May-23 6
Apr-23 5
Mar-23 6

Feb-23 5
Jan-23 2
Dec-22 0
Nov-22 0

Oct-22 1
Sep-22 6
Aug-22 6
Jul-22 5

Service from 06/27/2023 - 07/25/2023

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.16
Energy Charge: 6 kwh at $0.0655 0.39
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 6 kwh at $0.03617 0.22
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $12.77 0.33

Subtotal $ 13.10

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E305751 07/26/2023 1063 06/27/2023 1057 6 1.00 6 KWH

Service Address Total: 3000 School House Rd, Tallahassee, FL 32311-7855

Premise Id #: PRM0039789 $ 13.10



Account
Number

Past Due
Due Now

Current Charges 08/21/2023 Draft
Amount

100017365 $0.00 $12.47 $ 12.47

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 08/21/2023,

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100017365 0 08012023 0000000000 0000001247 0000001247 100017365

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100017365
Billing Date: August 1, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Faucet drips, computers left on overnight and other seemingly small

issues still waste energy and water. Get tips to enhance energy

efficiency and conserve water at Talgov.com/YOU.

Pay by text, autopay and SmartBill are some of the ways the City

makes it easy to pay your bill while reducing paper waste. Learn

more about these and other account-management options at

Talgov.com/YOU.

Account Summary as of August 1, 2023
Previous Balance 12.47
Payment Received - 07/24/2023 -12.47
Current Charges 12.47

Total Amount Due $ 12.47

Service Address: 3252 Updike Ave, Tallahassee, FL 32301 (CITY)

Elec General Svc-Non Demand $ 12.47



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Jul-23 0
Jun-23 0
May-23 0
Apr-23 0
Mar-23 0

Feb-23 0
Jan-23 0
Dec-22 0
Nov-22 0

Oct-22 0
Sep-22 0
Aug-22 0
Jul-22 0

Service from 06/27/2023 - 07/25/2023

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.16
Church Discount: 0 kwh at -$0.01 0.00
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $12.16 0.31

Subtotal $ 12.47

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E277362 07/26/2023 13 06/27/2023 13 0 1.00 0 KWH

Service Address Total: 3252 Updike Ave, Tallahassee, FL 32301

Premise Id #: PRM0043552 $ 12.47



Account
Number

Past Due
Due Now

Current Charges 08/21/2023 Draft
Amount

100092258 $0.00 $39.68 $ 39.68

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 08/21/2023,

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100092258 0 08012023 0000000000 0000003968 0000003968 100092258

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100092258
Billing Date: August 1, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Faucet drips, computers left on overnight and other seemingly small

issues still waste energy and water. Get tips to enhance energy

efficiency and conserve water at Talgov.com/YOU.

Pay by text, autopay and SmartBill are some of the ways the City

makes it easy to pay your bill while reducing paper waste. Learn

more about these and other account-management options at

Talgov.com/YOU.

Account Summary as of August 1, 2023
Previous Balance 40.05
Payment Received - 07/24/2023 -40.05
Current Charges 39.68

Total Amount Due $ 39.68

Service Address: 3029 Dickinson Dr, Tallahassee, FL 32317 (CITY)

Commercial Area Lighting $ 39.68



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Area Lighting Service from 06/28/2023 - 07/27/2023

Commercial Area Lighting

6: 100 Watt HPS Std Light Fixture(s) 28.20
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 290 kwh at $0.03617 10.49
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $38.69 0.99

Subtotal $ 39.68

Service Address Total: 3029 Dickinson Dr, Tallahassee, FL 32317

Premise Id #: PRM0147983 $ 39.68



Detach this portion and return with your payment.

Account
Number

Past Due
Pay Now

Current Charges
Due 08/21/2023

Total Amount
Due

100197401 $0.00 $25.79 $ 25.79

ATTN C/O GMS LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100197401 0 08212023 0000000000 0000002579 0000002579 100197401

Consolidated Bill Page 1 of 4

Visit: talgov.com Call: 850-891-4968 Account Name: Capital Region CDD

Billing Date: August 1, 2023
Message Center Total number of sub-accounts: 2

Amount Due: $25.79

Please Pay By: August 21, 2023

Master Account Number: 100197401

The City of Tallahassee now offers you even more ways to manage your

account. If you manage multiple accounts, why not give Consolidated

Billing a try! A consolidated bill groups bills for several accounts into

one bill. Instead of sending separate bills to all the accounts, a

consolidated bill gives you a summary view of your accounts, a detailed

breakdown of each account, and affords you the ability to make one

payment to cover those accounts.

Account Summary as of August 1, 2023
Previous Balance 26.16
Payment(s) Received -26.16
Current Charges 25.79
Total Amount Due $ 25.79

Location Summary

Account # Address
Previous
Amount

Payment
Amount

Current
Charges Adjustments Total Charges

100198629 2301 E Orange Ave Irr $13.69 -$13.69 $13.32 $0.00 $13.32

100207738 3591 Strolling Way $12.47 -$12.47 $12.47 $0.00 $12.47

100197401 (Master Account) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$26.16 -$26.16 $25.79 $0.00 $25.79



Page 2 of 4

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. to

5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:   The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your utility

service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations at
850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to Utility
Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 4

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100198629
Billing Date: August 1, 2023

Account Summary as of August 1, 2023
Previous Balance 13.69
Payment Received - 07/24/2023 -13.69
Current Charges 13.32

Total Amount Due $ 13.32

Service Address: 2301 E Orange Ave Irr, Tallahassee, FL 32311  (CITY)

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Jul-23 9
Jun-23 13
May-23 12
Apr-23 11
Mar-23 6

Feb-23 2
Jan-23 12
Dec-22 11
Nov-22 13

Oct-22 11
Sep-22 13
Aug-22 11
Jul-22 12

Service from 06/27/2023 - 07/25/2023
Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.16
Energy Charge: 9 kwh at $0.0655 0.59
Church Discount: 9 kwh at -$0.01 -0.09
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 9 kwh at $0.03617 0.33
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $12.99 0.33

Subtotal $ 13.32

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E163909 07/26/2023 1552 06/27/2023 1543 9 1.00 9 KWH

Service Address Total: 2301 E Orange Ave Irr Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0003215 $ 13.32



Page 4 of 4

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100207738
Billing Date: August 1, 2023

Account Summary as of August 1, 2023
Previous Balance 12.47
Payment Received - 07/24/2023 -12.47
Current Charges 12.47

Total Amount Due $ 12.47

Service Address: 3591 Strolling Way, Tallahassee, FL 32311  (CITY)

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Jul-23 0
Jun-23 0
May-23 0
Apr-23 0
Mar-23 0

Feb-23 0
Jan-23 0
Dec-22 0
Nov-22 0

Oct-22 0
Sep-22 0
Aug-22 0
Jul-22 0

Service from 06/27/2023 - 07/25/2023
Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.16
Church Discount: 0 kwh at -$0.01 0.00
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $12.16 0.31

Subtotal $ 12.47

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E166061 07/26/2023 0 06/27/2023 0 0 1.00 0 KWH

Service Address Total: 3591 Strolling Way  Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0128070 $ 12.47



Detach this portion and return with your payment.

Account
Number

Past Due
Pay Now

Current Charges
Due 08/21/2023

Total Amount
Due

100198026 $0.00 $50.51 $ 50.51

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100198026 0 08212023 0000000000 0000005051 0000005051 100198026

Consolidated Bill Page 1 of 6

Visit: talgov.com Call: 850-891-4968 Account Name: Capital Region CDD

Billing Date: August 1, 2023
Message Center Total number of sub-accounts: 4

Amount Due: $50.51

Please Pay By: August 21, 2023

Master Account Number: 100198026

The City of Tallahassee now offers you even more ways to manage your

account. If you manage multiple accounts, why not give Consolidated

Billing a try! A consolidated bill groups bills for several accounts into

one bill. Instead of sending separate bills to all the accounts, a

consolidated bill gives you a summary view of your accounts, a detailed

breakdown of each account, and affords you the ability to make one

payment to cover those accounts.

Account Summary as of August 1, 2023
Previous Balance 50.51
Payment(s) Received -50.51
Current Charges 50.51
Total Amount Due $ 50.51

Location Summary

Account # Address
Previous
Amount

Payment
Amount

Current
Charges Adjustments Total Charges

100201943 3232 Riverton Trl $12.58 -$12.58 $12.58 $0.00 $12.58

100205698 4295 Avon Park Cir $12.58 -$12.58 $12.47 $0.00 $12.47

100210950 3611 Biltmore Ave $12.47 -$12.47 $12.58 $0.00 $12.58

100212948 3735 Esplanade Way $12.88 -$12.88 $12.88 $0.00 $12.88

100198026 (Master Account) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$50.51 -$50.51 $50.51 $0.00 $50.51



Page 2 of 6

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. to

5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:   The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your utility

service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations at
850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to Utility
Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 6

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100201943
Billing Date: August 1, 2023

Account Summary as of August 1, 2023
Previous Balance 12.58
Payment Received - 07/24/2023 -12.58
Current Charges 12.58

Total Amount Due $ 12.58

Service Address: 3232 Riverton Trl, Tallahassee, FL 32311  (CITY)

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Jul-23 1
Jun-23 1
May-23 1
Apr-23 0
Mar-23 1

Feb-23 1
Jan-23 2
Dec-22 1
Nov-22 2

Oct-22 1
Sep-22 1
Aug-22 5
Jul-22 5

Service from 06/27/2023 - 07/25/2023
Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.16
Energy Charge: 1 kwh at $0.0655 0.07
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 1 kwh at $0.03617 0.04
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $12.27 0.31

Subtotal $ 12.58

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E305764 07/26/2023 335 06/27/2023 334 1 1.00 1 KWH

Service Address Total: 3232 Riverton Trl  Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0034645 $ 12.58



Page 4 of 6

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100205698
Billing Date: August 1, 2023

Account Summary as of August 1, 2023
Previous Balance 12.58
Payment Received - 07/24/2023 -12.58
Current Charges 12.47

Total Amount Due $ 12.47

Service Address: 4295 Avon Park Cir, Tallahassee, FL 32311  (CITY)

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Jul-23 0
Jun-23 1
May-23 0
Apr-23 0
Mar-23 0

Feb-23 0
Jan-23 0
Dec-22 0
Nov-22 0

Oct-22 0
Sep-22 0
Aug-22 0
Jul-22 0

Service from 06/27/2023 - 07/25/2023
Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.16
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $12.16 0.31

Subtotal $ 12.47

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E31236382 07/26/2023 1 06/27/2023 1 0 1.00 0 KWH

Service Address Total: 4295 Avon Park Cir  Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0049005 $ 12.47



Page 5 of 6

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100210950
Billing Date: August 1, 2023

Account Summary as of August 1, 2023
Previous Balance 12.47
Payment Received - 07/24/2023 -12.47
Current Charges 12.58

Total Amount Due $ 12.58

Service Address: 3611 Biltmore Ave, Tallahassee, FL 32311  (CITY)

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Jul-23 1
Jun-23 0
May-23 0
Apr-23 1
Mar-23 0

Feb-23 3
Jan-23 2
Dec-22 2
Nov-22 2

Oct-22 1
Sep-22 0
Aug-22 1
Jul-22 2

Service from 06/27/2023 - 07/25/2023
Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.16
Energy Charge: 1 kwh at $0.0655 0.07
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 1 kwh at $0.03617 0.04
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $12.27 0.31

Subtotal $ 12.58

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E286502 07/26/2023 83 06/27/2023 82 1 1.00 1 KWH

Service Address Total: 3611 Biltmore Ave  Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0072019 $ 12.58



Page 6 of 6

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100212948
Billing Date: August 1, 2023

Account Summary as of August 1, 2023
Previous Balance 12.88
Payment Received - 07/24/2023 -12.88
Current Charges 12.88

Total Amount Due $ 12.88

Service Address: 3735 Esplanade Way, Tallahassee, FL 32311  (CITY)

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Jul-23 4
Jun-23 4
May-23 4
Apr-23 3
Mar-23 4

Feb-23 5
Jan-23 3
Dec-22 4
Nov-22 5

Oct-22 4
Sep-22 5
Aug-22 4
Jul-22 5

Service from 06/27/2023 - 07/25/2023
Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.16
Energy Charge: 4 kwh at $0.0655 0.26
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 4 kwh at $0.03617 0.14
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $12.56 0.32

Subtotal $ 12.88

Meter 
ID

Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading 
Difference

Mtr 
Mult

Billed 
Usage

Time 
of UseDate Reading Est. Date Reading Est.

E305752 07/26/2023 601 06/27/2023 597 4 1.00 4 KWH

Service Address Total: 3735 Esplanade Way  Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0134617 $ 12.88



Detach this portion and return with your payment.

Account
Number

Past Due
Pay Now

Current Charges
Due 08/21/2023

Total Amount
Due

100198297 $0.00 $1,019.48 $ 1,019.48

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100198297 0 08212023 0000000000 0000101948 0000101948 100198297

Consolidated Bill Page 1 of 12

Visit: talgov.com Call: 850-891-4968 Account Name: Capital Region CDD

Billing Date: August 1, 2023
Message Center Total number of sub-accounts: 10

Amount Due: $1,019.48

Please Pay By: August 21, 2023

Master Account Number: 100198297

The City of Tallahassee now offers you even more ways to manage your

account. If you manage multiple accounts, why not give Consolidated

Billing a try! A consolidated bill groups bills for several accounts into

one bill. Instead of sending separate bills to all the accounts, a

consolidated bill gives you a summary view of your accounts, a detailed

breakdown of each account, and affords you the ability to make one

payment to cover those accounts.

Account Summary as of August 1, 2023
Previous Balance 1,025.19
Payment(s) Received -1,025.19
Current Charges 1,019.48
Total Amount Due $ 1,019.48

Location Summary

Account # Address
Previous
Amount

Payment
Amount

Current
Charges Adjustments Total Charges

100210193 4046 Colleton Ct Unit 15 $52.83 -$52.83 $52.53 $0.00 $52.53

100213814 3070 Bent Grass Ln Unit 30 $73.97 -$73.97 $73.57 $0.00 $73.57

100202870 2450 Rain Lily Way Unit 29 $73.97 -$73.97 $73.57 $0.00 $73.57

100204566 4072 Ivy Green Trl Unit 7 $73.97 -$73.97 $73.57 $0.00 $73.57

100206207 3749 Biltmore Ave Unit 2 $190.28 -$190.28 $189.20 $0.00 $189.20

100205224 4216 Summertree Dr Unit 23 $147.98 -$147.98 $147.17 $0.00 $147.17

100208571 4297 Avon Park Cir Unit 14 $105.69 -$105.69 $105.10 $0.00 $105.10

100209402 3900 Overlook Dr Unit 10 $179.70 -$179.70 $178.67 $0.00 $178.67

100208804 3616 Longfellow Rd Unit 25 $73.97 -$73.97 $73.57 $0.00 $73.57

100212804 4038 Shady View Ln Unit 17 $52.83 -$52.83 $52.53 $0.00 $52.53

100198297 (Master Account) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$1,025.19 -$1,025.19 $1,019.48 $0.00 $1,019.48



Page 2 of 12

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. to

5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:   The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your utility

service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations at
850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to Utility
Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 12

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100210193
Billing Date: August 1, 2023

Account Summary as of August 1, 2023
Previous Balance 52.83
Payment Received - 07/24/2023 -52.83
Current Charges 52.53

Total Amount Due $ 52.53

Service Address: 4046 Colleton Ct Unit 15, Tallahassee, FL 32317  (CITY)

Area Lighting Service from 06/28/2023 - 07/27/2023
Commercial Area Lighting

5: 100 Watt HPS Dec Light Fixture(s) 42.50
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 241 kwh at $0.03617 8.72
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $51.22 1.31

Subtotal $ 52.53

Service Address Total: 4046 Colleton Ct Unit 15 Tallahassee, FL 32317

Premise Id #: PRM0031038 $ 52.53



Page 4 of 12

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100213814
Billing Date: August 1, 2023

Account Summary as of August 1, 2023
Previous Balance 73.97
Payment Received - 07/24/2023 -73.97
Current Charges 73.57

Total Amount Due $ 73.57

Service Address: 3070 Bent Grass Ln Unit 30, Tallahassee, FL 32317  (CITY)

Area Lighting Service from 06/28/2023 - 07/27/2023
Commercial Area Lighting

7: 100 Watt HPS Dec Light Fixture(s) 59.50
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 338 kwh at $0.03617 12.23
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $71.73 1.84

Subtotal $ 73.57

Service Address Total: 3070 Bent Grass Ln Unit 30 Tallahassee, FL 32317

Premise Id #: PRM0028302 $ 73.57



Page 5 of 12

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100202870
Billing Date: August 1, 2023

Account Summary as of August 1, 2023
Previous Balance 73.97
Payment Received - 07/24/2023 -73.97
Current Charges 73.57

Total Amount Due $ 73.57

Service Address: 2450 Rain Lily Way Unit 29, Tallahassee, FL 32317  (CITY)

Area Lighting Service from 06/28/2023 - 07/27/2023
Commercial Area Lighting

7: 100 Watt HPS Dec Light Fixture(s) 59.50
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 338 kwh at $0.03617 12.23
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $71.73 1.84

Subtotal $ 73.57

Service Address Total: 2450 Rain Lily Way Unit 29 Tallahassee, FL 32317

Premise Id #: PRM0057932 $ 73.57



Page 6 of 12

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100204566
Billing Date: August 1, 2023

Account Summary as of August 1, 2023
Previous Balance 73.97
Payment Received - 07/24/2023 -73.97
Current Charges 73.57

Total Amount Due $ 73.57

Service Address: 4072 Ivy Green Trl Unit 7, Tallahassee, FL 32317  (CITY)

Area Lighting Service from 06/28/2023 - 07/27/2023
Commercial Area Lighting

7: 100 Watt HPS Dec Light Fixture(s) 59.50
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 338 kwh at $0.03617 12.23
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $71.73 1.84

Subtotal $ 73.57

Service Address Total: 4072 Ivy Green Trl Unit 7 Tallahassee, FL 32317

Premise Id #: PRM0083585 $ 73.57



Page 7 of 12

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100206207
Billing Date: August 1, 2023

Account Summary as of August 1, 2023
Previous Balance 190.28
Payment Received - 07/24/2023 -190.28
Current Charges 189.20

Total Amount Due $ 189.20

Service Address: 3749 Biltmore Ave Unit 2, Tallahassee, FL 32317  (CITY)

Area Lighting Service from 06/28/2023 - 07/27/2023
Commercial Area Lighting

18: 100 Watt HPS Dec Light Fixture(s) 153.00
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 870 kwh at $0.03617 31.47
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $184.47 4.73

Subtotal $ 189.20

Service Address Total: 3749 Biltmore Ave Unit 2 Tallahassee, FL 32317

Premise Id #: PRM0049496 $ 189.20



Page 8 of 12

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100205224
Billing Date: August 1, 2023

Account Summary as of August 1, 2023
Previous Balance 147.98
Payment Received - 07/24/2023 -147.98
Current Charges 147.17

Total Amount Due $ 147.17

Service Address: 4216 Summertree Dr Unit 23, Tallahassee, FL 32317  (CITY)

Area Lighting Service from 06/28/2023 - 07/27/2023
Commercial Area Lighting

14: 100 Watt HPS Dec Light Fixture(s) 119.00
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 677 kwh at $0.03617 24.49
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $143.49 3.68

Subtotal $ 147.17

Service Address Total: 4216 Summertree Dr Unit 23 Tallahassee, FL 32317

Premise Id #: PRM0076405 $ 147.17



Page 9 of 12

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100208571
Billing Date: August 1, 2023

Account Summary as of August 1, 2023
Previous Balance 105.69
Payment Received - 07/24/2023 -105.69
Current Charges 105.10

Total Amount Due $ 105.10

Service Address: 4297 Avon Park Cir Unit 14, Tallahassee, FL 32317  (CITY)

Area Lighting Service from 06/28/2023 - 07/27/2023
Commercial Area Lighting

10: 100 Watt HPS Dec Light Fixture(s) 85.00
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 483 kwh at $0.03617 17.47
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $102.47 2.63

Subtotal $ 105.10

Service Address Total: 4297 Avon Park Cir Unit 14 Tallahassee, FL 32317

Premise Id #: PRM0082899 $ 105.10



Page 10 of 12

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100209402
Billing Date: August 1, 2023

Account Summary as of August 1, 2023
Previous Balance 179.70
Payment Received - 07/24/2023 -179.70
Current Charges 178.67

Total Amount Due $ 178.67

Service Address: 3900 Overlook Dr Unit 10, Tallahassee, FL 32317  (CITY)

Area Lighting Service from 06/28/2023 - 07/27/2023
Commercial Area Lighting

17: 100 Watt HPS Dec Light Fixture(s) 144.50
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 821 kwh at $0.03617 29.70
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $174.20 4.47

Subtotal $ 178.67

Service Address Total: 3900 Overlook Dr Unit 10 Tallahassee, FL 32317

Premise Id #: PRM0122174 $ 178.67



Page 11 of 12

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100208804
Billing Date: August 1, 2023

Account Summary as of August 1, 2023
Previous Balance 73.97
Payment Received - 07/24/2023 -73.97
Current Charges 73.57

Total Amount Due $ 73.57

Service Address: 3616 Longfellow Rd Unit 25, Tallahassee, FL 32317  (CITY)

Area Lighting Service from 06/28/2023 - 07/27/2023
Commercial Area Lighting

7: 100 Watt HPS Dec Light Fixture(s) 59.50
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 338 kwh at $0.03617 12.23
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $71.73 1.84

Subtotal $ 73.57

Service Address Total: 3616 Longfellow Rd Unit 25 Tallahassee, FL 32317

Premise Id #: PRM0122901 $ 73.57



Page 12 of 12

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100212804
Billing Date: August 1, 2023

Account Summary as of August 1, 2023
Previous Balance 52.83
Payment Received - 07/24/2023 -52.83
Current Charges 52.53

Total Amount Due $ 52.53

Service Address: 4038 Shady View Ln Unit 17, Tallahassee, FL 32317  (CITY)

Area Lighting Service from 06/28/2023 - 07/27/2023
Commercial Area Lighting

5: 100 Watt HPS Dec Light Fixture(s) 42.50
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 241 kwh at $0.03617 8.72
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $51.22 1.31

Subtotal $ 52.53

Service Address Total: 4038 Shady View Ln Unit 17 Tallahassee, FL 32317

Premise Id #: PRM0129751 $ 52.53



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



CRCDD Weekly Review

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday

8/28/23 8/29/23 8/30/23 8/31/23 9/1/23

Weather of the Week

Hi 99°F Lo 77°F Hi 97°F Lo 75°F Hi 91°F Lo 77°F Hi 92°F Lo 75°F Hi 92°F Lo 75°F

Hurricane Idalia

Full Maintenance

Central Park:Park Crossing Tr Roadway LSF-3:Maple Ridge Common Areas & ROWS

Central Park:Park Crossing Trail Park NON-UNIT:Hedges on Blairstone roundabout

Four Oaks Blvd (Units 1,17,29) UNIT 1:Mulberry Park Blvd

Mossy Creek Lane (Units 4,6,9)

Orange Ave

Shumard Oak Blvd (Units 3,5)

UNIT 1:Verdura Point Park

UNIT 14:Avon Park

UNIT 18:Cummings Park

UNIT 2:Tremont

UNIT 23:Riverton Park (Four Oaks to Summertree)

UNIT 25:Longfellow Park & Pocket Parks

UNIT 26:Strolling Way Parks

UNIT 29:Orange Ave (Mossy Creek to Four Oaks)

Unit 32:Orange Ave

UNIT 36:Bluff Oak Way

UNIT 5:Drayton Drive

UNIT 7:Riverton (Grove Park to Four Oaks)

Standard Maintenance

UNIT 17:Shady View Pond (WD260) LSF-3:Maple Ridge Common Areas & ROWS

UNIT 17:Verdura Lake Green Space

Debris Cleanup

Grates - clearing/cleaning Central Park Central Park

UNIT 31:Jasmine Hill Shumard Oak Blvd (Units 3,5)

Unit 32:Jasmine Hill UNIT 1:Iberville Park

UNIT 4:Terrebone Dr. UNIT 1:Verdura Point Park

UNIT 14:Avon Park

UNIT 18:Cummings Park

UNIT 19:Twain Park

UNIT 2:Carollton Park

UNIT 2:Endicott Park

UNIT 2:Newberry Parks

UNIT 23:Parks, Ponds & Green Spaces

UNIT 25:Longfellow Park & Pocket Parks

UNIT 31:Magnolia Park (Rows, Parks & Pond)

Unit 32:Orange Ave

Irrigation Troubleshooting (In Contract)

Irrigation Repairs

Controller Unit Number Date Repair Invoice Number

28 31 8/28 Mainline Repair, 2" PVC Fittings 195781

Additional Contracted Work

Work in Progress
Proposals

N/C Services:

Unit 4,6,9 Mossy Creek, Sod

Accidents/Incidents: None

Safety and Training: Weekly "Toolbox" Safety Meeting (Friday)

Routine service
Bi-weekly maintenance of Dogi Pots throughout the district.
Bi-weekly removal of debris from grates troughout the district.
Daily maintenance of trash cans troughout the district.
Daily blowing of Merchant's Row at Town Center and Tot Lot.
Weekly blowing and debris cleanup of Unit #10, Mossy Creek, Esplanade Trail, Barringer Hill Trail and Central Park Trails as needed.

IPM

Irrigation

Page 1 of 1



CRCDD Weekly Review

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday

9/4/23 9/5/23 9/6/23 9/7/23 9/8/23

Weather of the Week

Hi 93°F Lo 71°F Hi 95°F Lo 69°F Hi 96°F Lo 68°F Hi 95°F Lo 70°F Hi 90°F Lo 70°F

Labor Day

Full Maintenance

Biltmore Ave (Units 16,2,25) Esplanade Way (Units 5,20) Central Park:FL131 Hemingway Blvd & Trail (Units 2,4)

N/C:Community Garden NON-UNIT:LDR-5 Central Park:Tot Lot Mossy Creek Lane (Units 4,6,9)

NON-UNIT:Dog Park UNIT 1:Barringer Hill Nature Trail Four Oaks Blvd (Units 1,17,29) UNIT 1:Iberville Park

UNIT 1:Mulberry Park Blvd UNIT 10:Green Spaces (2) Shumard Oak Blvd (Units 3,5) UNIT 1:TC1 Pond (FL130)

UNIT 10:New Dawn Park UNIT 2:Butterfly Parks UNIT 14:Green Space

UNIT 10:Overlook Park UNIT 2:Newberry Parks UNIT 19:Twain Park

UNIT 10:Trails UNIT 31:Magnolia Park (Rows, Parks & Pond) UNIT 21 & Arch Site:Arch Site Exterior

UNIT 10:WD141 UNIT 31:Parks, Green Space, Rows, Lift Station UNIT 23:Parks, Ponds & Green Spaces

UNIT 10:WD160 Unit 32:Alley Way UNIT 31:Magnolia Park (Rows, Parks & Pond)

UNIT 2:Endicott Park Unit 32:Green Space UNIT 31:Parks Ponds and Rows

UNIT 20:Esplanade North (Unit 20) Unit 32:Jasmine Hill UNIT 35:Merchants Row Entry Feature

UNIT 30:Woodland Fields Park Unit 32:Lantana Lane UNIT 7:Grove Park Dr

UNIT 37:Esplanade Nature Trail Unit 32:Overcup Way UNIT 8:WD140

UNIT 37:Green Space Unit 32:Park (off Mossy & Coneflower)

UNIT 5:Capital Circle SE Buffer UNIT 4:Grove Park Dr

UNIT 7:Grove Park Dr

Standard Maintenance

Central Park Central Park Central Park NON-UNIT:FL040 - Mossy Creek

LSF-7:FL263 Central Park:Butterfly Garden NON-UNIT:Mossy Creek Nature Trail

LSF-7:Swale & GS (Upon Request) UNIT 31:FL070 UNIT 31:FL265

NON-UNIT:LDR-5 UNIT 31:FL170 & Buffer

UNIT 20:WD162 on Esplanade North UNIT 31:FL265

Debris Cleanup

Central Park Esplanade Way (Unit 5) Grates - clearing/cleaning

Grates - clearing/cleaning UNIT 1:Iberville Park

UNIT 14:Avon Park UNIT 10:Green Spaces (2)

UNIT 16:Faulkner Park UNIT 10:New Dawn Park

UNIT 16:Poe Park UNIT 10:Overlook Park

UNIT 23:Parks, Ponds & Green Spaces UNIT 10:WD141

UNIT 10:WD160

UNIT 2:Carollton Park

UNIT 2:Endicott Park

UNIT 2:Newberry Parks

UNIT 23:Parks, Ponds & Green Spaces

UNIT 25:Longfellow Park & Pocket Parks

UNIT 26:Strolling Way Parks

UNIT 8:WD140

Irrigation Troubleshooting (In Contract)

Controller Unit Number Date

04 9/7 Irrigation Mainline

Irrigation Repairs

Controller Unit Number Date Repair Invoice Number

04 1 & TC1 Pond 9/6 Mainline 195788

09 4,6,9 Mossy Creek 9/7 Mainline 195789

Additional Contracted Work

Unit Date Description Invoice Number

31 Biltmore 9-6, 9-8 Arborbrace Tree Straps 195790

Work in Progress
Proposals

Accidents/Incidents: None

Safety and Training: Weekly "Toolbox" Safety Meeting (Friday)

Routine service
Bi-weekly maintenance of Dogi Pots throughout the district.
Bi-weekly removal of debris from grates troughout the district.
Daily maintenance of trash cans troughout the district.
Daily blowing of Merchant's Row at Town Center and Tot Lot.
Weekly blowing and debris cleanup of Unit #10, Mossy Creek, Esplanade Trail, Barringer Hill Trail and Central Park Trails as needed.

IPM

Irrigation

Description

Page 1 of 1



CRCDD Weekly Review

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday

9/11/23 9/12/23 9/13/23 9/14/23 9/15/23

Weather of the Week

Hi 93°F Lo 72°F Hi 90°F Lo 72°F Hi 91°F Lo 72°F Hi 93°F Lo 72°F Hi 91°F Lo 73°F

Full Maintenance

Central Park:Park Crossing Trail Park Blair Stone Rd (Units 5,17) Bermuda Plot (CP) Central Park:FL131 FL080

Four Oaks Blvd (Units 1,17,29) Esplanade Way (Unit 5) Mossy Creek Lane (Units 4,6,9) Central Park:Tot Lot NON-UNIT:Dog Park

Orange Ave LSF-3:Maple Ridge Common Areas & ROWSShumard Oak Blvd (Units 3,5) Hemingway Blvd & Trail (Units 2,4) NON-UNIT:Schoolhouse Rd. & Biltmore Ext.

Shumard Oak Blvd (Units 3,5) LSF-7:Biltmore ROW UNIT 14:Green Space UNIT 2:Butterfly Parks UNIT 1:Iberville Park

UNIT 1:Verdura Point Park NON-UNIT:Goldenrod & FL162 UNIT 2:Butterfly Parks UNIT 2:Newberry Parks UNIT 1:TC1 Pond (FL130)

UNIT 14:Avon Park Schoolhouse Rd (Units 3,4) UNIT 20:Esplanade North (Unit 20) UNIT 23:Parks, Ponds & Green Spaces UNIT 16:Faulkner Park

UNIT 17:Verdura Lake Green Space UNIT 1:Barringer Hill Nature Trail UNIT 23:Parks, Ponds & Green Spaces UNIT 31:Magnolia Park (Rows, Parks & Pond) UNIT 21 & Arch Site:Arch Site Exterior

UNIT 18:Cummings Park UNIT 1:Mulberry Park Blvd UNIT 27:New Village UNIT 31:Parks, Green Space, Rows, Lift Station WD090N (Pond)

UNIT 2:Carollton Park UNIT 10:Trails UNIT 35:Merchants Row Entry Feature Unit 32:Alley Way WD090S (Pond)

UNIT 2:Tremont UNIT 10:WD141 UNIT 37:Esplanade Nature Trail Unit 32:Jasmine Hill WD290 (Pond)

UNIT 23:Riverton Park (Four Oaks to Summertree)UNIT 10:WD160 UNIT 37:Green Space Unit 32:Lantana Lane

UNIT 25:Longfellow Park & Pocket Parks UNIT 16:Faulkner RoW UNIT 4:Grove Park Dr Unit 32:Overcup Way

UNIT 26:Strolling Way Parks UNIT 16:FL230 UNIT 5:Four Oaks (Shumard to Tram) Unit 32:Park (off Mossy & Coneflower)

UNIT 29:Orange Ave (Mossy Creek to Four Oaks)UNIT 16:Salinger & Sidewalk, Poe, Faulkner & ParkUNIT 5:Merchants Row UNIT 4:Grove Park Dr

Unit 32:Orange Ave UNIT 16:Salinger Way UNIT 7:Grove Park Dr

UNIT 36:Bluff Oak Way UNIT 2:Endicott Park UNIT 8:WD140

UNIT 5:Capital Circle SE Buffer UNIT 26:Mossy Creek Nature Trail Ext.

UNIT 5:Drayton Drive UNIT 30:Woodland Fields Park

UNIT 7:Riverton (Grove Park to Four Oaks) UNIT 4:Terrebone Dr.

Standard Maintenance

LSF-3:Maple Ridge Common Areas & ROWSCentral Park Central Park:Butterfly Garden FL080

UNIT 16:Salinger Drainage Easement (LF)UNIT 20:WD162 on Esplanade North NON-UNIT:Espl/Blair/Overlook Field NON-UNIT:FL040 - Mossy Creek

UNIT 27:TR221A UNIT 31:FL070 NON-UNIT:Mossy Creek Nature Trail

UNIT 27:TR221B UNIT 31:FL170 & Buffer NON-UNIT:SB161

UNIT 5:Capital Circle SE Buffer UNIT 31:FL265 UNIT 5:TR216

Debris Cleanup

ROWS, Parks, Ponds & Common Areas ROWS, Parks, Ponds & Common Areas

Hand Weeding

UNIT 37:Esplanade Nature Trail UNIT 37:Esplanade Nature Trail UNIT 37:Esplanade Nature Trail

UNIT 37:Green Space UNIT 37:Green Space

Pruning

Trees - Remove sucker growth N/C Trees - Remove sucker growth N/C Trees - Remove sucker growth

Detail Service

UNIT 19:Twain Park UNIT 37

Non-Selective: Product used - RoundUp Custom Impazapyr 4SL

Blair Stone Rd (Units 5,17) UNIT 31:Parks, Green Space, Rows, Lift StationEsplanade Way (Unit 5) UNIT 23:Parks, Ponds & Green Spaces LSF-7:FL263

Four Oaks Blvd (Units 1,17,29) Unit 32:Park (off Mossy & Coneflower) UNIT 17:WD253 UNIT 35:Merchants Row West Shumard Oaks Blvd West (Unit 35)

UNIT 17:WD253 UNIT 17:WD284 UNIT 23:Parks, Ponds & Green Spaces

UNIT 18:Cummings Park UNIT 35:Merchants Row West UNIT 35:Merchants Row West

UNIT 2:Endicott Park UNIT 5:Merchants Row UNIT 37

Unit 32:Park (off Mossy & Coneflower)

Insecticide: Product Used Advion  -   Extinguish Plus & Acephate 90%Prills - (Fire Ants)

CP-Tot Lot ROW-Parks, Ponds, & Common Areas CP-Tot Lot

UNIT 37:Trail

UNIT 37:Green Space

Irrigation Inspection

Controller 4, Unit 1 & TC1 Pond Controller 1, Unit 5 Controller 15, Unit Orange Ave & Ponds

Controller LSF-3, Unit 31

Irrigation Troubleshooting (In Contract)

Controller Unit Number Date

LSF-3 Controller 31: Cleaning Valves

Irrigation Repairs

Controller Unit Number Date Repair Invoice Number

5 3 9/15 Replace Valves 195796

4 1 9/12 Repair Pipe - Tree Damage 195797

Additional Contracted Work

Unit Date Description Invoice Number

2 9/1 Remove Large Oak Limb from Alleyway 195799

LSF-7 9/15 Sod Installation 195800

LDR-5 9/13 Tree Removal - Pine 195801

N/C Services:

N/C Services: Turn on Mainline Unit 37: Cypress Tree Trimming

Accidents/Incidents: None

Safety and Training: Weekly "Toolbox" Safety Meeting (Friday)

Routine service
Bi-weekly maintenance of Dogi Pots throughout the district.
Bi-weekly removal of debris from grates troughout the district.
Daily maintenance of trash cans troughout the district.
Daily blowing of Merchant's Row at Town Center and Tot Lot.
Weekly blowing and debris cleanup of Unit #10, Mossy Creek, Esplanade Trail, Barringer Hill Trail and Central Park Trails as needed.

IPM

Irrigation

Description

Page 1 of 1



CRCDD Weekly Review

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday

9/18/23 9/19/23 9/20/23 9/21/23 9/22/23

Weather of the Week

Hi 93°F Lo 72°F Hi 90°F Lo 72°F Hi 91°F Lo 72°F Hi 93°F Lo 72°F Hi 91°F Lo 73°F

Full Maintenance

Central Park:Park Crossing Tr Roadway Biltmore Ave (Units 16,2,25) Bermuda Plot (CP) Central Park:FL131 NON-UNIT:Dog Park

Central Park:Park Crossing Trail Park Blair Stone Rd (Units 5,17) Mossy Creek Lane (Units 4,6,9) Hemingway Blvd & Trail (Units 2,4) UNIT 1:TC1 Pond (FL130)

Four Oaks Blvd (Units 1,17,29) Esplanade Way (Unit 5) Shumard Oak Blvd (Units 3,5) UNIT 2:Butterfly Parks UNIT 4:Grove Park Dr

NON-UNIT:LDR-5 LSF-7:Biltmore ROW Shumard Oaks Blvd West (Unit 35) UNIT 2:Newberry Parks WD090S (Pond)

Shumard Oak Blvd (Units 3,5) NON-UNIT:Goldenrod & FL162 TR209A UNIT 23:Parks, Ponds & Green Spaces

UNIT 1 Schoolhouse Rd (Units 3,4) UNIT 14:Green Space UNIT 31:Magnolia Park (Rows, Parks & Pond)

UNIT 1:Verdura Point Park UNIT 1:Barringer Hill Nature Trail UNIT 20:Esplanade North (Unit 20) UNIT 31:Parks, Green Space, Rows, Lift Station

UNIT 14:Avon Park UNIT 1:Mulberry Park Blvd UNIT 23:Parks, Ponds & Green Spaces Unit 32:Alley Way

UNIT 18:Cummings Park UNIT 10:Green Spaces (2) UNIT 35:Merchants Row Entry Feature Unit 32:Green Space

UNIT 2:Carollton Park UNIT 10:New Dawn Park UNIT 35:Merchants Row West Unit 32:Jasmine Hill

UNIT 2:Tremont UNIT 10:Overlook Park UNIT 37:Esplanade Nature Trail Unit 32:Lantana Lane

UNIT 21 & Arch Site:Arch Site Exterior UNIT 10:Trails UNIT 37:Green Space Unit 32:Overcup Way

UNIT 23:Riverton Park (Four Oaks to Summertree)UNIT 10:WD141 UNIT 4:Grove Park Dr Unit 32:Park (off Mossy & Coneflower)

UNIT 25:Longfellow Park & Pocket Parks UNIT 10:WD160 UNIT 5:Merchants Row UNIT 4:Grove Park Dr

UNIT 26:Strolling Way Parks UNIT 16:Faulkner RoW UNIT 7:Grove Park Dr

UNIT 31:Biltmore (Ph 3, Unit 31) UNIT 16:FL230 UNIT 8:WD140

UNIT 36:Bluff Oak Way UNIT 16:Poe Park

UNIT 5:Capital Circle SE Buffer UNIT 16:Salinger & Sidewalk, Poe, Faulkner & Park

UNIT 5:Drayton Drive UNIT 16:Salinger Way

UNIT 7:Riverton (Grove Park to Four Oaks) UNIT 19:Twain Park

UNIT 2:Endicott Park

UNIT 20:WD162 on Esplanade North

UNIT 21 & Arch Site:Arch Site Exterior

UNIT 29:Coneflower Park

UNIT 30:Woodland Fields Park

UNIT 4:Terrebone Dr.

Standard Maintenance

NON-UNIT:LDR-5 LSF-7:FL263 UNIT 20:WD162 on Esplanade North Central Park UNIT 5:TR216

UNIT 17:Verdura Lake Green Space LSF-7:Swale & GS (Upon Request) UNIT 21 & Arch Site:Arch Site Conservation Area (Interior)Central Park:Butterfly Garden

UNIT 17:WD253 UNIT 16:Salinger Drainage Easement (LF)UNIT 5:Capital Circle SE Buffer UNIT 31:FL170 & Buffer

UNIT 17:WD284 UNIT 20:WD162 on Esplanade North UNIT 5:Four Oaks (Shumard to Tram) UNIT 31:FL265

UNIT 18:WD281 UNIT 21 & Arch Site:Arch Site Conservation Area (Interior) UNIT 31:Parks Ponds and Rows

UNIT 26:Mossy Creek Nature Trail Ext.

Debris Cleanup

ROWS, Parks, Ponds & Common Areas Grates - clearing/cleaning

ROWS, Parks, Ponds & Common Areas

Hand Weeding

Central Park:Butterfly Garden UNIT 18:Cummings Park UNIT 16:Faulkner Park N/C Trees - Remove sucker growth

UNIT 2:Carollton Park UNIT 19:Twain Park

UNIT 25:Longfellow Park & Pocket Parks

N/C Trees - Remove sucker growth N/CTrees - Remove sucker growth

Non-Selective: Product used - RoundUp Custom Impazapyr 4SL

Central Park:Butterfly Garden UNIT 18:Cummings Park UNIT 16:Faulkner Park TR209

LSF-7:FL263 UNIT 19:Twain Park UNIT 25:Longfellow Park & Pocket Parks TR209A

UNIT 23:WD230 UNIT 23:Parks, Ponds & Green Spaces UNIT 26:Strolling Way Parks UNIT 27:New Village

UNIT 23:WD235 UNIT 25:Longfellow Park & Pocket Parks UNIT 31:FL170 & Buffer UNIT 31:FL170 & Buffer

UNIT 31:FL170 & Buffer

Insecticide: Product Used Advion  -   Extinguish Plus & Acephate 90%Prills - (Fire Ants)

Central Park:Butterfly Garden

Irrigation Troubleshooting (In Contract)

Irrigation Repairs

Additional Contracted Work

Unit Date Description Invoice Number

FL080,FL120,FL131,FL170 8/1 to 9/21 Cat Tail Spraying - Imazapyr and Round-Up Custom 195817

Butterfly Garden 9/18 Hand weeding & Non-Selective spraying - Diquat & Compare-N-Save 195818

Twain Park, Strolling Way, Park Crossing9/19 Dogi Pot (1) Receptacle & (2) Dispensers (Labor Only) 195808

Twain Park, Strolling Way, Park Crossing9/19 Dogi Pot (1) Receptacle & (2) Dispensers (Materials Only) 195809

Accidents/Incidents: None

Safety and Training: Weekly "Toolbox" Safety Meeting (Friday)

Routine service
Bi-weekly maintenance of Dogi Pots throughout the district.
Bi-weekly removal of debris from grates troughout the district.
Daily maintenance of trash cans troughout the district.
Daily blowing of Merchant's Row at Town Center and Tot Lot.
Weekly blowing and debris cleanup of Unit #10, Mossy Creek, Esplanade Trail, Barringer Hill Trail and Central Park Trails as needed.

IPM

Irrigation

Page 1 of 1



CRCDD Weekly Review

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday

9/25/23 9/26/23 9/27/23 9/28/23 9/29/23

Weather of the Week

Hi 92°F Lo 60°F Hi 80°F Lo 73°F Hi 79°F Lo 73°F Hi 80°F Lo 71°F Hi 87°F Lo 67°F

Rain 1.35" Rain Trivial

Full Maintenance

FL080 NON-UNIT:Dog Park FL080

Orange Ave LSF-3:Maple Ridge Common Areas & ROWS

UNIT 29:Orange Ave (Mossy Creek to Four Oaks) NON-UNIT:Artemis Way

Unit 32:Orange Ave UNIT 1:Iberville Park

UNIT 1:TC1 Pond (FL130)

Standard Maintenance

Central Park

Debris Cleanup

FL080 NON-UNIT:Dog Park

Hand Weeding

UNIT 30:Woodland Fields Park UNIT 30:Woodland Fields Park

UNIT 31:FL070

Mulch Installation - Maint.

UNIT 19:Twain Park UNIT 30:Woodland Fields Park

Pruning

NON-UNIT:Schoolhouse Rd. & Biltmore Ext. LSF-7:Biltmore ROW

UNIT 1:Mulberry Park Blvd NON-UNIT:Schoolhouse Rd. & Biltmore Ext. UNIT 31:Jasmine Hill

UNIT 4:Terrebone Dr. UNIT 31:Spiderlily Way

UNIT 36:Bluff Oak Way

Detail Service

UNIT 19:Twain Park UNIT 1:Iberville Park

UNIT 1:TC1 Pond (FL130) UNIT 18:Cummings Park

UNIT 30:Woodland Fields Park

Pre-Emergent: Product used - Prodiamine 65 WDG

UNIT 20: Esplanade North

UNIT 31:Magnolia Park (Rows, Parks & Pond)

Non-Selective: Product used - Diquat & Compare-N-Save

Biltmore Ave (Units 16,2,25) UNIT 1: Mulberry Park Blvd NON-UNIT:FL040 - Mossy Creek

UNIT 19:Twain Park UNIT 1:Iberville Park

UNIT 27:New Village UNIT 30:Woodland Fields Park

Irrigation Repairs

Controller Unit Number Date Repair Invoice Number

05 10 Esplanade to Overlook 9/27 Mainline Repair - 4" PVC pipe & fittings 195823

13 3 Terrebone 9/28 Irrigation 1" Valve Repair/Replace 195822

Additional Contracted Work

Unit Date Description Invoice Number

Orange Ave. 9/27 Labor to remove tree from Orange Ave. 195821

N/C Services:

Controller 6 CP Valve Box Replacement Dog Park: Remove Limb

CP Replace Tree Diaper

Accidents/Incidents: None

Safety and Training: Weekly "Toolbox" Safety Meeting (Friday)

Routine Service:

Bi-weekly maintenance of Dogi Pots throughout the district.

Bi-weekly removal of debris from grates troughout the district.

Daily maintenance of trash cans troughout the district.

Daily blowing of Merchant's Row at Town Center and Tot Lot.

Weekly blowing and debris cleanup of Unit #10, Mossy Creek, Esplanade Trail, Barringer Hill Trail and Central Park Trails as needed.

Page 1 of 1


	Agenda
	III. A.        Consideration of Candidates to Fill Board Vacancy 
	D. Election of Officers, Resolution 2024-01
	IV. A.        Approval of the Minutes of the September 5, 2023 Meeting 
	B. Balance Sheet as of August 31, 2023 and Statement of Revenues & Expenditures for the Period Ending August 31, 2023 
	C.        Allocation of Assessment Receipts 
	D.        Check Register   
	V. C. Property Management - All Pro Reports



